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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
WASHINGTON, D.C.

..
LOVE FIELD SERVICE .

INTERPRETATION PROCEEDING ;
Docket OST-98-4363

MOTION OF CITY OF FORT WORTH FOR LEAVE AND MOTION TO-
SUPPLEMENT RECORD WITH DEPOSITION OF ALLAN McARTOR

The City of Fort Worth hereby moves for leave to file an unauthorized

document. Fort Worth does so in order to supplement the administrative

record by filing a copy of the transcript of the deposition of Allan McArtor taken

on October 15, 1998 in the state court litigation pertaining to Love Field. A

true and correct copy of that deposition is enclosed.

The testimony of Mr. McArtor  confirms, in detail, the extensive behind-

the-scenes contacts which Mr. McArtor and other representatives of Legend

have had for many months with DOT decisionmakers. These contacts

addressed the merits of the very issues the Department is considering in this

proceeding. Moreover, the deposition shows that these contacts did not cease

after the Department commenced the public stage of this proceeding.

The DOT should allow this filing in the interest of fairness and a

complete administrative record. The extensiveness of these Legend contacts

with DOT -- and their highly prejudicial nature -- as documented by this
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deposition transcript, bear directly on the question of whether the Department

has prejudged this matter and is biased in this proceeding.

When the Department first announced the public stage of this

proceeding, the City of Fort Worth promptly filed a Request asking the

Department to disclose all prior contacts with other on the issues the DOT was

examining. DOT refused. Fort Worth resorted to discovery in the civil litigation

because the state court judge was being asked by Legend, Continental, and

the City of Dallas, to defer to any ruling of DOT in this docket. In that

discovery, we have learned that the ex parte contacts have been pervasive .

Fundamental fairness -- indeed, due process -- demand that the

Department afford Fort Worth the opportunity for discovery of DOT officials,

and an oral hearing at which we can develop the record on the issues of bias

and prejudgment.
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Respectfully submitted,

KELLY, HART & HALLMAN,  P.C.
Dee J. Kelly
Bar No. 11217000
E. Glen Johnson
Bar No. 10709500
Marshall M. Searcy,  Jr.
Bar No. 17955500
Brian S. Stagner
Bar No. 24002992
Texas Commerce Tower
201 Main Street, Suite 2500
Fort Worth, Texas 76102
Telephone: (817) 332-2500
Telecopy: (817) 878-9280

By:
r&b.

E. Glen Johk&

ATTORNEYS FOR CITY OF FORT WORTH

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that I have served the foregoing Motion on the following

persons first class mail on this the 19th day of October, 1998:

Mr. Robert W. Kneisley
Associate General Counsel
Southwest Airlines Co.
1250 Eye Street NW, Suite 1110
Washington, DC 20005

Mr. D. Scott Yohe
Senior Vice President - Government Affairs
Delta Air Lines, Inc.
1275 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D. C. 20005
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Mr. Walter Brill
Assistant General Counsel
Delta Air Lines, Inc.
Law Department #986
1030 Delta Boulevard
Atlanta, Georgia 30320

Mr. Robert E. Cohn
MsKatherine  M. Aldrich
Shaw Pittman Potts & Trowbridge
2300 N. Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20037

City Attorney
City of Dallas
1500 Marilla, Room 7BN
Dallas, Texas 75201

Mr. John J. Corbett
Spiegel & McDiarmid
1350 New York Avenue N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20005

Mr. R. H. Wallace, Jr.
Shannon, Gracey, Ratliff & Miller, L.L.P.
500 Throckmorton Street, Suite 1600
Fort Worth, Texas 76102

Ms. Anne H. McNamara
Senior Vice President and General Counsel
American Airlines, Inc.
P. 0. Box 619616
Dallas/Fort Worth Airport, Texas 76155

Ms. Rebecca G. Cox
Vice President, Government Affairs
Continental Airlines
1350 I Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20005

Mr. T. Allan McArtor
President and CEO
Legend Airlines
7701 Lemmon Avenue
Dallas, Texas 75209



. . .

Mr. Edward Faberman
Ungaretti & Harris
1747 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W., Ste. 900
Washington, D.C. 20006-4604

Mr. James F. Parker
Vice President-General Counsel
Southwest Airlines
2702 Love Field Drive
Dallas, Texas 75235
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DEPOSITION OF T. ALLAN MCARTOR

OCTOBER 15,1998
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PREPARED BY:

MERIT COURT REPORTERS
600 OIL & GAS BUILDING

309 W. 7TH STREET
FORT WORTH, TX 76102

Phone: 817-336-3042
FAX: 817-335-I 203



ESA ---__.-..__

Page 1
1 x3. 4e-171109-97
2 CII’! OF FC?,T k‘^,A7H, , IN THE DISTRICT COURT OI

iE:XEi ,
3 P?air.tiff. I

7 vs. )

DEPOSITION OF T. ALLAN MCARTOR__---

I

(Continued)

Page 1
zi p,EF”?yEI,  E,y: Gloria  Carlin, CSR, RKR

21 s.:.:: T;-rE:: : Oc:ober 15, 1998

22 ;33 t;l.!1Ez:  9?15iE

23

2:

25

Page 2
INDEX

EWIPUTION

g No. 1 First Amended Notice

No. 2 Copy of business cards

10 No. 3 Ltr 6-16-98  from

McArtor to McFadden

11 No. 4 Ltr 6-24-98  from

Faberman to McFadden

12 NO. 5 Ltr 11-19-97  from

Faberman to McFadden

13 No. 6 Ltr 6-3-98 from

Paberman to McFadden

14 NO. 7 Ltr 9-18-98  from

Faberman to McFadden

15 NO. e Ltr 7-7-98  from

Faberman to McFadden

16 No. 9 Ltr 6-24-98  from

Fabfrman to McFadden

17 No. 10 Ltr 6-22-98  from

Faberman to McFadden

18 No. 11 Ltr 10-15-97  from

Faberman to Ray

19 NO. 12 Love Field Action

Pl.3"

20

CERTIFIED QUESTIONS

12

17

IDENTIFIED

12

17

153 154

161 161

167 167

192 192

242 242

245 245

251 251

255 255

258 258

268 269

(Continued)

21 PAGE

135

22 232

233

23

24

25

5,267

171,269

210,274

Page 2
LINE

5

15

XMAx(l/l!

Page 1 to Page 2



Page 3
1 NO. 48-171109-97
* CITY Of fcwr  WORTH,  1 IN THE DISTRICT COURT Of

TEDS b

3 Plaintiff, )

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

:4

15

:6

17

i8

.9

!O

!1

‘2

!3

!4

!5

Page 5

AFF~A~~~ES eU~Tl~~ED:
For American Airl~~es~  Inc.:
MIKE  PQ~ELL, ESQ.

GAYLE  E. ROSE~STEt~~  ESQ.
LOCKE DARRELL ~1~ & FARRELL

22~~ Ross Avenue, Suite 2200
Dallas, Texas 7~2~~~7?6
-and-
BILL BOGLE,  ESQ.

HARRIS,  FABLES  & BOGLE
500 Thr~ckmo~~n, Suite 9300
Fort gosh, Texas 76102

THE COURT RE~QRTER: Any sti~~tati~n~
MR. ~Q~~SQ~: I don’t believe sa. It‘s taken

pursuant to Notice.
T. ALES ~~ARTQR,

the witness here~nbef~re  named, being first duly sworn
to testj~ the truth, the whole truth and nothing but
the truth, test~~ed  under oath as follows:

~~~~AT~Q~
BY MR. ~Q~~SQ~:
Q. What is your full name, please, sir?
A. Tasted Allan  ~cA~~~.
Q. And what’s your resident address?
A. I have  a residence in Dallas at 2504 State

Street.
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1 Q.
2 A.
3 Q.
4

5 A.
6 Q.
7

8 A.
5

10 Q.
11

12 A.
13

14 Q.
15

16 A.
17 Q.
:e A.
15 cl.

20

21 A.
22

23 Q.
24

25

Do you have other residence?
I have residence in Memphis, Tennessee.
Which  state do you consider  to be your  legal
residence?
In Memphis, Tennessee.
All  right,  sir. What is your  business
position?
I am the President and Chief Executive
Officer of Legend Airlines, Incorporated.
Do you hold any other  business  positions  at

this time?
I’m on the board of several companies, but I
am an officer only in Legend.
All  right.  And how long have you held that
position  with Legend?
Since ‘96.

Page a
A. You’re using titles that I don’t keep track

of, so if you’ll show that to me I’ll tell you whether
it’s the first amended.

Q. I’m showing  you a document  entitled  First
Amended  Notice of Oral Deposition  of T. Allan  McArtor
and subpoena  duces tecum that’s  been filed  in this
case.

MR. WATLER: Are you marking  that?
MR. JOHNSON: Not  yet.
BY MR. JOHNSON:
Q. Just  look through  that and tell me if you’ve

seen it before.  That’s all I’m interested in right
now.

Is this the first time you’ve  been deposed?
No, it is not.
What  other  occasions  if you could  just
briefly  describe  them for me?
As I recall, when I was in Federal Express,
running the airline, I was deposed.
All  right.  Now,  my name is Glen Johnson,  and
I’m going to be representing  the City of Fort Worth
today and asking  you questions on the record  under
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(Discussion off record between the witness
and Mr. Watler.)

THE WITNESS: I’ve discussed  this document.
BY MR. JOHNSON:
Ct. All right.  That’s  a perfect example  of what

I was talking  about.  I asked  you if you had seen it
before,  and you answered  you had discussed.  That
confuses me, so I’m going  to ask the question  --

A. I don’t recall whether I have actually read
this document or not.

Q. Do you recall  whether  you’ve  seen the
document  --

1

2 A.
3 Q.

5 A.
10
11

12 Q.
13 A.
14 Q.
15
16 A.
17 Q.
18
19

20

21

22 A.
23 Q.
24

25
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oath.  Do you understand that?
Yes.
If I ask you a question  that for any reason
is confusing  to you or during the deposition,  on
reflection,  you feel  you’ve  given  an incomplete or
inappropriate  answer  to a previous  question,  will  you
advise me of those  instances so we can go back and try
to correct  them at this time?
I will do my best to advise you at the time.
I would certainly like to have the right to review my
answers in the record -
I’m sure  -
-for accurateness.
All  right,  and you understand  for
accurateness  in reporting;  correct?
Right.
Now,  conversely,  if I don’t understand  one of

your  answers  I may ask you to explain  that as well,
because  this will  be my shot  at making sure  I don’t
take advantage  of you in use of a confusing  answer; all
right?
I’m sure you will.
All  right.  Now,  have you had a chance  to
review the First Amended  Notice of Oral  Deposition  for
this deposition  today?
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A.
Q.
A.

Q.

A.
Q.

A.
Q.

A.
Q.
A.
Q.
A.

Q.

No.
Page 9

-- whether  you’ve  read it or not?
No, I don’t recall whether I’ve seen this
document prior to now.
That’s  -- one other mechanical  thing is I
will try not to interrupt  your  answers,  and if you can
just wait for me to finish,  it will  make the record  a
lot fairer  to both of us so that the Court  Reporter  can
get your  response  in - on the record to a completed
question;  okay?
Yes.
All right.  Thank  you. Now,  you say you’ve
discussed the Notice.  Can you tell me with whom you
discussed it?
Counsel.
All right,  and can you tell me what  you mean
by the term  counsel?
My legal counsel.
And who  is that?
Jenkens L Gilchrist.
What  individual?
There are -there are more than one counsel
at Jenkens and Gilchrist with whom I communicate.
All right.  With  regard  to this document  that
I’ve just  put in front  of you what  individual  did you

Page 6 to Page 9
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discuss it with?
My ~e&olle~tton I discussed  the content of
this document  with Mr. Edwards and Mr. ~a~fsr.
All right, sir. Did you make any effort -
I’m talking about personally now, not through someone
else, but did you personally  make any effort to search
for any document to be produ~d in ~nne~~on  with your
deposition today?
Yea.
All right. &an you tell me what that effort
was, your personal effort?
The do&umen~  that were in my ~ossess~~~ that
were ~sponsj~e in my files, 1 looked for and gave them
to caunse~.
All right, sir. when did you do that?
Over the last several weeks on a number of
different  days.
Okay. So there was more than one effort
made?
Right.
How many different days would you say you
were involved  in that?
Three or four.
Okay, and where were these records that you
searched?
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A.
Q.
A‘
Q.
A.
Q.

A*

Q.

A.
Q.

A.
Q.
A.

My office.
Page 4-l

And where is that office?
7555 ~emmon Avenues
Here in Dallas?
Correct.
Did you have an~hing  in writing to guide you
in that search, or was this as a result of your
~onve~at~ons~
We had a --we had do~~rne~~  from the Court,
d~s~o~~~  do~~rns~~  from the Court, and ~o~Ye~a~jo~s=
All right. 1’11  try to be a little bit
clearer. In response to the subpoena duces te~um that
is a~a~hed  to this Notice of Deposition - and that‘s
what I’m asking about at this point -what did you
utilize, I’m talking about you personally  now, either
wrj~en &ommun~~tion‘  oral ~mmuni~tjon  to guide you
in your search for do&uments  to be responsive for your
deposition today?
Pr~ma~ly my d~s&uss~on with counsel.
All right. Did you ever have in front of you
or provided  to you the subpoena duces tecum abashed to
the Notice by copy or summary in writings
Is this what you refer to?
Yes, sir, Exhibit A.
Yes.
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Page 9 2
Q. You did, you had that available  to you?
A. Yes.
Q. All right. And can you tell me what

documents you located that were responsive at least in
your view in the search to these requests, just general
~tegorjes at this point?

A. The ones that had been aubm~~ed to you, 1
had many of those document in my file.

Q. All right, and you’re talking about documents
that had been provided in d~s&ove~~

A. Right.
Q. t-tow-did you find any other documents that

would be responsive  to any of these categories that had
not already been provided in discover  to the City of
Fort hush?

A. No.
Q. All right.
MR. ~Q~~SU~: I’11 mark this, since it looks

like we’re going to have to talk about it at
length, as Exhibit 1.

~E~~lBlT~S~ NQ. 3 ~ARKED.~
BY MR. ~QH~SQ~:
Q. Mr. arbor, this copy of the First Amended

Notice of Oral Deposition and abashed duces tecum has
now been marked as Exhibit 1, and I will refer to it in

Page 13
the fotlow~ng  questions by that numbers all right, sir?

A. Yes.
Q. Okay. Now, a~ached to Exhibit 1 is Exhibit

A, and on page 6 of Exhibit A, down at the bosom there
is a letter - a No. 1 and a paragraph that requests
all documents referring to, relating to or showing
travel to ~ash~ngton~  D.C., du~ng the period October
IO, 1997, through the date of this deposition.  Do you
see that, sir?

MR. FATHER: Mr. johnson~ so the record is
clear, prior to the begjnning of the deposition  we
served you with written objections to the duces
tecum that you’re refer~ng to as Exhibit j, so
those have been served an you, and there are
ob~e~~ons  to that -that pa~icular  request, so
1 want that to be clear on the record.

MR. jQH~SQ~: dell, I will add for the record
that 1 have -- I mean I haven’t even had a chance
to read that document, and so I don’t know what’s
in it. It was provided to us as we walked into
the room, and 1 don’t know what-what it has to
do with the question that I had asked Mr. arbor,
an~ay~ and 1’11  go back to that question.

BY MR. ~QH~SU~:
Q. I’m just asking you at this point are you
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1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

1E

19

20

21

2:

23

24

25

with me on paragraph,  or subparagraph  numeral  1 at the
bottom  of page 6 of Exhibit  A to Exhibit  l?
Am I with you?
Are you reading  it with me, sir?
Yes.
Now,  did you make  - and I’m talking  about
you personally  - make  any effort  to locate  documents
fitting that description?
No.
Did you ask anyone else to make  that effort
on your  behalf?
No.
Do such documents  exist  in your  recollection?
Some documents that show travel would exist.
All  right,  sir. Have you assembled  those
documents for any purpose at this point in connection
with this notice  or this litigation?
No.
Have  you provided  originals  or copies of
those documents  to anyone  at this point in  connection
with this deposition  or this litigation?
No.
All  right,  sir. And I will  make  the request
for you to provide  them to me at this point. Do you
have them available  for me to review  now?

1 those --those  lawyers that were  assisting  you in that
2 effort?
3 A. Counsel to Legend would include the Jenkens 8
4 Gilchrist firm and the Ungaretti & Harris firm.
5 Q. Who  at Jenkens  Gilchrist  was assisting  you?
6 A. Primarily Mr. Edwards and Mr. Watler.
7 Q. Who  at Ungaretti  was assisting  you?
8 A. Primarily Mr. Faberman.
9 Q. And  were  documents  collected  that were  at

10 least in  your  understanding  responsive  to that request?
11 A. Yes.
12 Q. I’d  like to see those documents  now  if I may.
13 MR. WATLER: They’ve  been produced  to you.
14 MR. JOHNSON: I would  like specifically  to
15 see the originals  of those documents.  Oh, I’m
16 sorry, what  is this?
17 MR. WATLER: There’s  one additional  document
18 that’s  responsive  that we’re  producing  now. Do we
19 have a Bates number?
20 MR. JOHNSON: All right.  I’ve just been
21 handed a document  with Bates No. TAM  0001, which
22 I’ll  ask to be marked  as Exhibit  No. 2 Is it
23 all right if I mark that copy?
24 MR. WATLER: Sure. For  the record,  as you go
25 through  all the document  or the duces tecum of the
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MR. WATLER: We stand  on our written
objections.

BY MR. JOHNSON:
Q.

A.
Q.

A.
Q.

A.
Q.
A.
Q.

A.
Q.
A.
Q.

My question  to you, sir, is do you have those
available  for me to review  as we sit here in Dallas
this morning,  yes or no?
No.
Now,  let’s  take a look at paragraph  No. 2,
all documents referring  to, concerning  or reflecting
communications,  discussions,  meetings  or conversations
between  you and DOT pertaining  to the litigation
currently  pending  involving Love  Field;  do you see
that,  sir?
Yes.
Now,  did you personally  make  any effort  to
assemble  documents that would  fit that description?
Yes.
And when did you do that,  sir?
Over the last few weeks.
All right,  And did  you have anyone assisting
you in that effort?
Yes.
Who?
Counsel.
Once  again,  can you give  me the names  of
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Deposition  Notice  we stand  on our  written
objections,  so I don’t want  anything  that we say
in this to be construed,  it’s  not intended as any
waiver  of those objections  we previously  asserted.

MR. JOHNSON: If those objections  have any
effect, given  the way  they were  prepared  and the
way that they were  filed they will  obviously  have
that effect, and,  you know,  the record  will  just
stand  for what it stands for, so I don’t think
there’s any need to discuss  that further,  because
I haven’t  read it and I don’t know  what it says.

MR. WATLER: I’m going  to make  clear  on the
record  that we stand  on those objections.

MR. JOHNSON: Sure.
MR. WATLER: Doesn’t need to be understood  in

any other fashion.
(EXHIBIT(S)  NO.  2 MARKED.)

BY MR. JOHNSON:
Q. Now,  Mr. McArtor,  we’ve  marked  as Exhibit  No.

2 the document  Bates stamped  TAM  0001. Do you have
that in front  of you?

A. Yes.
Q. And describe  for me what that document  is,

sir?
A. That’s a copy of two business cards.

Page 17
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Q.

A.
Q.

A*
a.

A.

Q.

A.

Q.

A.
Q.
A.
Q.
A.

Q.

Page 48
All right. Do you -were these bus~nass
cards that you had in your possessions
Yes, they were.
All right, and they are the -- I’m just going
to read here one business card is Nancy E. McFadden and
the other is Nancy Deamer LoBue?
LoBue.
Lo&e, all right. Tell me, sir, when you
abta~ned these business cards?
I ~b~jned these business cards on June =t2th,
1998.
All right. And where were you when these
cards -when you received these cards?
I was at a meeting  at the ~e~a~e~t  of
T~ffs~~~t~~~~ Office of the General Counsel.
Where is the Depa~ment  of Transpo~at~on~
Office  of General Counsel ~hys~~alty?
~ashjngt~n~ D.C.
Do you know the bu~ldjng?
I know the bujtd~ng well.
All right. chars the name of the bu~~djng?
It’s called - it’s the Debarment of
T~ns~o~t~on  ~ujld~ng,
All right, sir. Now* let me ask you --just
a small d~yergen~  from the document inquiries here.
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A.

Q.

A.
Q.

A*
cf.

A.
Q.

A.

Page 19
On June Uth, I believe you said, when you obtained
these cards were you physically  in anyone’s office at
the time of obtaining these cards, or were you simply
in an open area or a ~nferen~ room?
I was in a meeting room in the Office of the
General Counsel,
Atl right, sir. Now, I take it you had to
enter the of&e building that day in order to get to
the office; &orrect?
Correct.
Now, do you have any special prj~ileges with
regard to the ab~l~~  to enter that building without
gojng through the nodal check-c-in and secures
pro~dures  that are in place for entering the
Debarment of Transpo~at~on?
No.
All right, so that day then, in order to
attend this meeting you went through the ordinal
sign-in and secures  clearance ~ro~dures  that are in
place before you can go up to the DOT, Generaf Counsel
floor; ~~e~~
Correct.
AII right, sir. Now, who was with you at the
time that you signed in, if you will, for that meeting?
Counsel for Legend A~r~j~es~ 2
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And who was that* sir?
Mr. Watter  and Mr. ~abe~an,
Okay. that time of the morning was this,
please, sir?
I don’t recall.
Just generally  I’ve assumed it’s the
morning. maybe I’m in error. Was it in the mornings
I don‘t recall.
You don’t recall whether it was in the
morning or in the a~ernoon of that day at all?
My recolle~~on  is that it was the a~ernoon*
All right, sir. Now, just because you and I
have never had a chance to visit before, do you keep a
calendar in your business in order to keep track of
appointments  like this?
Sometimes,
In this instance how did you note this
appointment?
I don’t believe I did.
All right, sir. How tong before the meeting
had you learned that the meeting would take place’?
I don’t recall.
Well, can you give me any generaf parameters,
was it hours before the meetings days before the
meeting or a week or more before the meeting?
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world have been days before the meeting.
All right, sir. Do you remember the day of
the week that June the 12th was?
No.
If I tell you it was a Friday, and assume
with me that it was a Friday, wound you have found out
about the meeting then sometime  Monday through
Thursday, do you think?
I don’t recall.
Do you have any re&ol~e~~on  at all whether
it would have been that same week or the week before?
No.
All right, sir. Did you travel to Washington
s~ecj~~al~y  for this meeting?
I don’t recall that.
Do you remember where - how long you had
been in Washington prior to the time of the meeting on
the 12th of June?
No.
Do you remember where you stayed while you
were in ~ash~ngfon~
No.
where do you routinely stay when you go to
~ash~ngton  for things like this meeting with the DOT,
Nancy ~&Fadden  and ~an~ FoBue on the 12th of June?
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MR. WATLER: Objection,  assumes  there’s a
routine.

BY MR. JOHNSON:
Q. Well,  sir, point well  taken. Do you have a

routine  place that you stay when  you go to Washington?
A. Cheapest room available.
Q. Where was that cheapest  room available  the

week  of June the 12th,  1998?
A. I don’t know.
Q. You don’t remember  where  you stayed?
A. No.
Q. Okay. How did you get to the Department  of

Transportation  Building that morning?
A. Again, I don’t recall whether it was the

morning or the afternoon.
Q. Oh,  correct,  thank you. I’m sorry.
A. By taxicab.
Q. Do you remember  from where  you started that

trip  to your  arrival  at the - at the DOT?
A. As I recall, I departed from the Ungaretti 81

Harris office.
Q. All right,  sir,  and you’ve  already  told me

that Mr. Watler and Mr. Favor  --
MR. WATLER: Faberman.
BY MR. JOHNSON:
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take place, to your  knowledge?
A. Counsel for Legend.
Q. Which  one?
A. Mr. Faberman.
Q. All  right.  And had Mr. Faberman  done  that at

your  request?
MR. WATLER: Well,  counsel,  I think  you’re

getting  into attorney/client  matters, which  are
the sort of things  we anticipated.

MR. JOHNSON: Let  me see if I can get  at it
this way.

BY MR. JOHNSON:
Q.

A.
Q.
A.

Q.

Did you have any understanding  of the reason
for the meeting of June 12th with the DOT?
Yes.
What  was your  understanding?
It’s my understanding that Legend Airlines
was going to update the Department of Transportation on
the litigation issues in Tarrant County and to appeal
to the Department of Transportation to intervene in the
lawsuit both at the State level and the Federal level.
All  right,  sir. When you use the word
update, had there been any other  meeting at which  the
Department  of Transportation  had received  updates
previous  to June 12th of 1998?
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Q. - Faberman  were  with you on that--at the
time  that you signed  in for the meeting,  but was  there
anybody else who  had been with you on the way  to the
meeting?

A. Not  that I recall.
Q. All  right.  Had you had a meeting at the

Ungaretti  firm before going  to the DOT for the June
12th meeting?

A. Yes.
Q. All  right.  Who  was at that meeting and where

was it?
A. That was at the Ungaretti firm.
Q. All  right,  sir,  and who  attended  that

meeting?
A. My recollection is was it was Mr. Faberman,

Mr. Watler and myself.
Q. Was there an agenda,  to your understanding,

for this meeting?
MR. WATLER: Which  meeting are you talking

about,  the meeting before?
BY MR. JOHNSON:
Q. I’m talking  about the meeting with the DOT on

the 12th of June?
A. No.
Q. Okay. Who  had requested  that the meeting
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A.

Q.

A.
Q.

A.
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That’s the only meeting I personally
participated in for the expressed intent of updating
them on the lawsuit.
Whether  you participated  in it or not,  are
you aware  of any other meetings where  representatives
of Legend Airlines,  I’m talking  about before June 12th,
updated the Department  of Transportation  on litigation
in Fort Worth  or any other matters involving Love  Field
and the dispute  over the use of Love Field  by Legend
and Continental  Airlines?
Yes.
Okay. Just  if you could  give me your
recollection  of what those meetings were,  by general
date, time,  if you have anything  specific?
Legend Airlines, as I’m sure you know, has
applied for a 401 Fitness Review with the Department.
We’ve had meetings for the express purpose of
discussing the 401 application. At those meetings
comments sometimes are made how is it going in the
lawsuit, so there’s been some expression of how is it
going in the lawsuit. I also had a meeting with the
Deputy Assistant Secretary of Transportation and with
one of the Assistant Secretaries of Transportation
over the Wright Amendment at Love Field, in the
probably ‘96 time frame. I participated in a meeting

Page 22 to Page 25
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with Secrets Slater  with other represen~tives  in
Dallas, at the ~allas~Fo~ ~o~h Hyatt, where we
briefiy discussed areas of competition in the airline
indust~  and very briefly talked about the lawsuit.
All right, sir. Let’s go back in order,
then. if you did not attend these meetings how is it
that you are aware that the Depadment  of
Transpodation  was asking how goes it with regard to
the t~tigation?
l did&t say I didn’t attend the meetings~
All right I misunde~tood  you. what
meetings were you present at where the ~epadment of
Transpodation~  in ~onjun&t~on  with other thjngs that
were going on at the meetings added how goes it with
the mitigation in Fort gosh?
Those are the meetings I just described.
Okay. And when did this meeting in Dallas
with the Se&reta~  take place?
It was in December of ‘97.
When did the meetings with the ~ndersecreta~
and the Assistant ~nderse~reta~ take place?
My re~olle&tion  is that the meeting  to
discuss the wright Amendment in general was in the ‘96
time frame, mid ‘96, and the 401 application meetings
were - went late winter to spring of this year.
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of Transpo~ation.
what is Mr. ~urph~s first name?
Patrick, I believe.
All right, sir. Anyone else?
I recall there was probably one, possibly two
others, I don’t know who they were.
Okay. How long did that meeting last?
Approximately 30 minutes, 40 minutes.
Okay. would it be fair to say that at that
time then when you were an interested party discussing
a potential Business Plan that that was the pre~u~or
or one of the precursor steps to the fo~ation of
Legend Airlines as an airline to fty out of Love Field?
Yes.
Okay, sir. And had Fnr. Faberman been
retained as an attorney to represent somebody at that
meeting?
Yes.
And who was Mr. Fabe~an representing at that
meeting?
He was rep~senting  ourselves, or myself and
whatever we would end up calling the company as we
formed it.
Right, okay. And that, whatever we wound
call the company, ultimately was called Legend
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All right, sir. Now, in mid 1996 Legend, I
don’t believe, even existed, did it?
NO.

what was your capacity then in discussing  the
wright Amendment with the Se~reta~ or the
~nderse&reta~  in ‘967
t was just an interested party. interested in
a possible Business Plan.
Okay. Who else amended that meeting, for
instant?
I believe Mr. ~aberman attended that meeting
as welt.
Okay. Who -what were the names of the
gentlemen from - or all of the people from the
Repadment  who either affended that meetjng or who
dropped in from time to time du~ng that meeting where
you were just an interested party dis&ussing  a Business
Plan with the ~epadment of Transpodat~on?
Mr. ~unnicu~,
Do you know his first name?
Charles ~unn~~u~.
And what is his position with the DOT?
Assistant ~e~re~~ of T~nspo~tion=
All right, sir. Anyone else?
Mr. ~urphy~  who is ~epu~ Assistant Secrets

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Page 29

Airlines?
A. Ultimately.
MR. ~ATL~R: In baseball it’s a player to be

named later.
BY MR. ~O~~SQ~:
Q. And who besides you constituted the group of

- or if there was a group, &onstituted  the persons who
were jnterested in this Business Plan in the private
sector?

A‘ In addition to us was Astraea, Inc., Astraea
company, whatever they call themselves=

Q. All right. Did anyone with Astraea in 1996
attend the meeting we’re discussing  right now?

A. No, I don’t think so.
Q. Who were the individuals  that you would

jdenti~ as being associated with Astraea as of 1996
that were also, to your knowledge, involved  in the
interest in business plans for the future that wound
come under the ~rjght Amendment?

A. The principal of Astraea is Mr. ~edbe~er,
Q. All right, Mr. Ledbette~s first name known

to you is?
A. Bruce.
Q. was Mr. Fabe~an representing Mr. Ledbe~er

or Astraea at the same time at this meeting?
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I don’t know.
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All  right,  sir. Has Mr. Faberman  ever,  to
your  knowledge,  represented  any members  of what
ultimately  became  the Astraea  Group  or what is the
Astraea  Operation,  Company,  whatever  you want to call
it today?
My recollection is he has.
What is that recollection?
That he has represented Astraea on occasion.
Okay. Now,  what was discussed in this 1996
meeting about  the Wright  Amendment?
The wording of the Wright Amendment and the
Department’s interpretation of the Wright Amendment.
With particularity  as to what portion,
interpretation  of what portion of it or portions,  if
you can recall?
There are four permitted uses of Love Field,
it was all four permitted uses.
Okay.  Did you have an interpretation  of your
own that you proposed  to the Department  of
Transportation  at this meeting in 1996?
Yes.
And  what did you propose, sir?
That the Wright Amendment be interpreted
according to the plain language of the statute.

Page 31
Which,  in your  opinion,  was what?
That an aircraft with a passenger capacity of
56 passengers or less was just that.
Okay. Any airplane?
Any airplane so certificated by the FAA.
Do you recall  anything  else being  discussed
at the meeting, other  than  what you’ve  already  told me?
Yes.
What,  sir?
We discussed the decline of competition in
the airline industry. We discussed the predatory
behavior of major airlines against smaller airlines and
the need for, in our opinion, the need for the
Department’s aggressive action to try to control that.
We talked about airports, the need for airports in the
country. We talked about the development and progress
of DFW Airport. I don’t recall other topics that we
may have talked about.
All right.  Did you submit  any documentary
information,  or did anyone at the meeting on your
behalf  submit  documentary  information  to the
representatives  of the Department  of Transportation  at
this meeting in 1996?
Not  that I recall.
All right.  Did you have a business  -- a
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written  Business  Plan  at that time?
No.
Do you recall  the month,  and I apologize  if

you’ve  already  told me,  I don’t remember,  do you recall
the month  or the date when this occurred  in 1996?
No.
Did you request the meeting or someone  on
your  behalf  request the meeting or did the DOT contact
you or one of your  representatives  to --
We requested the meeting.
All right,  sir.  Now,  if you can -- I know
it’s  a little  bit  difficult sometimes  to go back to the
point in time, but I’m really  trying to figure  out why
in 1996  you felt  it was, as part of your  Business  Plan,
advisable  to have such a meeting with the Department  of
Transportation?
The Department had been requested to
interpret the permitted uses under the Wright
Amendment.
All right.  And that request had come from
whom?
The request was originally made by Astraea.
How did you find out about it?
The principal of Astraea advised me about it.
Mr. Ledbetter?
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Correct.

21 MR. WILSON: Objection,  did  the Department
22 respond  or these individuals  respond?
23 MR. JOHNSON: I’ll  rephrase  the question,
24 BY MR. JOHNSON:
25 Q. Did any of the individuals  that you’ve

And how  did he advise you about it?
Is your question how he advised me, by phone
or by meeting? What is your question?
Yes,  I’m actually just  trying to get the
mechanics  of whether  he sent you a letter,  you all had
a conference,  he telephoned  you?
It was verbally, but I don’t recall whether
it was by meeting or by telephone.
All right,  and did you or anyone on your
behalf  at that time make  a similar request  of the
Department,  similar to the one Astraea,  to your
knowledge,  had made?
No.
Did you ever  at any time make  such a similar
request?
No, not that I recall.
All right.  Did the Department  respond  to any
of your  observations  in any way  that you can recall,
through  these individuals  that were  in the meeting?

Page 32
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identi~ed who were with the Depa~menf of
Transpo~af~on  respond at that me&t~ng to any of the
obse~af~ons that you had made on the subjects we~ye
discussed?
No.
All right, sir. What did you believe or
unde~fand  would fake place fot~owing the meefing,
either #ndu~ on your behalf or condu~ that you
unde~tood the Depa~ment  would -would engage in as a
result of this meetings
That the Depa~ent would respond to
Astraea’s letter.
Did you have any ~ndicaf~on  at the time of
the meeting or as you left the meeting what that
response would be?
N5.
Did you offer to assist in preparation of
that responses
N5.
Did you offer to provide  information in
conne~~on  with that response?
Not that l recall.
Did anyone on your behalf make such an offer?
As I recall, there was the -the cou~es~
comments  if you need an~hing from us or if we can be

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

I?

1e

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Page 35
of any help, please let us know.

Q. All right, sir. And did you ~nfa~ Mr. -
is it Letterer, I’ve already forgo~en, Letterer?

A. Ledbe~er.
Q. - Ledbe~er  with regard to what had happened

at the meeting ~otlowing the meeting?
A. Yes.
Q. And when did that happens when did that

occur?
A* Sometime following the meeting.
Q. All right. Had Mr. Ledbeffer  met with the

Depa~ment on this issue, on these issues, to your
knowfedge?

~Dtscusston off record be~een the witness
and Mr. Watler~~

THE WITNESS: I believe Mr. Ledbe~er fold me
he had met one time with -with the Depa~ment.

BY MR. JOHNSON:
Q. All right, sir. Did you, at this meefing,

and I’m just where we are in 1996, make the Depa~ment
aware of Legend’s plans with regard to the use of the
56 seat provision in the Wright Amendmenf~

A. As you pointed  out, Legend did not exist at
the time.

Q. That’s correct.
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So what was to become Legend -
Yes, sir.
- yes, I made the Depa~ent  aware of what
I thought was a viable Business Plan that could confo~
to Federal law ope~t~ng out of Love Field.
All right. So Love Field spectrally  was
discussed at the meeting in 3996 with these
representaf~~es  of the Depa~ment of Transpo~afion~
Yes.
Okay. And your plans, regardtess of whether
Legend had a name yet or not, were to utilize the 56
seat provision of the Wright Amendment as part of your
Business Plan that included operations from Love Field?
Thaf’s  correct.
Okay, sir. Was there ever any follow-up
following  that meeting in 1996 by the Depa~menf, to
your knowledge, requesting any other intonation from
Mr. ~aberman~
As a follow-up to that meetings
Yes, sir.
No. Not that I’m aware.
Did Mr. Faberman, to your knowledge’  provide,
whether it was solicited or unsolic~fed, any fu~her
info~af~on  to the Depa~ment  of Transpo~ation  or to
those ~nd~yiduals who were at that meeting?

Page 37
In what time frame?
I’m talking about within fwo to three weeks
following that meetings
Not that I’m aware.
When was the very next conta~ that y5u can
recall that inyolyed  you or someone representing this
concept that ult~mafety  became Legend, contact with the
Depa~ment of Transpo~af~on  or anyone at the
Depa~menf of Transpo~afion~
As I recall, it was the response or the
letter issued by the General Counsel’s Of&e as a
rule, rule makings  interpreting the Wright Amendment,
Okay. And one last question that just
o~urred to me on the ‘96 meeting, do you know why the
individuals  from the Depa~ment of Transpo~af~on  that
amended that meeting were the ones chosen to attend
the meeting?
Yes.
All right. Tell me why.
We requested the meeting with them.
All right, so you made the -you
jndj~idually or through Mr. Faberman made a specific
request to meet with the individuals  you’ve  jdent~~ed?
That’s correct.
Now, why did you choose those ~nd~~iduals~
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Those  individuals  are tasked with the
creation  of public  policy  and  the - and the stimulus
of airline competition  in the United  States  or
globally,  actually,  and we felt that what we were
proposing  had the potential  to significantly  enhance
competition  and  to further  the objectives  of airline
deregulation.
How did  you know that those were  the
individuals  involved  in those areas?
That’s common  knowledge.
How was it common knowledge  to you?
That is the Assistant Secretary  in charge  of
that  area, of policy and international.
All  right,  I see. And that once again was
who?
Mr.  Hunnicutt.
Hunnicutt,  all right.  As of this meeting in
1996,  was Ms. McFadden  even there at the Department?
Yes.
Did you know Nancy  E. McFadden  --
No.
- on a personal  basis?
No.
When  did  you first know - come to know who
Nancy  E. McFadden,  so that you could recognize  her  or
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identify  her  as a person  you had met at the Department?

MR. WATLER: I’m sorry, I’m totally  confused.
Are you asking  when did  he first meet Nancy

McFadden?  I think that’s  what  you’re  asking.
BY MR. JOHNSON:
Q. Well,  whether  you actually met her or not,

when did you first become  aware  that Nancy  E. McFadden
was with the Department  and who she was and you could
recognize  who  she was?

MR. WATLER: Recognize  her physical  likeness?
MR. JOHNSON: Physical  likeness.
MR. WATLER: Or her name,  and her name was --
MR. JOHNSON: Exactly.
MR. WATLER: Your question  is very unclear.
MR. JOHNSON: Okay.  Thank  you for helping

define it.
THE  WITNESS: First time  I met Ms.  McFadden

was June 12th of 1998.
BY MR. JOHNSON:
Q. All right.  Was that  also the first time  you

met Nancy  Deamer LoBue  or LoBue,  however  you pronounce
it?

A. No. I recognized her from before, from
sometime  before.

Q. All right.  Had she been in some other
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No. I had not had a meeting with her on
these matters.
Well,  all right.  In  what context  then  had
you encountered  Ms.  LoBue,  if you hadn’t  had a meeting,
but somehow  you had previous  contact with her?
My recollection is that she has been with the
Federal Aviation Administration for some time.
All right.  Oh, yeah,  she’s  with the FAA,  I
see her  card  is a little  different.

Now,  why was -- do you know why a
representative  of the Federal  Aviation  Administration
was at this June 12th,  1998 meeting?
Yes.
All  right.  Why?
The Federal Aviation Administration oversees
the Federal funding of airports and receiving Federal
funds for airports requires airports to adhere to
certain obligations. Love Field is one such airport,
as is DFW.
Okay.  Who  had requested,  if you know,  that
the FAA be represented  at the June 12th meeting?
I don’t know.
Did you -- at the meeting did you ever  come
to understand why Ms. LoBue was there?
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All right.  Tell me about how you came to
that understanding.
The FAA, and in particular the Counsel’s
Office of the Airport Division has a very keen interest
in what’s going on at Love Field.
How did you become  aware  of that?
As part of the discussions of that day.
Okay.  Tell me about what part  of the
discussion  you’re  referring  to, what the content  was
that gave  you that impression?
We talked about the Federal law governing
Love Field, the Wright and Shelby Amendments. We
talked about the litigation in Tarrant County and the
Federal litigation. We talked about the primary
jurisdiction of the Department of Transportation in the
interpretation and enforcement of Interstate Commerce
laws, and what we felt was not only their duty but
their public trust to intervene in the lawsuit.
Okay.  This  might  be a good time  to try and
throw a rope around  just  exactly who during this June
12th date attended  or dropped  in on or called in on or
in any way  participated in the meeting; all right? And
we’ve  already  got Nancy  McFadden  and we’ve  got Ms.
LoBue and we’ve  got you and we’ve  got Mr. Watler and
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we’ve got Mr. Fabe~an. Can you tell me who else in
any way pa~~c~pated  either by physical presence,
telephone or in any other fashion pa~icipated  in that
mee~ng at any time during the meeting or during breaks
that occurred in the meetings
I recall Mr. Tom Ray was present at the
rneet~ng~  He is of the General Counsel% Office at DOT.
There were two or maybe three additional ~ndiyid~a~s,
and l do not know their names.
Do you know who they were with?
I believe one jndj~~dua~  was with Ms. LoEue
from FAA, and I think there were one or two other
jnd~~~d~als  from the General Counsel’s Office at DOT.
All right. I’m going to go through some -
you say you can’t remember who they were. You can
remember them ph~i~~ly being there, but you don’t
remember their names~  is that it?
Thars  correct.
Okay. Let me just go through some names and
see if you do know these people and see -- so we can
eliminate  who they might have been, You know Steven
Okun, don’t you, or Okun?
I’ve met him, but I don’t think I could
~dent~~  him. Apologizes
All right. Was he one of these three people
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Does that name ring a bell with you in
conne~~on  with these maters?
NO.
Okay. Now, was there any kind of a sign-up
sheet or an~h~ng like that that was passed around?
You know, sometimes at these meetings in order to keep
track of there they’ll pass around a sheet of paper.
Do you remember whether or not that was done?
I don’t recall.
Do you remember whether during the meeting or
during a break or an~h~ng like that you or anyone else
made any telephone calls to penons outside the meeting
of June 12th?
I recall Ms. McFadden  was called away to take
a phone call once or twice during the rneet~ng=
All right. Did she reveal to the group with
whom she had been speaking on those calls?
No.
Did you come to any understanding through any
other source as to whom -- about the ~dent~~  of the
indjy~dual she spoke with?
She only excused herself and said it was
jrnpo~n~ and she had to go bke the phone call.
All right. Very good. Now, did anyone
pa~icipate  in the meeting telephonically?

A.
Q.

A.
Q.
A.
Q.
A.
Q.

A.
Q.
A*
Q.

A.

Q.

A*
Q.
A.

that -
I don’t recall.
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All right. How about Samuel Podberesky, do
you know him?
No, sir,
Do you know Paul Geier?
I’ve  met Paul Geier.
Was he one of the three?
I don’t recall.
All right. You’ve already jnd~~ted  you know
Patrick Mushy
That’s correct.
Was he one of the three?
NO.
All right. Did Mr. Mushy at any - did any
of these people I’ve named so far at any point in time,
to your knowledge~  pa~~c~pate  in the meeting of June
12th?
Again, Mr. Murphy did not. I don?  know
whether  the other gentlemen were there or not.
And you know Charles Hunn~~~~ was he one of
the people?
He was not.
All right. Who is Paul Olson?
Paul Olson? I don’t know-
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And spec~~~lly  I’m just asking whether or
not someone who could not phys~~lly  be present
conferenced into the meeting through a conferen~
speaker or an~hjng  like that?
No.
Was anyone at this June 12th meeting that
we’re talking about now from - representing
Continental or Continental  Express?
NO.
Was anyone there representing ~traea~  other
than possibly Mr. Faberman?
NO.
All right. Did you have an unde~tandjng as
to whether or not Mr. Faberman was representing Astraea
at the mee~ng of &me 12th?
lie was not representjng  Astraea at the June
Wh rneet~ng=
Who was he represent~ng~
Legend Airlines.
Who was Mr. Wat~er representing~
Legend Airlines.
Okay. Was anyone from the City of Dallas at
the meeting?
NO.
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Do you remember  the floor  on which  the
meeting took place?
Tenth  floor,  I believe  it is.
Do you remember  the room?
No.
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those acting  on Legend’s behalf  to the DOT?
Your question is whether there was any
information -

They’ve  got those goofy  numbering  systems up
there. All  right.  How long did the meeting last?
Less than an hour.
Was there any documentation  displayed by
anyone or used  by anyone at the meeting?
Not that I recall.

Any understanding  about any subsequent
information  exchange,  regardless  of which  way it
flowed?
Yes.

Was there  any documentation  exchanged  at the
meeting?
I collected two business cards.
That’s  it?
Yes. And I gave out my business card.
Okay. Is there any reason you didn’t get
business  cards  from the people you can’t  identify?
Those are the only two that slid across the
table.

Okay. What was that,  sir?
We committed to provide them any and all
information that they might request in the future that
might be helpful to them to understand the Love Field
issues, the Tarrant County lawsuit issues, the Federal
Court issues, or the Department’s primary
jurisdictional issues, if it would be helpful.
All right.  What did you -what was your
impression  about what the Department  intended  to do
following  the meeting?
It was not clear.

All  right. Other  than  Ms.  McFadden,  now,  was
there anyone else that you can identify  that you knew
to be from the DOT that participated  at any time in any
way in the meeting or events surrounding  the meeting on
June 12th?

All right.  What  alternatives  were  discussed
as to what they might  do following  the meeting?
We impressed upon them our --our opinion
that it was absolutely essential that the Department of
Transportation intervene in the Court proceedings.
And  why  would  that be essential?
If they didn’t it would set a horrible
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Other  than what we’ve just talked about?
Yes. Yes,  sir.
No.
Okay. Now,  when you left the meeting on June
the 12th did you and Mr. Faberman  and Mr. Watler all
leave together?
Yes.
Did anyone leave  with you?
The  meeting  broke up at that time.
All  right,  but I mean,  you know,  sometimes
folks just  walk out together,  and that’s  really  what
I’m asking.  Did you leave  with anyone, any of these
individuals  that you can identify?
No.
Okay,  because,  you know,  I don’t  want  to
leave  out the possibility,  for instance,  that after the
meeting broke  up,  if you left with someone  else that
you just  continued  to discuss  matters that the meeting
had concerned  or other matters and that’s  what I’m
trying to get  at, so -
I understand.
Okay. Now,  was there any understanding  as
the meeting - after the meeting broke  up with regard
to information  you would  get from the DOT or
information  that would  be provided  either  by you or
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precedent in the United States and wreak havoc among
the Air Transportation System if local courts could
regulate Interstate Commerce and restrict the use of
their airports.
Was that position  explained  to the DOT?
Yes.
Who  explained  it?
I did.
And tell me how  you explained  it to them?
Very much the same way I just did.
All  right,  sir, and to whom did you direct
those comments?
To the entire meeting.
And  did your  presentation  or your  comments
elicit  any response  at all from either the FAA
representatives  or the DOT representatives?
Yes.
Can you tell me about that,  please,  sir?
Yes.
All  right.  What  response  was elicited?
They said they had been tracking the events
in the Tarrant County Court and the Federal cases very,
very closely since its filing.
Who  said  that?
The representatives at the meeting. I don’t

_- --- -.___-
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1 copies on any of the copies we have. I just wondered
1 if they were mailed to you at or about the same time
3 you understood they were either mailed or delivered to
4 the DOT?
5 A. Yes.
6 Q. All right. Had you requested that Mr.
7 ~abe~an keep you advised of those things in that
a manners
9 MR. WATL~R: Well, that’s ge~ing pretty

10 close to the line on a~orney/c~ient
11 eommun~~tions.
12 BY MR. JOHNSON:
13 9. I don’t want to get into an~hjng  you
14 ne~ssar~~y  told Mr. Faberman unless it was in front of
15 somebody else, so let me rephrase the question. Had
16 you - had you ever received any response or copies of
17 any response made by the DOT to any of Mr. Fabe~an’s
18 majlings or deliye~ to the Depa~ment~
15 A. I’m not aware of any.
20 Q. Why was Mr. Fabe~an sending these things to
21 the Depa~ment  during the period of time from De#mber
22 up to and including June the IZth?
23 MR. WATL~R: Welf,  I think, again, you‘re
24 ge~jng into maters of afforney work products
25 a~orney/c~jent  ~mmunjcation.

Q.

A.

Q.

A.
Q.

A.
Q.

A.
Q.
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recall from whom it came directly.
All right. And was there any indication as
to how they had been tracking, to use your words, those
rna~e~~
No. They did make one comment that they had
-they had been folfowjng  all the news reports.
All right. Now- Mr. Fabe~an~ of course, had
been sending - I mean among these documents that had
been produ#d, had been sending a pretty steady stream
of ~nfo~ation  to various persons at the Depa~ment of
Transpo~at~on  dudng the period of time since the
~a~u~t  had been filed and up to this June 12th
meetings do you recall those, just generally  recall
those letters, sir?
Yes.
And there were a~achments of news stories
and pleadings and things like that; do you recall that,
sir, just generally
Yes.
Did you receive copies of those, by the way,
those thongs that Mr. Faberman would send to the
Depa~ent of Transpo~ation  representatives  as they
were sent?
Yes.
Because you’re not indicated as rece~ying
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BY MR. JOHNSON:
Q. I’m just asking for your understanding.
MR. WATL~R: No. I think his understandjng

invades the area of attorney work produ~.
MR. JOHNSON: Well, are you instru~~ng  him

not to answer that one?
MR. WATLER: I will that question. You may

be able to rephrase it.
BY MR. JOHNSON:
61. All right. Was Mr. Fabe~an, to your

knowledge~  sendjng those solicited or unsolicifed by
the Depa~ment of Transpo~atjon~

A. I don’t know that.
Q. Okay. Did you have any presumption about

that?
A. Presumption?
Q. Yeah, did you ever thjnk about it one way or

the other?
A. As to whether the Depa~ment had requested

anyth~ng~
Q, As to whether or not these documents were

being sent in response to their open interest or
expressed interest in refining information?

A. And your ques~on is?
Q. l-lad you ever thought about whether -

Page 53
A. No.
Q. Okay. And what I’m really t~jng to get at

is did you think this was just some crazy tawyer
foggjng eve~hjng in the world he could think of up to
the DOT with no pu~ose  or did you unde~tand that
there was some sort of reason these thongs  were going
up there?

~D~s~uss~on  off record between the witness
and Mr. Watler,~

THE WITNESS: Yes, there was a reason.
BY MR. JOHNSON:
Q. What was this?
MR. WATLER: We object to that. It’s in the

nature of afforney work product, a~orneyJc[ient
~mmun~cation.

BY MR. JOHNSON:
Q. Okay, so you’re telling me that the reason

that you know of was something that you were told by a
laker, your lawyer; is that what you’re telljng me?

A. Yes.
Q. All right. When did you learn that Nancy

McFadden would be present at the meeting of June 12th?
A. When I showed up at the melting.
Q. Okay, so before you a~ually  showed up in the

offices there at the Depa~ment of Transpo~afion  with
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Mr. Faberman  and Mr. Watler in tow you didn’t have any
understanding  about who  from the Departments  side
would  be there;  is that right?
We were hopeful that she would be In
attendance.
Why were  you hopeful,  sir?
She is the General Counsel of the Department
of Transportation.
All  right,  and why was that important  to you?
Because she is the - is the principal, the
main principal, we felt, who would need to move to
intervene in the lawsuit.
Okay. And was it your  goal  then  to try to
influence  her  in that decision  as a result  of what you
intended  to present at the meeting?
Absolutely.

Because the -the concept of Federal law
being interpreted and Interstate Commerce being
regulated by a State Court in Fort Worth, Texas, I feel
is totally inappropriate, and since it is the
Department of Transportation who should be the primary
jurisdiction over the interpretation of Federal law and
the enforcement of Federal Interstate Commerce laws, we
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I’m asking  you if with regard  to the FAA  you
had any understanding  as to what effect, influence,
purpose  such a plea might  have pertaining  to that
agency?
I have an understanding, yes.
All right.  What is that understanding,  sir?
The FAA under its Federal grants of funding
to airports may, if it chooses to, to withhold those
Federal grants if they feel airports are not complying
with the terms of their grant assurances.
Did you express  as part  of your  presentation

your  belief  and Legend’s  belief  that  that was the case
in the Love Field instance?
No.

Okay. And why  did  you want that
intervention?

Q.

A.
Q.
A.

Q.

A.
Q.

A.
Q.

A.
Q.

A.

Q.

A.
Q.

A.

Q.
A.
Q.
A.
Q.

A.

Q.

All right.  Did you request the FAA to take
any action  with regard  to Love Field  funding  or other
airport  funding  based upon what was happening in the
litigation?
No.
All right.  Did you make  any request or plea
of the FAA  at all?
No.
Did you -- I think  we’ve  already  covered
this. Were  you kind of surprised  to see that the FAA
was even there?

Page 55
felt they had a duty to do their job.
All right,  sir. Now,  did Ms.  McFadden
respond  with regard  to her beliefs  as to whether  or not
she agreed  or disagreed  with that position?

MR. WATLER: 1 think  its asked and answered,
but go ahead.

THE  WITNESS: No.
BY MR. JOHNSON:
Q. She didn’t say anything  one way or the other

on that point?
A. On that point, no.
Q. Okay. What about  the FAA,  what, if anything,

could they do as a result  of this presentation,  as you
understood  it?

A. What could they do?
Q. What could they do, yeah. In  other words,

you’ve  got-you’ve  painted  a scenario  here to Ms.
McFadden  about your  belief  of the role of the DOT and
the importance  of their taking  some action to preserve
their  position and their  authority,  to summarize  your
answer,  I’m just summarizing.

MR. WATLER: I object  to that as a
mischaracterization.

MR. JOHNSON: Yeah,  I’m sure  you will.
BY MR. JOHNSON:
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I wasn’t aware that they would attend, but
I’m not surprised.
Okay. Did the FAA  representatives  say
anything  during that meeting that you can remember?
Not that I remember.
All right.  Now,  what did Mr. Watler  say,  if
anything,  during  that meeting of June 12th,  1998?
Mr. Watler described the current status of
the litigation.
Do you remember  how he described  it?
Very well.
All right.  Tell me about that.
I don’t recall exactly what he said.
Well,  just generally  how  did  he describe  the
current status of the litigation as of June 12th, 1998,
to the Department  of Transportation  and to the Federal
Aviation  Administration  representatives  of that
meeting?
He went through the chronology of events. He
described the events leading to the TRO and the
injunction hearing, the issues being presented before
the Court and just a general summary of the facts
regarding the litigation.
All right,  sir. And did Mr. Faberman  say
anything  that you can remember?
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Page 58
Yes.
What did he say?
Mr. Faberman  talked about the impact of this
litigation  on the Federal Air Transpo~ation  System,
the precedent that it might set, the roles and
~spons~b~lities  of the Federal Governments  the ~rjght
and Shelby Amendment  and the ob[~gation  as we saw it
of the Depa~ent of Transpo~t~on  to aggressively
assert their authored  in the - in this pa~cular
matter.
Att right, sir. With regard to that last
~tego~ do you remember what Mr. Fabe~an said to the
representatives of the DOT and the FAA about the rights
and obligations  to assert their authori~ in this
mater might be?
Yes, to ~nte~ene in the lawsuit.
An~h~ng else?
No. Both the State and the Federal lawsuit*
Now, you indicated that Ms. McFadden in this
meeting - correct me if I’m wrong in this
re~l~ection,  but you indicted  that Ms. McFadden had
said that they were aware or up-to~ate on things as a
result of what they read in the news and things like
that, and you knew that Mr. Fabe~an had been sending
~nfo~at~on  to the DOT by virtue of ge~~ng copies of
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A. I don’t recall if they did or not.
Q. Okay, and did Ms. McFadden ind~~te  to you

that she pe~o~a~ly had had that meltings
A. No.
Q. All right. Did the other two DOT people that

you can’t identi~ for me indicate they had been
involved  in such a meeting?

A. That was my impression.
Q. Okay. And you got that impression as a

result of something those individuals  said?
A. That’s correct.
Q. All right. Now, did Mr. Watler speci~~l~y

provide any wr~~en  jnfo~at~on to either the FAA or
the DOT representatives at that meeting?

A. No.
61. Did Mr. Fabe~an do that?
A. No.
Q. All right. Did the DOT provide you any --

either you personally or either one of the lawyers
an~hing  in writing at that meeting?

MR. WATLER: Asked and answered~ but go
ahead.

THE WITNESS: I collected two business cards.
BY MR. JOHNSON:
Q. ThaFs it, okay. Now, when Mr. Watler  was
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A.
Q.
A.

Q.
A.
Q.

A*
Q‘

A.

Q.

A.
Q.

A.

Q.

his correspondent and enclosures. Did the - did the
DOT andante  any other source of information with
regard to what was happening with regard to Love Field
and the litigation in Fort Wo~h~
Yes.
Ail right. Tell me about that, please, sir.
They said they had had other maet~ngs  with
parties to the lawsuit.
Did they -

describing the status of the litigation did he
speci~cally chara~er~ze the Court and what he thought
of the Court and the Cou~s anions?
I don’t recall that he did.
Did Mr. Faberman?
Yes.

7

8

A.
Q.
A.
Q.
A.

lnclud~ng  you~elves.
Did they give you any details of those
meetjngs~
No. Q.
Who did they say those meetings had been
with?
I think they ~denti~ed them at that meettng
only as the other parties.
Okay. if that is the case did they -- they
didn’t mention any specific party?
I don’t recall how they stated it.
Att right. Did they mentjon any specific
meetings
They mentioned  they had a - recently had had
a meeting with one of the other parties.
All right. Did they ident~~ that party?
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A*
Q.

What did Mr. Faberman say about that?
Mr. Faberman  indicated  that he felt that the
lawsuit was an a~empt  by American Airlines to
eliminate competition and was an abuse of the Court
system in order to try to eliminate compet~tjon  for
itself and its DFW hub.
All right. Did Mr. Fabe~an elaborate  on why
he held that belief?
By elaborate -
Welt,  I mean that% a pretty general
statement and obviously coming from a lawyer it has no
backups  just a man’s opinions did he try -- did he try
to elaborate or give details as to why he had that
optnion?

MR. WATLER: Object to counsel’s side-bar.
THE WITNESS~ Please repeat the question.
BY MR. JOHNSON:
Q. Sure. Did Mr. Fabe~an provide any facts or

info~at~on  to the DOT or to the FAA in support of that
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belief?

A. I can’t quote exactly what Mr. Faberman  said
at the meeting.

Q. I’m not asking  you to quote exactly.  What
general  recollection  do you have with regard  to any
facts or details that Mr. Faberman  may have provided
bearing on that general  opinion  that he expressed  to
the DOT and the FAA?

A. It was Mr. Faberman’s impression of what was
being -what was being conducted within the Tarrant
County Court process.

Q. All right.  I think you’ve  seen his  letter
where  he refers  to “that circus in Fort Worth.”  Do you
remember  that?  Do you remember  that part  of the
letter,  one of his  letters  to the DOT?

MR. WATLER: Do you have a copy  to show the
witness?

BY MR. JOHNSON:
Q. No. I’m just asking  if you recall  that?
A. I don’t recall that.
Q. Did he use any kind of similar  pejorative

terminology  with regard to the events  in the Fort Worth
litigation in his reports  and discussions?

A. Yes.
Q. Tell me what  those  were,  please,  sir?
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Q.

A.
Q.
A.
Q.
A.
Q.

A.

Q.
A.
Q.
A.
Q.

that Southwest had won, the newly invented argument of
proprietary powers that Fort Worth and American
Airlines were espousing, and the fact that--that this
lawsuit in a Tarrant County Court was senseless, would
provide no finality to the issue and that the
Department of Transportation could put an end to it,
and I felt it was their duty to do so.
Did the Department  of Transportation  provide
any response  at all to those comments,  and I’m talking
about through  the representatives  there?
They listened very intently.
All right.  Did they respond?
They expressed their very deep concern.
Tell  me how they did that,  sir?
They said, “We’re very concerned.”
Did they use those words  or words  to that
effect?
As I recall, they used the words “very
concerned.”
Was that Ms. McFadden?
No.
Who  was it?
I don’t recall.
Was there any elaboration  on the level of
concern,  the degree  of concern,  reasons  for concern,  or

A.

Q.

A.

c!.

A.
Q.
A.

Q.

A.
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I’d have to refer to the documents
themselves.
Okay. I mean I’m just  talking  about now  his
comments that day,  June 12th.
I don’t recall what adjectives he might have
used.
Okay. Did you, yourself,  attempt to
characterize  your  feelings  about - in your  -- in this
report  to the DOT and the FAA,  your  personal  feelings
about the court or the actions  of the Court or the
litigation or the motivations  of the litigation?
Yes.
Tell me about that,  please.
I think it’s a sham, and I told the
Department of Transportation that it was a sham.
Did you explain  or offer any kind of facts or
detail  to the Department  of Transportation
representatives  with regard  to that belief  or in
support  of that belief?
I think I described the competitive
environment  in the Dallas area, the control over DFW
Airport, both market and operational control of
American Airlines, the Wright Amendment, the history of
the Wright Amendment, the attempts to keep Southwest
from flying, the administrative and legal victories

1 the areas of concern?
2 A. Not that I recall.
3 Q. Did you attempt to follow  up in any way  on
4 what those concerns might  be at that meeting?
5 A. No.
6 Q. Now,  was there any indication  given  that the
7 Department  intended to follow  up on any of its
e concerns?
9 MR. WATLER: Asked  and answered.

10 THE  WITNESS: No.
11 MR.  JOHNSON: I’m going  to have to request  a
12 break. Little too much  coffee.
13 MR. WATLER: Sure.
14 (A recess was taken from IO:56 a.m. until
15 11:06 a.m.) . .
16 BY MR. JOHNSON:
17 Q. Mr. McArtor,  did you take any prepared  notes
18 or texts to read  from  or to refer to at the meeting of
19 June the 12th,  for your  comments?
2.0 A. No.
21 Q. This  was  just  017  the cuff, whatever  you --
22 spontaneous  presentation?
23 A. Yes.
24 Q. And did Mr. Watler  read  from anything  when he
25 made his comments?
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A. No.
Q. How about Mr. Fabe~an?
A. No.
Q. You said you didn’t know Ms. ~~~adden  before.

Did you know any of these other individuals, and 1’11
just go through the list of names, I’m talking about
before these events regarding Love Field, really, you
know, if you have any kind of h~sto~ with any of these
people is what I’m after, And 1’11 ask you with regard
to Tom Ray?

A. I had - l have met Tom Ray before.
Q. Under what ~~rcurnstan~~ just generat~~
A, I really ~outdn~t tell you. I just -- he’s a

fam~~~ar  face.
ct. How about Steven Okun,  t think you just

re~ogn~e  his name, you don’t really know him?
MR. ~ATL~R: I believe counsel, earlier when

you read that name he couldn’t tell you whether or
not he was at the meeting.

BY MR. JUHNSUN:
Q. ThaPs the reason t’m asking this. Do you

have any asso~~a~on  -
MR. ~ATL~R: For the record I object to it as

m~s~hara~er~zation,  if you’re twang  to
characterize Mr. Ukun or any of these others were

Page 67
at the meeting that’s a m~s&hara~terization  of his
prior testimony.

MR. JU~~SU~: I didn’t mean to imply Mr. Ukun
was at the meeting. Sorry if there was some
misunderstandjng  there.

BY MR. JUHNSON:
Q. lath regard to just general asso~jat~ons or

any kind of history with these folks did you have any
kind of hjsto~,  asso&iatjon or previous interaction
with Mr. Okun  at all?

A. Not that I’m aware.
Q. Fodberesky~  same question?
A. Not that I’m aware.
Q.  Mr .  Geier?
A. His name was ~rn~~jar  to me from the - I

mean Paul Geier’s  name is famjlja~  to me.
61. Do you know why? &an you tell me why it is?
A. His name, as I recall, was first - I became

aware of his name during the DOT, call it wright
Amendment  tnterpre~t~on  Rulfng  in ‘95.

Q. All right. Did you have any dis&ussions  or
jntera~jon wjth him as a result - in ~nne&tjon with
that rna~e~

A. No.
Q. All right. How about Mr. Murphy,  Patrick

.E

1
2
3 A.
4
5 cl.
6
7

8 A.
9

ICI
11 Q.

12

13

14

15 A.
16 Q .

17

18 A.
19 Q .

20

21

22 A.
23 Q.
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gushy, do you have any personal, social, ~rufessiona~
associations with Mr. ~urphy~
Mr. Murphy has been at the repayment  for
many years. I knew who he was.
Did you know him in any way other than just
to re~gnjze his name or see him routinely  around the
repayment?
I had worked with Mr. Murphy,  although I
can’t tell you in what ~a~ac~~ he was at the
decadent, 30 years earlier.
All right. t-low about Charles ~unnjGu~,  do
you know Mr. ~unnj&u~ other than as Assistant
Seereta~ for Aviation and International A~a~rs  of the
~e~a~rnent  of Transpo~atjon?
No.
Have you had any personal or private
assocjations with Mr. ~unni~u~~
No.
Have you ever had any business relatjons or
business arrangements or business contacts with anyone
at - now or previously - at the DOT?
No.
Okay.

24 ~~jscussjon  off record between the witness
25 and Mr. ~atter.~

Page 69
1 BY MR. J~H~SU~:
2 Q.
3

4

5 A.
6 Q.
7

8 A.
9 Q.

lo A.
11 Q.
12

13

14

15

16 A.
17 Q.
1%
19

20

21

22

23 A.
24 Q.
25

_-----

Has the ~ngare~j  firm represented you or any
of your business a~jvjties other than the Legend and
Legend related matters~
No.
Has Mr. Faberman ever represented you or any
of your busyness aetivjtjes before?
My resonate
Yeah, personas OJ business?
No.
How about your l~tigatjon  histo~just  for a
second, since I’m thinking about it. Other than this
l~tigatjon  involving -the litigation mattes
jnvolving Legend, have you ever been involved in other
business litigation, personal investment busjness?
No.
Okay. I know you were with Federal Express,
and I’m sure the~ve been sued more than once, and I’m
excluding that kind of thjng, but any kind of personat
or business ~it~gatjon  y5u may have been in either as a
defendant or a ~lajntj~ that you can tell me about
today. Has there been any?
NO.
Now, at the June 12th meetings and I can’t
remember if t’ve asked this before, did the repayment
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Q.
A.
Q.
A.
Q.

A.
Q.

A.
Q.
A.
Q.
A.
Q.

A.

bring - Department  representatives  or FAA
representatives  bring anything  to the meeting,  whether
or not they showed it to you?  Do you remember  them
coming  there with any tiles  or anything  is really  what
I’m asking?
They took notes.
Did you take notes?
No.
But you remember  Ms. McFadden  taking  notes?
I don’t recall if she took notes.
Do you remember  whether  or not the FAA
representative  took notes?
Yes.
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Q.
A.

Q.

A.
Q.
A.

Q.

A.

Q.

Anniversary of Airline Deregulation Conference. She
was in attendance at the lunch speech by Secretary
Slater, and I said hello to her after the meeting or
after the speech.
All right.  Where  was this and when was this?
This was approximately three weeks ago, and
the conference was -- I’m trying to think of the hotel.
It was in Washington, D.C., at a hotel in Washington,
D.C.
Did you meet  any or run into any other  DOT
people there?
Yes.
Who?

Okay. And how about the other two people
with the DOT that you can’t  remember?
Yes.

Mr. Murphy was in attendance, Mr. Hunnicutt
was in attendance. That’s all I recall saying hello to
at the conference.

They  took notes  as well?
Yes.
Have  you ever  seen those notes?
No.

All right.  Give me the substance  of your
conversation  with Ms. McFadden  at that meeting,  please,
sir.

Following  the meeting of June 12th  did you,
or to your  knowledge,  anyone else at the meeting
prepare  any kind of summary  of what had occurred  at the
meeting?
Not  that  I recall.

I said hello. She said hello. She said
thank you for participating in the panel or something
like that. We exchanged pleasantries about the
Secretary’s speech.
Was anything  mentioned  with regard  to the
activities  of the DOT on Love Field  issues?
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Have  you ever  seen any kind of document
purporting  to be a summary  or bullet  point  memo or
anything  like that with regard  to that meeting?
No.
Now,  you wrote a letter  to Ms.  McFadden

following  that meeting,  didn’t you?
That’s correct.
Why did  you do that?
I thanked her for her time and courtesy for
meeting with us.
Why  did  you do that?
That’s a common  courtesy  to thank  somebody
for taking their time, so I was thanking her for her
time.
Did Ms. McFadden  or any other  persons  at the
meeting write a letter  to you?

No.
Have  you ever,  since  June 12th,  had any
personal  contact  with Nancy  McFadden  in any capacity?
Yes.
More than  one occasion?
No.
All  right.  What was the occasion  following
June 12th,  then?
Department of Transportation hosted a 20th
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A.
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Q
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Q.
A.

No.

Page 73

Was anything  mentioned  with regard  to the
litigation in Fort Worth  or the litigation in Dallas?
No.
Who  was with you at that meeting,  if anyone?
Nobody else.
All  right.  Now,  you say you participated  in
some sort of panel?
That’s correct.
What was the panel?
The panel was billed as industry leaders, and
I was asked to participate with my comments regarding
the successes and yet to be decided success of airline
deregulation.
All  right.  Did you have any prepared  remarks
in connection  with that or...
I had some back of the envelope themes that I
wanted to make sure that I said.
All  right.  Did any of those themes  deal with
the Legend Airlines  experiences  you had had?
Yes.
What  were  they,  please,  sir?
The -- I talked about the difficulty of
putting together a new airline in today’s deregulated
environment.
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Q. what did you say about that to the crowd

which included these DOT people?
MR. ~ATLER: I don’t think you’ve established

that. I think without establishing that you’re
pretty far afield.

MR. jUH~SU~: maybe t assumed something.
BY MR. JDH~SU~:
Q. Was there a crowd?
MR. ~ATLER: You haven’t established that

there were any DOT o~~~a~s  there.
MR. jQH~SU~: I’m booing on this.
BY MR. jUH~SU~:
Q. Was there a crowd there?
A* I wouldn’t describe it as a crowd, but there

were attendees.
Q. All right, sir. This took place in some sort

of a meeting room or ballroom at the hotel?
A. That’s right. That’s right
Q. usually when there’s a Se~reta~ of

something~ there’s a crowd, rented or othe~ise.
Strike that. But we’ll -were DOT pe~onnel  among the
a~endees at the time you made your rerna~s~

A .  Y e s .
Q. And was Ms. McFadden and these other folks

that you - Mr. Hunni~u~  and - gosh, I’ve already
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forgo~en who you said the other one was - Mr. Murphy
also among those assembled when you made your remarks?
I don’t think any of those - you referred to
three?
Yeah.
I don’t think any of the three were present.
What other DOT people other than Ms. McFadden
and the Se~reta~ of Trans~o~at~on  were there that you
can recall at the time you made your remarks?
The ~e~ra~~ was not there.
Oh, I’m sorry.  All right. Anybody else
other than Ms. ~&Fadden  you can recall associated with
the Depa~ment  of Transpo~ation~
Ms. McFadden  was not there.
Ms. McFadden was not there, either?
No.
f-tow did it come that you go to a meeting,
make some remarks and run into Ms. McFadden who wasn’t
there when you made your remarks?
l thought l explained decrees Slater had
given a lunch speech and it was at the lunch speech, at
the close of the lunch speech, ex~~~ng  the room, that I
said hello to Ms. ~~Fadde~.
And Ms. ~c~adden made remarks thanking you
for being on this panel?
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A. On the panel, right.
Q. As a pa~icipant  in the panel y5u made

remarks7
A. Yes.
Q. Those were the remarks we were discussing.

Are you telling me now Ms. ~c~adden was ~ngratulatjng
you for pa~i&~pating  -- or thanking you for
pa~icipat~ng on a panel d~scuss~on  that she did not
attend?

A. I was on the agenda. It hadn’t occurred yet.
Q. All right. Did anyone from the Depa~ment  of

Transpo~ation  remain in the - among the a~endees at
the time you made your remarks that you can identi~

A. Not that I can ~de~~~~.
Q. Did you -well, do you know if these remarks

were in any way transcribed or othe~~se  recorded?
A. I suspect that they may have been recorded.
MR. FATHER: Don’t guess or speculate.
THE ~IT~ESS~ I don’t know.
MR. ~ATL~R: If you know, tell him. If you

don’t, tell him you don’t know.
THE WITNESS: I don’t know.
BY MR. JUH~SU~:
Q. Who was it that invited you to ~a~~~~pate in

this panel?
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The organizes  of the event.
And who was that?
I don’t recall the ~ornpa~y  name. They’re
event organizes,
Well, I mean was it a private company?
Yes.
In the Transpo~ation  industry
In the event organizing  business.
Oh, all right. Do you remember the name of
the event, or the name given to the events
It was the 20th A~~~ve~a~  Of Airline
~ereg~la~~on  ~onfere~~e~
I guess you would have some sort of
~rresponden~  probably in your records about how you
wound up there; right?
Right.
Now, following the meeting of June the 12th
did you have any other personal &onta&t  with Nancy
FoBue?
NO.
Did you write Ms. LoEue a letter thanking her
for her time and affention like you did to Ms.
McFadden?
NO.
Why didn’t you write a thank you letter to
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Ms. LoBue?

A. Why didn’t I write  a letter?
Q. Right, I mean you’ve  indicated  to me it’s

just  a common courtesy to thank people for attending  a
meeting like that,  that’s  why you wrote Ms. McFadden.
Why didn’t you exercise  that same  common courtesy to
Ms. LoBue?

A. Ms. McFadden was the ranking attendee.
Q. Okay. Have  you had any follow-up  contact

with either of the other two individuals  that you can’t
name  for me from the Department  of Transportation  that
attended the meeting?

A. I have not.
0. Have  you had any contact  with anyone  from the

Department  of Transportation  following  June the 12th?
MR. WILSON: Other  than,  I assume,  the

conference?
BY MR. JOHNSON:
Q. Right, that  you haven’t  already  identified

for me.
MR. WATLER: I’m sorry, would  you repeat  the

question?  I wasn’t  following  the question.  I’m
sorry.

BY MR. JOHNSON:
Q. Starting,  let’s say, after your  meeting on
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A. One is part of the 401 Application.
Q. All  right.  Any other?
A. Communications of counsel.
Q. Which  counsel?
A. Of Mr. Faberman.
Q. All right,  and who has Mr. Faberman  met

with --
MR. WATLER: Assumes  facts not in evidence.
BY MR. JOHNSON:
Q.

A.
Q.

A.
Q.

A.
Q.
A.
Q.

A.

--subsequent  to, if he has met,  subsequent
to June 12th,  at the Department  of Transportation?
I don’t know.
All right.  Do you know if he’s actually had
any meetings?
No.
Has he had correspondence,  is that what

you’re  referring  to?
Yes.
How about telephone  calls?
Yes.
All  right.  And tell me what you know about
telephone  calls  that Mr. Faberman  has had with the
Department  of Transportation,  subsequent  to June 12th,
representatives,  that is?
I’m aware of his calls as part of the
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June the 12th with these DOT folks and the FAA
representative  and excluding  these  meetings  that you
have already  described  for us that took  place at the
20th Anniversary  of Flight whatever  that was, have you
ever  had any other  contacts with any representatives  of
the Department  of Transportation?
Yes.
All  right.  Can you characterize  those for me
and tell me what they were?
With  regard  to our 401 Fitness  Application.
Have  those  been meetings?
No.
Have  they been correspondence?
Yes.
Have  they also been telephone  calls?
Not  that I recall.
All  right.  Has anyone on your  behalf  or on
Legend’s  behalf, subsequent  to June the 12th,  had any
meetings,  telephone  calls or conferences  with
representatives  of the Department  of Transportation  or
the Federal  Aviation  Administration?
Yes.
All right.  Can you tell me what you know
about those meetings,  contacts,  telephone  calls,
conferences?
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follow-up to our 401 Application process.
All right.  Anything  with regard  to this
litigation in Fort Worth  or Dallas  or the Love  Field
disputes?
I’m not aware of any.
Okay. Now,  you remember  Ms. McFadden’s
letter  that was sent to Continental,  don’t you?
I’m aware of it, yes.
The  one in the litigation?
Right.
I think you’ve  said  in  your  answers  to
interrogatories  that the first time you saw that letter
was the day that it was produced  in Court  by the
Continental  lawyers;  is that right?
That’s correct.
My questions to you are more in line of when

you knew anything  about it,  and I’ll  be more  specific
in the following  line of questions.  When  did you learn
that -- anything  about the letter,  whether  you saw it
or not,  when did you first learn  about the letter  or
the existence  of the letter  or the existence  of drafts
of the letter?
The morning that I saw it in Court.
So are you telling  me then that when it was
produced  in Court  is the first time  that you even knew
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this letter was in the works?
That% correct.
All right. And that prior to that time you
had not -you had absolutely  no ~n~orrna~~on  that such
a letter was being sought by eontinen~al; is that
torrent
That-s  correct.
Had you ever had congelations with any
represenfa~~yes of ~onfinenfal,  the substan~  of whjch
was that if they were to ask these ~uestj~ns if was
your belief the Depa~ment  ~~Transpo~at~~n  would
respond promptly and in a given fashion?
No.
Did you have any knowledge that ~onfinenfal
was seeking ~nfo~afj~n  or seeking a p~sjfjon  or a
letter from the FA - from the DOT?
No.
All right. Did you a~ua~ly  obtain a copy of
the letter that morning in bound
Ub~jn -
were you given a copy?
I was shown a copy. I don’t recall  whether  I
retained it.
All right. Who showed it to you?
My counsel.
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~h~&h one?
I don’t recall.
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All right, sir. Now, did you have a chance
to read the letter at that point?
Briefly.
I mean did you make it through the whole
Ieffer in your - in that first ~pp~~unj~?
I don’t recall.
All right. If you didn’t get a copy of if
that morning in the ~ou~room - I fake that back. If
you didn’t injtjally  have a copy provided to you at
some time durjng that day did you receive a copy?
Yes
All righf. where is that copy?
I don’t know.
From whom did you receive that copy?
From counsel.
Now, after you read - affer you obfajned
that copy did you fake any action that -well, let me
restart that ~uesfion.

Did you confabs  anybody with regard to the
letter?
Yes.
~h0~

My staff.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

0

9

10

11

12

13

14

L5

16

17

18

19

!O

!1

!2

!3

!4

'5

Page 84
Q. shoes that?
A. I told my staff about the letter.
Q. Yeah. Who on your staff?
A. I donY recall ~re~~sely  who the --who the

people were that I catfed.
Cf. Okay, well, who do you consider your staff,

that might be something we ought to get out of the way
now.

MR. FATHER: Mr. Johnson, I think you’re
geffing info an area of party ~ommunjcafions.

Discussions he had -
MR. j~H~S~~: I just want to know who you

~nsjder to be your staff.
MR. FATHER: Tell him names. Don’t tell him

content of any immunization.
MR. ~QH~SQ~: Yeah, that’s it.
THE WITNESS: Scott ~~~~r,  Matt Fajack,

Kevin Qg~lby, epically  the people that I would
call from -- about ljfigat~~n  maters.

BY MR. ~QH~SQ~:
Q. All right. Have any of these staff members~

to your knowledge~  ever been involved  in providing
information to the Depa~ment  of Transpo~atjon  with
regard to mattes involved  in the litigation over the
-- over the efforts at Legend to operate out of Love
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Field?
A. No.
Q. Did you ever a~empt to ~onta~ Nancy

~&Fadden  regardjng this letter that she wrote in
response lo G~ntinenta~s  letter?

A. No.
Q. Did you ever affempt to e~nfa~  anyone at the

Depa~ment  of Transpo~ati~n with regard to that
letter?

A. No.
Q. Have you ever been in a meetjng where a

Depa~ment  of Transp~~afjon representative  was present
and there was also a representative  of ~ontjnental
Ajrtines present?

A. No.
Q. Or a meeting where there was a ~~ntinentaf

Express representatj~e present?
A. No.
~~is~~ssiQ~  off record between the witness
and Mr. ~atler.~

THE WITNESS: I have no idea whether anybody
from &~ntjnental  or ~onfinental  Express was at the
20th Annjye~a~ of Airline Deregulation
~~nferen~.

BY MR. ~Q~~SU~:
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Q. I hear  you, okay.  Have  you ever  been at a
meeting where  a Department  of--we’ll  just exclude
that public  forum  from these follow-on  questions,  okay,
sir?

A. Thank you.
Q. I appreciate  you being  that conscientious,

but have you ever  been at a meeting where  a Department
of Transportation  representative  was present and there
was also a representative  of Astraea  present?

MR. WATLER: Now you’re  excluding  earlier  in
his  deposition  he talked about a meeting in mid
‘96.

BY MR. JOHNSON:
Q. Right, I’m excluding  that ‘96 meeting.
A. No.
Q. When  did  you first learn  that the Department

of Transportation  was opening  a docket on the Love
Field  Service  Interpretation  proceeding?

A. On the 25th of August.
Q. How did  you learn  about that?
A. I was told that the Department had begun such

a proceeding.
Q. Who told you?
A. Counsel, my counsel.
Q. Which  one?
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A. Mr. Faberman.
Q. All  right.  Where were  you at that time?
A. I was in Washington, D.C.
Q. Okay. Physically  where  were  you in

Washington?
A. I was in the Department of Transportation

Building.
cl. Where?
A. In a conference room, one of the large

meeting rooms.
Q. What floor?
A. Either the fourth or the tenth, wherever it

had been originally scheduled was moved. I don’t
remember which floor it ended up on.

Q. Sure. Who  were  you meeting with?
A. I was participating in a meeting with DOT

officials, small airlines, State Attorneys General and
a couple of airports were represented.

Q. Was Mr. Faberman  in that meeting with you?
A. Yes.
Q. All right.  And that  was the 25th of August,

I believe  you said?
A. Yes.
Q. Was it in the morning  or the aflernoon?
A. Afternoon.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

3

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Q

A.

Q.
A.
Q.

A.

Q.
A.
Q.
A.
Q.

A.
Q.
A.

Q.

A.

Q.

A.

Q.
A.

Q.
A.

Q.

A.
Q.
A.
Q.
A.
Q.
A.

Page 88
Who  from  the Department  of Transportation  was
present?
Mr. --Assistant Secretary Hunnicutt,
representatives from the General Counsel’s Office,
representatives from the Policy Office.
Can you give  me names  -
Six or seven or eight DOT people.
Can you give me the names  of any of these DOT
people other than  Assistant Secretary  Hunnicutt?
Yes. One representative was Ms. Knapp from
the Counsel’s Office.
K-N-A-P-P?
Yes.
Do you remember  her  first name?
I believe it’s Rosalyn.
All right.  Who  else from  the DOT was  at this
August  25th meeting?
Mr. Murphy was there.
Anyone else?
Like I say, seven or eight were there. I
don’t know who they --who they were.
Right.  I’m just asking  you if you can
identify  those folks that you -
Those are the only ones that I can recall the
names.

Page 89
All right.  And who were  other airline,  you
know, other airline representatives or Attorney General
representatives  that were  there that you can remember?
There were several states represented. There
were a number of small airlines, Spirit Airlines was
represented.
What  other airlines?
I’m not sure. I could not be positive who
the other small air carriers that were represented, who
they were.
What  was the purpose  of this meeting again?
This meeting was to get comments from the
industry on the competition guidelines that the
Department of Transportation is contemplating issuing
regarding predatory practices of the major air carriers
against smaller air carriers.
How were  you invited to this meeting?  By
mail,  phone call, what?
I was asked if I would like to attend.
Whoaskedyou?
Counsel of Legend Airlines.
Faberman?
That’s correct.
Okay.  Was he putting the meeting together?
No.
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Let me ask it this way, maybe. was Legend
the only n~n~y~ng  airline at this maet~ng?
To the best of my ~colle~~~oo~  yes.
All right. 5id Mr. Fabe~an represent any of
the other small airlines that were at this meat~ng?
As counsel?
Well, that, too, but l mean in any ca~a~~~?
Yes.
Okay.  which ones did you unda~tand that he
also re~rasented~
I’m afraid my rnern~~  doesn’t allow me to list
all the airlines.
Right, I gotcha. First of all, did he
represent Spirit? That’s the one you named so far?
Spirit is a member of the Air Carrier
~so~~a~~on.
Is that the full name of that group? It
isn’t, is it?
It’s think it’s Air Carrier Association of

Arner~~a~  A~~*
Is Legend a member of that assocjat~~n?
I don’t know.
Okay. Does Mr. Faberman represent that
asso~iatjon~
He is the Executive Director.

Page 91
He is, okay. What states were represented by
their, you know, A~orney  General or representatjyes  af
the A~omey  General Uris?
I recall Iowa was. I don’t recall who else.
And was it - I don’t think we tied this
down. Did the maet~ng  start in the morning or
a~~rnoon or when?
A~a~~~n~
Affern~~n.  Did you and Mr. ~abarman show up
there togathar~ or did you meet him there?
We went ~~gathar.
From his c&ice  over there?
Yes.
Okay. And you get to this meat~ng  and had
the rn~at~ng started before you learned about the Love
Fiefd Service Interpretation pro~dure stagings
Yes.
At what point in the meeting then did you
learn about this?

MR. ~ATL~R: Assumes facts not in ~y~den~.
BY MR. j~HNSUN:
Q. Well, you know, I don’t know that I’m

assuming an~h~ng. At what point during the day then
after the meeting started did you learn about it?

A. At the ~~n~lus~~n  of the meeting,
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Q. Okay. when did the maet~ng  end?
A. sometime  before 500.
Q. All right. And were you present when Mr.

Fabe~an learned about this?
A. No.
Q. Okay. 50 you know how Mr. Fabe~an learned

about this?
A. No.
Q. He just came up to you after the meat~ng  and

said, wow, you’re not going to believe what I just
heard, something to that effect?

MR. ~ATLER: Object to ~n~u~~  as to what Mr.
Fabe~an said to Mr. arbor.

BY MR. ~UHNSUN:
Q. Let me ask you this, was Mr. ~aberman acting

as your lawyer at that meat~ng?
MR. ~ATLER: He is counsel and was counsel

for Legend and was during -- throughout that time
I object to it.

MR. ~OHNSUN: This man is a ~j~ual hatrack.
I’m twang  to dateline which one he’s wea~ng.

MR. ~ATL~R: Ubje~~~n~  You know, Mr.
~uhns~n~  youlye  been fairly polite, I won’t give

you a very high grade on that mark, but you
haven’t  been bad today, don’t start heading down

Page 93
that road.

MR. ~UH~SU~: You’re a tough grader.
BY MR. ~UH~SU~:
Q. Let ma ask ydu this, was Mr. Fabe~an

representing you or Legend as a lawyer at that meeting?
MR. CUTLER: - t believe ihe question is at the

time that Mr. Fabe~an told you about an order,
was he representing --

MR. ~UH~SU~: I stated my ~uestjon, and I
want a yes or no on that one. I’m entitled to an
answer.

MR. ~ATLER: Well, go ahead.
THE WITNESS: Yes.
BY MR. jUHNSUN:
Q. All right, sir. And why did -- in your own

words, why did Legend need a lawyer at that meeting?
A. What ~on&l~s~on  are you looking  for,

coonselo~
Q. I wonder why did Legend need legal

representation  at a meeting with the DOT  an issues
~on~rn~ng possible competition guidelines the DOT
was --

A. It’s not required.
Q. Okay. Had Legend submiffed  an~h~ng with

regard to ~mpetit~on  gu~del~nas to the DOT prior ta
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the meeting?
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Not  that  I’m aware  of.
Subsequently  has Legend  submitted  anything  to
the DOT on that subject?
I don’t  recall.
Okay. Now,  at the time  that you had this
conversation  with Mr. Faberman  about where  you learned
that the DOT had opened this docket on Love  Field  are
you telling me it’s  your  belief  you got that
information  as an attorney/client  communication?
Yes.
All  right.  Can you tell me who  at the DOT
provided  the information?
To Mr. Faberman?
Yes.
No.
Has Legend provided  any information  either
directly  or through  Mr. Faberman  to the Department  of
Transportation  in connection  with the docket regarding
Love  Field?
Yes.
All right.  What?
We filed  our comments  and responses to
comments  and responses to the comment du jour of Fort
Worth.

-
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Have  you had any personal  contact with anyone
at the Department  of Transportation  on those matters?
No.
Have  you personally  made  any submission  to

the Department  of Transportation  regarding  the docket
that  they’ve  opened on Love Field  issues?
Personally?
Yeah.
No.
All  right.  Have  you signed  anything  that has
gone to the DOT that you can recall  that has been
submitted  on Legend’s  behalf  pertaining  to that docket?

MR.  WATLER: Has he signed  anything  that’s
been submitted?

MR. JOHNSON: Yeah,  uh-huh.
(Discussion  off record  between  the witness
and  Mr. Watler.)

THE WITNESS: I think  my name  may appear  on
some of the pleadings,  but I have  not personally
signed  any.

BY MR. JOHNSON:
Q. Okay. What  do you have recollection  of that

your  name is on?
A. I have  no recollection.
Q. Okay. You just  think  your  name may have been
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used  in connection  with some of those submissions  that
have generally  been made,  is that  it?

MR. WATLER: Counsel,  if it’s  helpful,  I know
his name is on the service  list, in his  individual
name as well as a couple  of other people
representing  Legend, appears  on the service  list.

It may have appeared  that way  that Legend has
filed with the DOT.

BY MR. JOHNSON:
Q. Now,  Mr. McArtor,  just  to get some context

here,  it’s  becoming apparent  to me that you have
contacts  with the DOT on a variety of matters, such as
this Air Carrier  Association  of America,  competition
guidelines  thing, participating  in some sort of panel,
et cetera,  et cetera  and,  you know,  we could  probably
be here for a week  hying  to run  down  by specifics
everything  that you have done that involved  a contact
with the DOT on any matter, but I would  like to try and
cover that by saying  let’s just take one basket here
and put all of this Love Field  related matters,
litigation,  Legend operations out of Love Field,
disputes  with Fort Worth,  you know,  put all of those
related matters in, and I would  like to ask you then  if
you can tell me since 1966 on how  many occasions,  for
whatever  reason, have you had any other contacts  with

Page 97
1 the Department  of Transportation  in any capacity for
2 any reason other than  those things  that we have
3 stumbled  upon and discussed already  in this deposition?
4 MR. WATLER: Counsel,  you said  1966
5 MR. JOHNSON: 1996,  excuse  me.
6 MR. WATLER: I thought  you may have misspoke.
7 Before you answer,  I object  to that  as global  and
8 vague  and ambiguous,  but give  it your  best shot.
9 THE WITNESS: Make  sure  I understand your

10 question.
11 BY MR. JOHNSON:
12 Q. Right. I’m trying to find out how  many other
13 ways you have been  in contact with the Department  of
14 Transportation  for any reason, regardless  of whether  it
15 specifically  and only involved  the litigation in Fort
16 Worth  and the disputes  over Legend’s  flying out of Love
17 Field?
18 MR. WATLER: I thought  I understood  you
19 originally  to be essentially  putting aside the 401
20 application?
21 MR. JOHNSON: That’s  right.
22 MR. WATLER: Am I understanding  you
23 correctly?
24 MR. JOHNSON: That’s  right.  I’m putting
25 aside the 401 application.

Page 96
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MR. ~ATLE~: And the other things he

test~~ed  to previously?
MR. jUH~SU~: That he’s mentioned, that we

mentioned.
BY MR. jUH~SU~:
Q. I’m just tying to get a complete list of all

of your other ~ontacts~  for whatever reason, whether
they contacted you, whether Fabe~an was contacting
you, you know, an~hing  that had to do with the
~epadment of Tra~spo~ation~  1996 fo~ard~

MR. ~ATL~~: Answer it as best you can, but I
repeat my earlier obje~ion.

THE WITNESS: I was involved  with the
repayment in the juntas  of the ~tari~~tion
first and then the appeal of the depa~men~s
jnte~ret~~e ruling of the wright Amendment, which
was appealed by Astraea to the Fifth pursuit
Court. There was some ~ommuni~t~on  wri~en, I
think p~marity wdtten or verbal be~een counsel
and the repayment regarding that.

MR. ~ATLE~: He’s asking you unrelated to
Love Field and disputes over Love Field.

MR. jUH~SU~: No, this is -
Tt-tE  ~1T~ESS: I thought that‘s what you

wanted.
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BY MR. jUH~SU~:
Q. ~ighf. That‘s it. when did that occur, sir?
A. That was in the fall of ‘96.
Q. At1 right. Okay. And that was in ~onne&tion

-was that done --was that done because you felt like
those actions might impa~ what you had in mind as a
Business Plan? Okay. You’re thinking there.

A. Excuse me.
Q.  Sure.
[A d~s&usston  was had off the record be~een
the witness and Mr. ~atler.~

BY MR. jUH~SU~:
II. Yes, sir, Mr. ~~~~~
A. 1 think t have already discussed this with

you, but in two meetings with the ~apa~a~t on our 401
Appt~~at~~~  they asked, “How is it going in the
~a~~~t~ That was not the purpose of the meetings,
but it was brought up at the meetjffgs=

Q. Right. That’s why I’m interested in these
conta~s~  just because whether it was the original
purpose or not, you never know what folks are going to
be say~ng~ and you never know what folks are going to
be asking for that might relate to these matters. And
that‘s a perfect example of the reason that I’m after
it.
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BY MR. jUH~SU~:
Do you know David Bonde~an~
No.

a.
A.
Q.
A.
Q.

A.
Q.

A*
Q.

A.

Q.

A.
Q.

A.

Q.

A.
Q.
A*

Q.

A.
Q.

Have you ever met David Bonde~an?
Not that I’m aware of.
Okay. Do you know -- by that I mean more
than -- when I use that term, I’m meaning more than
just a grip and grin at a dinner fun~ion or something
like that, but in some fashion -
No.
-the abili~  to call him up and he would
know who you were, in your expectation?
No.
Okay. Do you know Trent Lott?

Page WI
1’1 have to ask you what you mean by know
him. I think the entire ~o~~t~  knows him.
I mean not just know of him, but 1 mean in
that same ~onte~,  would Trent Lutt, in your
expectations  if you were to call him up, know who you
were?
Yes.
Okay, whys 1 mean whaPs your relationship
there?
The ~ajorj~ Leader is aware of my name
through the Business Pian and efforts of Legend
Ajrl~~es.  1 believe he recalls when I was
Administrator of the FAA.
Okay. tiave you ever met with Trent Loti on
makes pe~aining to Legend Airlines or the Business
Plan that ultimately became the Legend Airline effort?
YES.

when?
The summer, early  summer of ‘97 and June or
July of this year.
All right. Now, at the time was Mr. Lott
Senate majors Leader?
Yes.
And what was your purpose in meeting with the
Senate Majorca Leader in 1997, in the summer of 19977

Page 100
MR. ~AT~ER: ~~~ect to ~ounse~s side-bar.
BY MR. ~UH~SU~:
Q. So when did this occur, this #nta~~
A* My re&~lle&tj~n is we had a meetj~g in

r~~gh~y  the February time frame of this year on the
401, and later in the spring, say March, April time
frame.

MR. ~ATLE~: Asked and answered. t-le
testi~ed this morning to this.

MR. jU~~SU~: Right. 1 think we have covered
this.
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A. To seek his support for the clarification of

the language of the Wright Amendment.
Q. And  what support  could  he give you, in your

expectation?
A. His endorsement.
0. Well,  what good would  that be with the

Department  of Transportation,  in your  expectation?
A. I wasn’t asking him to do anything with the

Department of Transportation.
Q. Well,  I mean his  endorsement,  you know,  I’m

trying not to be facetious here.  I’m wondering,  most
folks who  are thinking  about starting  an airline,  I
don’t conceive  them as going  to the Senate  Majority
Leader  to kind of explain  the Business  Plan.  I’m
wondering  why, in your own words,  would  the support  of
the Senate  Majority  Leader  be helpful  in  the effort  to
start  a Business  Plan  for an airline  at Love  Field.

MR. WILSON: Objection to side-bar  of
counsel.

BY MR. JOHNSON:
Q. My question  is to you -- my question  to you

is what, in your  mind, was to be gained for your
Business  Plan by achieving the support  of the Senate
Majority  Leader,  Trent  Lott, in the summer  of 1997?

A. Legend was seeking Congressional
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From  Tennessee?
Yes. Congressman Barton, Congressman
Johnson, Congressman Delay, Congressman Oberstar,
Congressman Hyde, Congressman Jackson. That’s all I
recall for right now.
All right.  Now, did you personally  make  all
of these  contacts?
Yeah.
And why did, out of the entire Senate,  did
you choose Senators  McCain,  Shelby,  the Senator  from
Kansas,  Senator  Hutchison  from Texas  and Senator  Frist
from Tennessee?
I thought they would be important to our
initiative in Congress.
And why did you determine  that?
They’re part of the Senate leadership.
All right  And did they have any special
committee  memberships  that in any way  pertained  to the
oversight  or any other matters relating  to the
Department  of Transportation?
No. The Department of Transportation is an
Executive Branch.
How about the Federal  Aviation
Administration?
The FAA is part of the Executive Branch.
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1 clarification of the Wright Amendment. 1

2 Q. Okay. From whom  was it seeking  that? 2

3 A. Congress, 3

4 Q. Who  in Congress,  the whole  Congress? 4

5 A. Yes. 5

6 Q. Did you contact  every  member  of Congress? 6

7 A. No. 7

f Q. What members  of Congress  were  contacted? 8

9 (A discussion was had off the record between 9

10 the witness  and Mr. Watler.) 10

11 THE WITNESS: To the best of my recollection 11

12 it was Senator  John McCain,  Senator  Richard 12

13 Shelby,  Senator  - I believe  the Senator  from 13

14 Kansas. 14

15 BY MR. JOHNSON: 15

16 Q. Do you remember  that  Senator’s  name? 16

17 A. I’m working on it. 17

1F Cl.  All right. 18

19 A. Senator Hutchison. 19

2c Q. Is that the Kansas Senator? 20

21 A. No. That’s Texas. 21

22 Q. Oh, our Senator,  okay,  sure.  I’ll  come back 22

23 to the Senate  here  in a minute. 23

24 A. I recall in the House, Congressman Shuster, 24

25 Congressman Duncan, Senator Frist. 25

Okay.  What  about the House  of Representative
Members  that you’ve  identified,  why were  they chosen  by
you?
Because of their, either their committee
memberships or their states.
All right.  And  what  about committee
memberships  would  have been important to you in making
this decision  in 1997?
What’s your question?
What  committees  were  important  to you in 1997
in the House?
The Aviation Subcommittees, Transportation
Committees and Appropriations Committees.
Specifically  as part  of this Business Plan
then that was  proceeding  in the summer  of ‘97,  what
interpretation  did you feel Legend  needed  or your
Business  Plan needed  from these individuals  as part  of
this interpretation  you needed  from  Congress?
Legend was seeking clarification of the 56
passenger provision of the Wright Amendment.
All right.  Now,  in connection  with this
litigation,  and I’m talking  about the litigation in
Fort  Worth,  the litigation in Dallas  over Legend’s
actual efforts,  qua Legend  to operate  out of Love
Field,  have  you been in contact with any of these  folks
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that you just listed?

A. Yes.
Q. which  o n e s ?
{A d~s~uss~~n  was had off the record between
the witness and Mr. ~atler*~

THE WITNESS: ‘four questions  as I understand
it, is who did I speak to about the i~tigat~~n
with Fort ~~dh?

BY MR. ~UH~SQ~:
Q. No, a~ual~y it was a tithe broader than

that. I’m asking you, and I’m trying to start, you
know, at the wide end of the funnel and move down.

A* I unde~~nd. I’m trying to make sure 1
unde~~nd your question’

Q. Right. That was our deal and I appreciate
you asking me to clarify. I’m asking you now that in
reiati#n to any of the issues that remain to Legend’s
efforts to operate out of Love Field, any of the issues
that are in the ~~tjgation  in Dallas or in Fart ~~~h~
the various  litigat~#ns~ or - and 1’11  add to it any
of the maters that are currently pending at the DOT
which ~n~iudes  that docket that we discussed earlier,
have you been in &~nta~ with any of these ind~~~duals~

A. Yes.
Q. Ail right. which  ones?

--.-
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MR. ~ATL~R: Let me object to the question.

That was ~~rn~~und, the way you proposed it.
BY MR. ~~H~S~~:
Q.

A.

a.
A.
Q.

A.

Q.

A.
Q.

A.
Q.

A.

Okay. which  ~ndi~iduais have you been in
juntas with, and then we’ll get to on what rna~e~
atter you ~dent~~  them for me, please, sir.
I’ve met with Senators Lo@ ~~~a~n,  Shelby,
Grassley.
All right. Any other Senafo~?
Not that I recall.
Ail right. How about member of the Hause of
Re~resentat~yes?
I’ve met with ~hajrman  Shuster, suntans  Hyde,
Barton. That% all that I recall.
Ail right, sir. Has anyone a&~~m~anied  you
on any of these meetings at -you know, to any of
these meetings?
Yes.
Ail right. Can -- in every instate or just
in some ~nstan#s~
In every instance.
Ail right. And who a~e~rn~an~ed  you on every
instant of meeting with the people y~u~ye  ~dent~~ed
in the Congress?
They weren’t the same peopfe in every
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Ail right. .lust give me the list of who
that’s been and then we’ll try to match them up.
I’m just trying to unde~tand  your question,
No. That’s fair enough. I’m t~jng to find
out who -
You said in every instance.
Right. Who has a~~m~anied  you at any time
in any of these meetings~
Mr. Fabe~an,
Ail right. Who else?
Mr. Hall.
Mr. Hail, which Hail are we taik~ng about
here?
Mr. Stuart Hall.
Ail right. Anybody else?
Not that I recall.
Who is Stuart Hail?
He’s a ~onsuf~n~*
Well, what kind of consultants
He’s a government affairs ~~ns~~~~~.
Does he have a busjness~
Yes.
chars it called?
G. Stuart Hall &Associates.

Q.

A.
Q.

A.
Q.

A.
Q.

A.
Q.

A.

Q.
A.
a .
A.
Q.
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Does he a~ualiy  have anybody  else with him,
or is it one of those deals where i&just  one guy who
has associates?
I don? know the structure of his office.
G. Stuart Hail PI Ass~&~ates~  g~yernment
affairs c~nsuitant~ based in ~ashingt~n~  DC.
That’s correct.
Have you ever had any other business deai~ngs
with Mr. Hall?
Other than?
other than using him as a person that went
along in meetings with members of &~ngress that we’re
ge~~ng ready to talk about?
NO.

when did your association with Mr. Hail
start, and by yours I’m including Legend at this blent,
okay, far this series of questions?
We stained  him in this year, this calendar
year.
Sometime in ‘9&?
Yeah. I don’t recall when it started.
Okay. Why did you retain him?
For his consulting  services.
Okay. Well, what - I mean what is it about
his ~~nsuitjng  services that ted you to retain him?
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MR. WATLER: Well, I think you might be

getting  into  areas  of strategy and work  product
type matters.

MR. JOHNSON: I don’t know yet. I think you
can -

MR. WATLER: Answer  generally.
BY MR. JOHNSON:
Q. Yeah,  can you just give  me an explanation  of

why him?
A. I think he’s very effective.
Q. Okay. Why do you think he’s effective?
A. He’s impressed me as being effective.
Q. All right.  Now,  which  meetings  did Mr.

Fabennan  accompany  you on?
A. Senators Lott, ?&Cain,  Shelby. Be faster if

you run the tape.
Q. Did he accompany  you on the Grassley  meeting?
A. No.
Q. Shuster?
A. No.
Q. Duncan?
A. Yes.
Q. Hyde?
A. Yes.
Q.  And Barton?
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A. Yes.
Q. All right.  Now,  which  meetings  did Hall

accompany  you on, and I’ll  go through  that list again.
A. Thank you.
Q. Lott?
A. Yes.
Q. All  right.  McCain?
A. Yes.
Q. Shelby?
A. Excuse me. No.
Q. All right.  Shelby?
A. Yes.
Q. Grassley?
A. Yes.
Q. Shuster,  am I pronouncing  that right?

Shuster?
A. Yes.
Q. Duncan?
A. I don’t know.
Q. Hyde?
A. I don’t know.
Q. Okay.  Barton?
A. Yes.
Q. All right.  When did you last meet with

Senator  Lott?
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It was in the June, July time frame.
All right.  When did you last meet  with
Congressman  Shuster?
Mid September. I don’t recall the date.
Two  or three weeks  ago?
Three or four weeks ago.
Three  or four, okay.  All right.  Now, I’m
informed  that Mr. Hall,  Stuart Hall  used  to be an aide
to Senator  Shelby;  is that right?
He was on the Senator’s staff.
Okay.  And  did you know Mr. Hall  prior to
meeting Senator  Shelby?
Yes.
How did you first meet  up with Mr. Hall?
He was introduced to me in Washington. I
don’t recall the date.
All right.  Now,  you’re  aware  that Senator
Lott and Representative  Shuster  have sent letters,  and
I can’t remember  whether  it’s two letters  or a joint
letter  or whatever,  to Secretary  of Transportation,
Rodney  Slater,  aren’t you?
That’s what I’m told.
Yeah,  and that letter--well,  who told you
that?
Well, the Department’s proceedings mentioned
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those two letters.
Right.  Is that the first time you knew these
folks were  going to be --these two gentlemen  were
going  to be writing  the Secretary  of Transportation?
No.
All  right. When did  you first know that they
were  going  to do that?
Sometime prior to that, to that date we were
advised of that.
Who  advised you of that?
Counsel to Legend.
Which  one?
Mr. Faberman.
Mr. Faberman.  As part  of your  meetings  with

just these two gentlemen,  Senator  Lott and
Representative  Shuster,  had you requested  them on
Legend’s  behalf  to do anything  or take any action of
any sort?
Yes.
What  had you requested  them to do?
We had requested them to contact the
Department of Transportation.
For  what purpose?
I think I explained to you we believe that
the Department has an obligation to not sit on the
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sidelines and allow a State Court to regulate
jn~e~~~e  Commer~e~  and if they agreed with that
premise, to do whatever they thought was app~op~~a~e  to
e~~o~~ge  the ~apa~a~~ of T~anspo~~~on  to j~~e~e~a
in the jawsuj~~

Q. Or to take whatever action the Depa~men~
thought  would be appr~pr~a~~;  is that right?

MR. ~ATL~R: Ubja~i~n~ rnjs~hara~er~~~~o~
of his ~~s~~rn~~~.

I3 MR. JUH~SU~:
Q. I’m just asking, wasn’t that also jn~f~ded~
MR. FATHER: Qbje~ion  to

rn~s~hara~ter~zat~on.
THE ~fTNESS~ That’s not what l asked them.
BY MR. JUH~SU~:
Q. The only thing you spe~~~ealiy  asked them to

do was to get the Depa~men~  of Transpo~a~~on to
jn~e~ene in the Fort ~odh lawsuits

A. That% correct.
Q. And it was just their own idea, as far as you

know, to get the Depa~ment  of Transpodation  to this
docket to investigate  the Love Field mater; right?

MR. ~ATL~R~ Ubje&tion,  facts not in
evidence, mis&hara~e~za~~on of the record.

BY MR. JDHNSUN:

Page q95
Q. You can answer.
A .  Y o u r  ques~jon~
Q. My questian to you is, sir, did you in any

way en~urage Senator  Loti or Representative  Shuster to
request the Depa~ment  of Transpo~a~~on lo gel
involved  in the Love Field maters in ways other than
~nie~ening in the Fort ~odh ~a~uj~?

A. No.
Q. why n o t ?
MR. ~ATLER~ If you had a reason why not.

You’re not required fo fo~ula~e  one here today.
If you had one at the time.

THE WITNESS: I think inta~ent~on is the
most appropriate  way for the Depa~men~  to exert
and assert their authors.

BY MR. JUH~SU~:
Q. why do you believe inta~ention is the most

appropriate  wan
A. Are you asking for my legal ~pjn~o~~
Q. I don’t - whatever  it‘s based on. i’m just

asking you why - I mean why you feel that that is
their most appropriates  you know, rote at this point?

A. That’s my jmprass~o~.
Q. dell, whys though?

(A djs~~ssjon  was had off the record be~ee~
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the witness and Mr. ~a~~er*~
MR. ~ATLER: I think your ~nqui~ ne~ssar~l~

requires -- inquires into, you know, &~n~ersa~ions
that he’s had with counsel, so we abject to it on
that basis.

MR. JUH~SU~: AH right. Let me ask you -
are you instructing  him not to answer?

MR. ~ATL~R: Yeah.
BY MR. JUH~SU~:
Q. char do you mean by ~nte~ene~ when you go

to all these offices, the RUT, Sena~ors~ ofices,  House
of Representatives’  o~#s, the FAA representatives
you know, and you trot out this theory about
inte~ening, what do you mean that the Depadment
should do?

A. Amorally  ~n~e~ene in the lawsuit.
Q. Physi&ally  get involved  or just somehow

jnte~ene in the process?
A. Physjcally  j~~e~e~e  in the legal action.
Q. And become a party?
A. Yes.
Q. And for what purpose, ~n~uencing  the out&ome

of the l~~iga~~on?
A. To put it in a proper venue, among other

~hjngs.
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And inffuenc~ng  the outcome; sorrel?
As a party.
bound  that be correct?
Yes.
Now, in this last meeting you had in
September with congressman  Shuster, where did that take
ptace?
It was a social event that he was present.
Ukay. char kind of social event?
A dinner.
where was it?
Of some kind. At the Capitol Grill, I think
it was.
How large was the group, l guess, we’ll stait
there, that were involved in this?
20,25  perhaps.
Okay. How did you wind up there?
1 was invoked.
Who invited you?
The Conse~a~~~e  A~~~o~  - somethf~g - I
don’t know. The host was the ~onse~a~~e  Action
some~bjng,  some part of the name.
Are you a members
NO.
Do you know why you’re on their list?
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A. I don’t believe I’m on their list.
Q. Okay.  Well,  I mean  - all right, I get back

to how  -- do you have any understanding  or belief  as to
why you would  be invited to a function  by an
organization  you can’t  remember  the name  of at the
Capitol  Grill,  which  was also attended  by Congressman
Shuster?

A. Yes.
0. All right.  Why?
A. I think they thought I’d write a check.
Q. Did you?
A. Yes.
0. Did you or Legend write  the check?
A. Me, personally.
Q. Okay. And what was the  check for?
MR. WATLER: Are you talking  about dollar

amount or what?
BY MR. JOHNSON:
Q. No.  What  was the purpose?
A. This was a fund raiser.
Q. Raising  funds  for?
A. The Conservative Action --
Q. Whatever  the name  of it is?
A. Whatever PAC it is, some type of PAC.
Q. What’s  your  money going to be -- I mean why

A.

Q.

A.
Q.

A.
Q.

A.
Q.

A.
Q.

A.

Q.
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would  you give  money to a PAC that you don’t know  the
name of? I’m curious.
Well, for the conservative, Republican
conservative causes.
Okay. And did you know in advance  that
Congressman  Shuster  was going to be there?
Yes.
All right.  And  were  any other Congressmen
there?
Yes.
Any of the other  Congressmen  with whom you
had visited  regarding  Legend  matters?
No.
Did you have as part  of your  purpose in
attending  that dinner the opportunity  to discuss  Legend
matters with Congressman  Shuster?
Yes.
All  right.  And what  did you intend  to
discuss  with Congressman  Shuster  at this dinner at the
Capitol  Grill in mid September?
The chairman has always been very interested
in the progress of our Business Plan and my intent was
to update him on the progress that Legend was making.
How often would  you say you have updated
Congressman  Shuster  on the progress  of the Business
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Plan of Legend?
My recollection is three times.
All right.  And  describe  those occasions  for
me, please, sir.
I met with him in his office and saw him at
one other social function.
And where  was that social  function?
That was at the --actually, it was at the
Capitol Grill.
All right.  When was it?
It was in the June, July time frame.
Of ‘98?
‘98.
Who  else was there?
There were some Government Affairs people
from other corporations that were there. I was -- I
was not invited to their dinner, but I saw him at the
event.
All right. Were  you at the Capitol  Grill for
the specific purpose  of seeing him?
No.
This  was a chance  meeting?
That’s correct.
By the way, do you call him Bud?
No.

Q.
A.
Q.

A.
Q.

A.

Q.

A.
Q.

A.
Q.

A.
Q.

A.

-
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What do you call him?
Mr. Chairman.
And he is the Chairman  of the House
Transportation  and Infrastructure  Committee;  correct?
That’s correct.
What does that have to do with Legend
Airlines  ultimately?
He is, in fact, in charge of the -- he is the
Chairman of the Authorizing Committee that oversees
aviation matters.
Now,  this PAC that you gave  the money to, do

you have any understanding  as to whether  or not it is a
PAC that supports  or makes  contributions  to Congressman
Shuster?
Not that I’m aware.
Who  do they make  political  contributions  to,
this PAC that you gave money  to in  mid September?
To Congressional races.
All right.  Any particular  ones that you’re
aware  of?
No.
All right.  Have  you ever,  or has Legend  ever
made  any political  contributions  to Congressman
Shuster?
Legend has not.
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Q. Have you?
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(A discussion  was had off the record between
the witness and Mr. lettered

THE WITNESS: 1 don’t recall.
BY MR. ~UHNSUN:
Q. You don’t recall? f-low about anybody  aver

wham you have any jn~uen~ or with whom you heve any
close r~l~t~~nship,  and I’m talking about now f~rn~ly
members pets, ~h~te~e~  I don’t mean to be fa~tiaus.

A. It just is comjng natur~lly~
Q. That’s right.
A. Ask your ques~~n, please.
Q. Have you ever encaur~ged anyone else to make

any paliti~l  cant~butian to Cangressm~n Shuster?
A. No.
Q. Now,  did you or ~nyane working with you or an

your behalf or an Legends behalf ever suggested or
pra~~ded  language to be ~n#~arated  in any
~mmunicatian  fram Cangressman Shuster to the
5epa~ment of Tr~nsp~~a~an?

A* Nat that I”m aware.
Q. Speci~~lty, did Legend, Legends lakers’

g5yernment  affairs specialist  Stuart t-tall or you draft
any penman  af the letter Congressman Shuster grate ta
the Secreta~ of the 5epa~ment of Transpa~at~an  an
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maters impaling Love Field?
A. Not that I’m aware.
Q. when you say not that you’re aware of, is it

possibb end you’re just not aware of it?
(A discussion  was had off the record be~een
the witness and Mr. ~a~~er*~

MR. ~ILSUN~ Ubje~ian cells far speculation
as to whether sameth~ng is ar is not passible.

MR. ~~T~~R: I join the abj~~~an.
THE ~tTNESS: Your quesf~an  again, sir?
BY MR. ~UHNSON:
Q. Well, my question to yau, and I’ft  break it

down a little bit, is you tell me that you’re not aware
of any of the efforts I inquired about; all ~ght? And
I want to know whether or not you are - are aware of
actians at intent~ans an the part afany representatj~e
of Legend to encaurage  ar in~uen~  cammunicatians
between Cangressman Shuster and the 5epa~ment of
Transp~~atian on Cave Field and the aperatians  of
Legend out of Lave Fiefd?

MR. ~ILSUN: Ubje~i~n~  repetitive.
MR. ~ATLER: And alsa global. ft’s a very

deferent  question than what you were asking
before.

~~.~U~NSU~: I’m breaking it down.
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MR. FATHER: f-fere’s  the problem. He told you
he had a meeting with Congressman Shuster.

MR. ~UHNSUN: That’s right.
MR. ~ATL~R: He told you abaut canyersatians

with that meeting, at that meeting.
MR. ~UHNSUN: That’s right.
MR. FATHER: The way you phrased the questian

I think it would camprehend those ~n~ersat~ans
that he’s atready test~~ed  to, but I think
naturally in answering it he probably wouldn’t
include that. So the way you broadened it and I
understand what yau’re tying to da, but 1 think
if you go back to your original  questjan you’re
going to get the answer that yau’re really looking
for.

BY MR. ~UHNSUN:
Q. Welt, when you say, “t’m not aware of it,”

what I’m really tying ta get dawn to is whether
anybody has a~uat~y told you that they sent a draft to
&~ngressman Shuste~

A. No.
MR. ~AT~~R: Start with that
T H E  FITNESS:  No .
BY MR. ~UH~SUN:
Q. Has anybody  ever told yau that they untended

--
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to try to get Cangressman Shuster to write a letter to
the 5epa~ment of T~nspa~at~an regardjng its
jnvestigatian  of Love Field maters?

A. Yes.
Q .  ~ha?
A. Me.
Q. All right. And is this the meetings the last

meeting that you, and every meetings I guess, that
yau~~e had with him that yau’ye  already described with
him?

A. Not the last mee~ng,
Q. ~hjch meeting?
A. In the June, Juty meeting at his office.
Q. All right, Let me put it to yau this way.

when you met with him in mid September all right, you
had this - three to four weeks ago, were you aware at
that time that Congressman Shuster had written a letter
to the 5ep~~ment of Transp~~atjan on Love Field
ma~ers~

MR. FATHER: Counsel, the DOT  order that
refers to was issued August 25th and he’s
test~~ed  that this mare recent meeting with
Cangressman Shuster happened, I believe he said
mid September.

~R.~UH~SUN: That’s right.
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THE WITNESS: The answer  is yes.
BY MR. JOHNSON:
Q. Before the letter  was  written  is it your

belief  someone  -whether  or not you saw the effort,
saw the draft,  is it your  belief  someone  representing
Legend encouraged  the Senate  --the  Representative
Shuster  to write  the letter  that he wrote in August  to
the DOT?

A. Yes.
Q. And are you referring  back to your  own

efforts?
A. Yes.
Q. Since the DOT investigation  began or docket

began August  25th, has any contact been made  on
Legend’s behalf  with Representative  Shuster  by you
other than  the meeting you’ve  already  described?

(A discussion  was had off the record between
the witness  and Mr. Watler.)

THE WITNESS: No.
BY MR. JOHNSON:
Q. Since August the 25th of 1998  has any contact

been made  by Mr. Hall  with Congressman  Shuster?
A. I’m not aware of any.
Q. Well,  do you believe  that Mr. Hall  makes  you

aware  of all the contacts he makes  on Legend’s  behalf?
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Q. And so I would  like to include  your  knowledge
about contacts  with any of those persons  related to or
on the staff of Congressman  Shuster  and repeat  my
questions.  Have you had any contact subsequent  to
August the 25th --

A. Excuse me -
MR. WATLER: Listen to his  question.
BY MR. JOHNSON:
Q. -- of 1998  with anyone associated,

affiliated,  working  with or working  for or on the staff
of Congressman  Shuster  regarding  the DOT docket being
pursued  on Love Field  matters?

A. No.
Q. Has anyone -
MR. WATLER: You’re unduly  suspicious.
BY MR. JOHNSON:
Q. Has anyone on behalf  of Legend,  other than

yourself,  including  Mr. Hall,  anyone on Mr. Hall’s
staff,  any lawyer,  any other lobbyist, any other
representative  at all had any contact subsequent  to
August 25th, 1998,  on matters pertaining  to the DOT
docket regarding  Love Field?

A. Nat that I’m aware of.
Q. When you say not that you’re  aware  of, do you

believe  that it might  have happened?
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MR. WILSON: Objection,  calls  for

speculation.
BY MR. JOHNSON:
cl.
A.
Q.
A.
Q.

A.
CL
A.
Q.
A.
Q.

A.
Q.

A.

Is that  your  belief?
On Legend’s behalf?
Yes.
Yes.
All right.  Is Mr. Hall working  for any other
airline  other  than  Legend that you know of?
No.
For  instance,  is he working  for Astraea?
No.
Is he working  for Continental?
I’m not aware of Mr. Hall’s client base.
Is it - all right.  Do you know if he’s

working  for Continental  Express?
No. I da know that.
Okay. And  you know  - I just  got a little
help here.  I guess I’m too naive.  I’ve been talking
about Congressman  Shuster,  and I guess it is true that
these folks have all kinds of staff members  and
assistants and secretaries  and aides and interns  and
everything  else working  in their  offices,  Congressmen
do; right?
Right.
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Or could  have happened?
No, I da not believe it happened.
All right.  Now,  let’s talk  about Senator
Latt, okay,  and I’ll  go through  that,  and when I talk
about Senator  Lott I’m talking  about the Senator  and
his staff and assistants, aides, interns,  et cetera;
okay?  Are you going  to include  -- agree  with  me we’ll
include  that as the world  of Senator  Lott for these
questions?
All right.
Have you made any contact with Senator  Lott
subject  -- or his  staff or anyone  affiliated or related
or working  for or with him since  August the 25th of
1998?
I have not.
Has Mr. Hall or anyone  working  with Mr. Hall,

to your  knowledge?
I don’t know.
How about anyone working  with Mr. --what is
that guy - Faberman  or the Ungaretti  Law Firm,
whatever  the hell that is,  to your  knowledge,  had any
contact with Lott or any member  of his  staff or anyone
affiliated  or associated  with the Senator  since  August
25th of 1998?

-__ -~~- ~--__
Page 126 to Page 129
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Q. Since August  of 1998.
A. No.
Q. Previous to August of 1998  that you haven’t

already  told us about?
A. Not  that  I haven’t already told you about.
Q. Now,  why have you halted  your  efforts  -why

have you not made  any efforts  since  August  of--August
25th of 1998  to get  these Congressmen  to continue  to
contact  the Department  of Transportation  and the
Secretary  of Transportation?

A. Congress has been pretty busy lately, as I
believe you know.

Q. All right.  When  do you think  their  schedule
will penit  you to resume your  efforts?

A. Efforts to what?
MR. WATLER: Well,  I’m going  to object.
BY MR.,JOHNSON:
Q. Get them to contact the Department  --
MR. WATLER: I’m going to object  to inquiry

what future plans,  what future  strategies  he may
have. We’re not going  to get  into  that.

BY MR. JOHNSON:
Q. Well,  do you have any plans  to continue  to

try to get  Congress  to contact the Secretary  of
Transportation  or the Department  of Transportation  with
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1 regard  to Legend’s  position  on the use of Love  Field? 1

2 MR. WATLER: That’s a yes or no question. 2

3 THE WITNESS: Yes. 3

k BY MR. JOHNSON: 4

5 Q. And what are those plans? 5

6 MR. WATLER: I object  to asking  him to 6

7 disclose  future  plans  or strategies  in regard  to 7

E these matters. 8

5 BY MR. JOHNSON: 9

10 Q. He’s  got the objection.  You can give  me the LO

11 answer. 11

12 MR. WATLER: I’m going to instruct  him not to 12

13 answer.  You may be able to rephrase  it.  There 13

14 may be ways to get some of that information.  What 14

15 his strategy is in dealing with this information 15

16 is work product  in nature,  probably necessarily 16

17 attorney/client  privilege.  So we object. 17

1e MR. JOHNSON: For the record,  you’re 18

19 instructing him not to answer  the pending 19

20 question? 20

21 MR. WATLER: Yes, that question.  If you want 21

22 to try to rephrase  it.  There  may be other 22

23 questions  that  you could ask that would  not be 23

24 objectionable  or would  not inquire  into  privileged 24

25 matters. 25

-
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BY MR. JOHNSON:
Q. How many times did you meet with Senator

Lott?
A. Time frame, sir?
Q. On matters pertaining  to Legend at any time.
MR. WATLER: I believe  that’s  asked and

answered.
MR. JOHNSON: I think  I asked with regard  to

Shuster.
MR. WATLER: I think  you first asked in

regard  to Senator  Lott. I may be mistaken. Yeah,
my notes  show that you previously  asked him. He
said in the summer  of ‘97,  June, July  of ‘98, so
you’ve  been down  that road.

BY MR. JOHNSON:
Q. Three  times?
A. Are you excluding social encounters, social

events?
Q. No,  not really.  I mean  if there was  any

social  encounter  or social  event  at which  you ran into
him and took the opportunity  to discuss  the Legend
matters, then  I’d  like to know about that as well.

A. All right. Then there were no social events
where I was able to discuss any Legend matters.

Q. All right.  Have there been any social  events

Page 137
that you can recall  where  you have had -- other  than
the time when you appeared  on the program  or attended
this luncheon  that had to do with the 20th anniversary
of unregulated  air travel have there been any social
functions  at which  you had the opportunity  to discuss
Legend matters with people  associated  with the
Department  of Transportation?

A. No.
Q. Or with the Secretary  of Transportation  or

his  staff?
A. No.
MR. WATLER: Those  were  asked and answered,

too.
MR. POWELL: All this talk  about  the Capitol

Grill is making  me hungry.  Are we going  to break
for lunch?

MR. JOHNSON: We’re at a good  break  point.
MR. WATLER: Off the record.
(A discussion was had off the record.)
(A recess was taken from I:02 p.m. until 1:ll

p.m.1
BY MR. JOHNSON:
Q. Since August  25th of 1998,  have you had any

-- let me do it this way. Get a little  definition
going.  I’m going to ask you a series of questions  here

Page 134 to Page 137
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Page 138
where I would like to inquire of ~onta~s  made on
behalf of Legend Airi~n~s,  whether by you, some lawyer,
Mr. Hafl or anybody~ you know, even somebody we haven’t
identi~ed~ but that would be on behalf of Legend
Airljnes with any of these folks that I’m about -- I’m
about to name; do you understand that?

A. Yes,
Q. All right. Now, and 1’11  go down, and for

this series of questions I’ll limit the time period to
August the 25th of 1998; all right?

A. Excuse me.
[A d~s~uss~~n  was had off the record between
the witness and Mr. ~atler.~

BY MR. JOHNSON:
Q. Have there been any meetings with Senator

M~Ca~n~
A. No.
Q. Senator Sheiby~
A. Not that I’m aware of.
Q. Okay. Why do you say no to some and not that

I’m aware of to others? I mean what’s the pu~ose  of
not that I’m aware of in your parian~e?

A. Mr. Hall, for example, has other ctients.  He
may or may not have talked to staff or a member of
Congress directly.  When he’s in tanking  about some
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other client’s business, I have no idea whither  he’s
msnt~~ned  Legend or not, so I’m not aware.
Oh, I see, but you might be aware that he
a&tually  met with them on behalf of some other client,
you just don‘t know whether he brought up Legend?
I am not aware that he’s met or not met with
any of them.
Okay. Now, Mr. Hall is a iobby~st~  isn’t he?
That’s  correct.
When you say government  affairs specialist, I
mean is he registered as a iobby~st  for Legend
A~rl~nes~
That’s correct.
And when did he register first as a lobbyist
for Legend Airlines?
When we retained him as a tobby~st.
Ail right. i think I understand a fittie
bit. I’m not sure that that was helpfui~  but how about
- did I ask you about the Senator from Kansas or his
staff, and I’m ~n~~ud~ng their staffs on these
questjons? is that when you said you weren’t  aware of?
NO.
He didn’t, okay. Senator Hut~hison?
NO.
Senator Frist?

1 A. No.
2 Q. Congressman Duncan?
3 A. No.
4 Q. Ba r ton?
5 A. I’m not aware of any ~on~ct  with Barton’s
6 office.
7 Q. Johnson?
8 A. No.
9 Q. D e l a y ?

10 A. No.
11 Q. Obersta~
12 A. No.
13 Q. H y d e ?
14 A. I don% know.
15 Q .  Jackson?
16 A. No.
17 Q. All right. Other than Stuart Hall, has
18 Legend Ajrl~nes  ever had -- ever employed or utilized
19 the services of any other lobbyist in Washjngton?
20 A. No.
21 Q. Have you ever personally used a lobbyist in
22 Washington?
23 A. Pe~onally?
24 Q. Y e a h .
25 A. No.
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Q. Ail right.
A. You’re extruding my previous employer,  I’m

assuming?
Q. I’m not jn~lud~ng  Fed Ex. I don’t even know

who else you worked for. Maybe I ought to ask. Who
other than Fed Ex and the united States taxpayer have
you worked for, anybody else?

A. Yes.
MR. WATLER: Not in the last 20 years.
BY MR. JOHNSON~
Q. Yeah, the last 15, 20 years.
THE WITNESS: NO.

M R .  WATlER:  Approximateiy.
BY MR. JOHNSON:
Q. Let’s get back to the subpoena duces tecum~

Exhibit 1 I and ~hibit A to Exhibit 1. I think we were
down to paragraph 3 with regard to documents pedajnjng
to DOT ~nta~s. Have you got any new documents for me
on that?

A. No.
Q. All right. Where are the orjg~nai  --

o~g~nais  of the documents that have been produ~d
already by your lawyers in connection with the Request
For Produ~ion  pe~a~n~ng to these matters and the
other djs~ove~ pe~ainjng  to these matters?

Page 140
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A. Are you talking about the communications with
the DOT?

Q. Well,  there’s some, you know,  communications
with the DOT.  There’s  some of Faberman’s  letters  and
things like that.  I’m just wondering  where  these
documents,  where  the originals  of those copies are?

A. Well, normally you send a document to
somebody, they have the original.

Q. That’s right.
A. So they would be at the DOT.
Q. When  I say original,  I’m talking  about your

original.  You may get  a copy  of it,  but, you know,
where  is the specific  document  that Legend Airlines  or
you received  from Faberman  when  he sent you copies of
letters  that he had written  to people over at the
Department  of Transportation?  Where  is the actual
physical  paper  you received  or Legend received  is what
I’m asking?

(A discussion was had off the record between
the witness and Mr. Watler.)

THE  WITNESS: My copies  were  given  to
counsel.

BY MR. JOHNSON:
Q. Which  counsel?
A. To Mr. Watler’s  office.
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Q. All right.  And  were  they--who  gave  them to

your  lawyers? Did you give them or did you entrust
somebody  else at Legend  to pull  the stuff  together  and
actually give it to the lawyer?

A. I gave them.
Q. You did. And when did  you --
MR. WATLER: Just  to be clear,  I mean we --

Mr. Faberman’s  office  also provided  us, as you
noticed,  and you’ve  noted,  among the documents  we
produced  are letters  from Mr. Faberman  to various
people and Mr. Faberman  provided  those to Jenkens
and Gilchrist.

BY MR. JOHNSON:
Q. Well,  and that’s  my question.  Where  are your

copies  of the letters  Mr. Faberman  copied  you on that
he sent to the Department  of Transportation?

A. Copies I had I gave to Mr. Watler.
Q. All  right.
MR. JOHNSON: Have  you given  us copies of

those?
MR. WATLER: Yes. Now,  we haven’t given  you

duplicates,  you know.  We haven’t given  you -- if
we had the same letter,  we haven’t given  you a
copy of each copy of the letter that we had.

MR. JOHNSON: Well  -
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MR. WATLER: I mean  if you care to have that

we’ll certainly endeavor  to do so.
MR. JOHNSON: Certainly  if there is any

difference  at all, for instance,  if Faberman  faxed
a copy, you know,  to Legend here in Dallas  of a
letter  he had sent that day or dispatched  by
messenger,  as some of them were,  I need to see
that faxed copy, because  it would  be different and
it would  have fax legends and other things  on it.

MR. WATLER: I have not endeavored  to do a
comparison,  but I believe  what you’ve  been
provided  is the documents  that are responsive.

There  may be a stray  mark in the margin  or
something like that,

MR. JOHNSON: That’s  exactly what  I’m
interested in,  yeah. So we’re  entitled  -

MR. WATLER: I didn’t understand that you
wanted  or expected  to see that today.

MR. JOHNSON: Oh, yeah.
MR. WATLER: We’ll  make  arrangements  to

provide  that to you.
MR. JOHNSON: Appreciate  it.
MR. WATLER: If that’s  what you want.
BY MR. JOHNSON:
Q. When Faberman  would  send you copies of these
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letters  that he was either  mailing  or having  delivered
to the Department  of Transportation  representatives  did
he also send you the attachments?
No.
All right.  Have  you ever  seen the
attachments  that were  included  with these  letters?
I guess it depends on what attachments you’re
referring to.
Well,  any of the attachments,  because  nearly
every  letter  he wrote refers  to attachments.
Well, I can’t answer that question, then,
because I don’t -- I don’t know specifically which ones
you’re talking about.
All right.  Do you recall  getting  any letters
from Faberman  which  contained attachments  that were
copies of letters  he was  sending  to the Department  of
Transportation?
No.
Who  is the custodian  of documents  at Legend
here in Dallas?
Depends on the documents.
All right. How is that broken  out?
Between leases and contracts and --what do
you mean, broken out?
All right.  How many custodians  of documents

Page 142 to rage 145
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1 of any kind do you have there at Legend, people you 1

2 would consider custodians? 2

3 A. Seven, about seven people. 3

4 Q. All n‘ght. Who would those seven people be? 4

5 A. With respect to FAA and ce~i~cat~on 5

6 document  it would be primarily Mr. Bob Young. For - 6

7 [A discussion was had off the record be~een 7

8 the witness and Mr. Watler.~ 8

9 THE WITNESS: custodians  of documents would 3

10 be Mr. Bob Young, Ms. Lois Oiler,  Scott M~dor, 10

11 Kevin Ogi~by~ Matt Fajack, Mickey Cohen and 11

12 myself. 12

I3 BY MR. JOHNSON: 13

14 Q. What catego~ of documents~  I think Ms. 14

15 Olter,  what is she responsible for? 15

16 A. Is this in the context of the DOT proceeding? 16

17 Q. No. If it includes DOT matte~~  but right 17

18 now I’m just t~~ng to break down what they would be 18

19 each responsible for. 19

20 MR. WATLER: If it doesn’t relate to the Love 20

21 Field - 21

22 MR. JOHNSON: That‘s what I’m twang  to find 22

23 out. 23

24 MR. WATLER: But if it doesn’t relate you may 24

25 not be entitled to find it out. I think you can 25
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preface your question, as you may be entitled to,
who are custodians of records related to the DOT
pro~ed~ngs  or related to the ljt~gat~on  or that
sort of thing, because othe~ise I think you’re
~nqu~~ng  into propr~eta~ con~dent~al business
info~ation.

MR. JOHNSON: Well, I’m going to let you make
that obje~~on  then to each one of those
quest~ons~ because I think I’m entitled to go -
to learn the fun~~ons  of ~arjous document
custodians and then to inquire whether or not
these folks, if any of them, had an~h~ng that
would be related to documents we’ve requested,
whether or not they were contacted or utilized in
the search.

MR. WATLER: ~e~ainly you can ask him if
these people that he’s named have the documents
that are within the scope of what this ~nqu~~  is
about.

MR. JOHNSON: If this ~mpany - company’s
business success depends on the secrecy of who is
custodian of which documents then I’m going to be
really be su~r~sed.  God, Alm~gh~.

BY MR. jUHNSUN:
Q. And 1 will ask my question to you, can you
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Page 148
tell me which documents Ms. Oiler is responsible for
over there at Legend?

Q.

A*

Q.

A.

61.
A.

Q.
A.

Q.
A.
Q.
A.
Q.
A.

Q.

A.
Q.

A.
Q.
A.

A. Document  other than an~h~ng  that has to do
with litigation  and government communications.

Q. All right. And I would jnclude in government
communications  anybody who has responsibility  for
documents relating to PA&, polit~~l  contr~but~ons~
you know, politico  maters and things that are
unrelated to --

MR. WATLER: Why don’t you ask who is
responsible for the filing of those kind of
mate~als? That’s the direct way to go from point
A to point B.

MR. j~HNS~N: Thank you, Mr. Watler, I
appreciate that help.

MR. WATL~R: You apparently need it.
BY MR. JOHNSON:

What ~tego~ of documents is Mr. Mayors
your son, responsible for?
~~c~rne~ts other than the categories that
you’ve  mentioned,
All right. What about Mr. Fajack or Ms.
Fajack, whichever  it is?
~ategortes  other than the document  that you
requested.

Page 149
What about Cohen?
Document  other than the document  that
you’ve spoken of.
What about you?
I am the sole custodian of the document  that
have to do with the l~t~ga~on  or the Love Field --
Love Fiefd rna~e~  or congressional  con~c~ or PACs or
- I can’t remember how broad you made your catego~.
Okay. Who opens the mail at your shop?
Could be one of several people.
All right. You don’t open the mail, do you?
O~entimes, yes.
When you’re not there others do; right?
Depends on the correspondence, to whom it’s
addressed.
Then that person has some discretion in how
that mail gets distributed; correct?
~ene~lly not.
My question to you is, did you make anybody
else at your company Legend Airlines, aware of the
request for documents being made in the subpoena duces
tecum attached to your Deposition Notice Exhibit I?
Yes.
Whop
The entire company.
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Page 150
So is it your  testimony then  that everyone
was requested  to respond  with the production  of
documents at the company  that they felt  would  come
within  any of the description  of documents  attached  to
the subpoena?
No.
To the - all right.  What instructions  did
you give them on what they were  to do with this
request?
I asked them if they had any documents that
would be responsive to the documents that we were going
to produce.
Did anybody come up with a document  in
response?
No.
Not  one single  document?
No.
So all the documents that were  produced  were
produced  by you as custodian?
That’s right.
No. 4, requesting  all documents  referring  to,
concerning  or reflecting  communications,  discussions.
Being meetings or conversations  between  you and the
DOT,  pertaining  to the DOT’s  opinion,  if any, that the
service  Legend  proposed to offer at Love  Field  is

A.
Q.

A.

Q.

A.
Q.
A.
Q.

A.

Q.
A.
Q.
A.
Q.
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permissible  under the Wright  and Shelby  Amendments.  Do
you see that,  sir?
Right.
Were there any documents  responsive  to that
request?
I think you’ve gotten all the documents
responsive.
Let me ask you, did you make  any effort  to
segregate  these documents  out with regard  to any
request,  or did  you just lump them all together?
I lumped them all together.
Why did  you do that?
There weren’t that many.
Can you recall  any document  that fit that
description?
I’d have to go through the documents
submitted to you.
Do you know  what we got?
Yes, I believe so.
How do you know that?
I was shown copies of what you got.
Okay. No. 5, all documents referring  to,
concerning  or reflecting  communications,  discussions,
meetings or conversations  between  you and the DOT
pertaining  to the DOT’s  opinion,  if any, that the 1986
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A.
Q.

A.
Q.

A.
Q.

A.
Q.

A.
Q.

-_

‘68.
‘68,  excuse  me.  -- Regional  Airport
Concurrent  Bond Ordinance  is unenforceable  because  of
Federal  law. Was there any such document?
Not that I’m aware.
No. 6, all documents  which  you request -- in

which  you request any public  official  to contact  the
DOT with respect to the Love  Field  litigation. Was
there any such document?
I don’t recall any documents.
All right.  Did you ever write  a letter  to --
you know,  to --containing  the same  or similar request
that you made  orally  to all these Senators  and
Congressmen?
No.
No. 7, all documents  in which  any public
official  has requested  the DOT to participate or to
become  involved  in the Love Field litigation, All
right.  Now,  you will agree  with me, sir,  that that
would  include  the letters  that were  written  by Senator
Lott and Representative  Shuster; correct?
Right.
And is it your  testimony here today that you
have never  possessed  a copy of either of those letters?

-
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A. I thought I had a copy of the Shuster letter.

I could not find it.
Q. Have  you ever  seen a copy  of the Lott letter?
A. No.
Q. Have  you ever had that read to you?
A. No.
Q. Do you know what it says?
A. No.
Q. In your  search  for documents  did you locate

the copy  of the letter  that --from  Ms. McFadden  that
you received  on the day it was produced  in Court  in
Fort Worth?

A. This is the McFadden letter to Mr. Siegel?
Cl. Yes.
A. No.
MR. WATLER: Counsel,  I don’t believe  that

was called for in the scope of the documents.
MR. JOHNSON: I didn’t say it was.
MR. WATLER: You’ve been asking  him about

documents  that are within  the scope of it, so I
wanted  to clarify  that.

MR. JOHNSON: I’m going to mark something as
Exhibit  3.

(EXHIBIT(S) NO. 3 MARKED.)
BY MR. JOHNSON:

Page 150 to Page 153
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Page 154

Q. Take a look at that Exhibit 3 and tell me if
you recognize that letter?

A, questions
9. Do you recognize that letter, sir?
A .  Y e s .
Q. Okay. Is that a letter - is that your

signature at the bosom?
A. No.
Q. Whose sjgnature is it?
A. I don’t know.
Q. Did you write the letter2
A* I reviewed  the letter.
Q. Well, there you go. Did you write the

letter?
MR. WATLER: Object to counsels side-bar.
BY MR. JOHNSON:

Mr. Fabe~an?
His office.

Q.
A.
Q.
A*
Q.
A.

ct.
A‘

Q.
A.
Q.

A*
61.

A‘
Q.
A*
Q.
A.
Q.

A.

Q.

A.
Q.

I’m asking you did you write this letter?
NO.
Who did?
I don’t know that for sure.
Where was it prepared~
If was prepared at - in Washington counsel’s
office.

Page ‘I55
All right. Is that Legend statjone~?
That’s correct.
All right. That is the stationer Legend
uses today?
That’s correct.
All right. When did you first learn that the
letter that has been marked as Exhjbjt 3 had actually
been prepared?
Probably - I don’t know that.
When did you first see a copy of exhibit  37
i don’t know that exact date.
Well, give me the approximate date, sit?
Approximately the date it was sent.
And what were the circumstan~s under whjch
you saw that copy?
My office, f reviewed my stack of read fife,
when I got back to my office.
Okay. Would this be back to your office
after your meeting in Washjngton on the 32th; is that
it, or some other time?
I don‘t know that for sure.
Well, is this the first time that you’re
aware of that someone typed a letter pu~o~jng to be
sent by you on Legend stationer and sent it without
you seeing it with a signature on it that was not your
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Q.

A.
Q.
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cl.

A.
Q.

A.

Q.
A.
Q.
A.
Q.

A.
Q.
A.
61. Well, who is it -
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that authorj~?
Through telephone con~e~~i~on.
With whom?
I don’t recall that.

signature?

Page 156

I was aware of the letter.
Yeah, but I’m t~jng to get at more than
that. Is this the only time that you‘re aware of that
somebody sent out a letter pu~odjng  to be from you
that actually wasn’t from you?
NO.
Okay. How often has that happened in the
past?
would you rephrase that questions  I’m not
sure I unde~tood  what your question  was.
Is this the first time that someone has sent
out a letter pu~odjng  to be from you that was not
a~ual~y your letter?
This was my letter.
Welt, you didn’t dictate it, you didn*t write
it, you didn’t sign it, and you didn’t send it. What
makes it your letter?
I was aware of the words in the letter, and I
authorized it to go*
All right. When did you authorize it?
Before it was sent.
When was that?
would  have been on or about June 16th.
What were the circumstan~s of you giving

MR. WATLER~ Counsel, is there some issue
about the authenticity  of that letter? He said
it’s his letter, he authorized it. Why are we
belaboring this?

MR. JOHNSON: There are a whole host of
questjons about this.

MR. WATLER: I’m sure I could probably think
of 50 or SO to help you out. If your purpose is
prolonging the depositions  obviously  you can think
of many, many questions to ask him about that
letter.

MR. jOHNSON: I can assure you -
MR. WATLER: Where does it advance the issues

in this ljljgatjon  today, you know, to around the
fifth hour of the deposjtjon  -

MR. JOHNSON: Well, let me just give you an
example of the problem that I have upon yearning
these things about this letter. I have spent as
much time and tried to be as careful as I could
possjbly be to cover all bases on all kinds and
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manners  of communications  that could have occurred

MR. WATLER: He has answered  every  question
you had for him today.

MR. JOHNSON: I did not cover in any of the
areas  that I asked questions,  at least in my own
mind, circumstances  where  people  were  sending
letters  out purporting  to be from this witness
that were  not actually from this witness. And,
you know,  and I --

MR. WATLER: You’re  saying  it’s  foreign  to
you in the world  of business  that occasionally  an
executive  has a letter  prepared  and sent out over
his signature  with his  authorization,  and that’s
some sort of surprise  to you today? And that’s
some sort of necessity to conduct  this extensive
discovery?

BY MR. JOHNSON:
Q. Mr. McArtor,  let me ask you this question.
MR. WATLER: A point that I daresay  will

never  come into  evidence  at the trial of this
case, nor is it likely or calculated  to lead  to
the discovery of evidence  that will come into
evidence  at the trial of the case.

MR. BOGLE: Is that your  objection?
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A.
Q.
A.
Q.
A.
Q.

A.
Q.

A.
Q.

A.
Q.
A.

Q.

A.

Q.

Ms. Harris.
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What’s  her  first name?
Leza.
Okay. Is she still your  secretary?
That’s correct.
Is a copy  of that maintained  in your  records

on these matters in your  offices  here in Dallas?
Yes.
Where  did this copy  that I have in front of
me come from?
Came from our files.
You got it out of a file and produced  it in
connection  with this subpoena  duces tecum?
That’s correct.
And  what file was that?
In the correspondence file that had to do
with DOT correspondence.
So who  -- if you think your  secretary
prepared  it,  do you think  that she also signed  your
name to it?
It’s possible she did. I don’t recognize
that. I gave the authorization to sign it and send it.
Is it possible  other people in your  office
have prepared  letters  that went to the Department  of
Transportation  that you didn’t actually sign?
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MR. WATLER: Yes,  my objection  is that this

is absurd,  it is burdensome,  this is harassing and
I wish you would  get it over with.

MR. JOHNSON: Do you have a legal objection?
MR. WATLER: My legal  objection  is just  as I

said.
BY MR. JOHNSON:
Q. Now,  Mr. McArtor,  my question  to you is how,

on how  many occasions have people in the Law Oftice of
Ungaretti  or whatever  that - I think  that’s  it -- sent
out letters,  Ungaretti  8 Harris,  sent out
correspondence  on Legend  stationery over your  signature
or what purports  to be your signature?

A. I’m not aware that they have.
Q. This  is the only time?
A. I don’t think that went from Ungaretti 8

Harris.
Q. Who  did  it come from?  Who  sent it?
A. I believe it came from my office.
Q. Your office  where?
A. In Dallas.
Q. Who  do you think prepared  it in your  office

in Dallas?
A. I suspect my secretary typed it.
Q. Who  was your  secretary  at that time?
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A. No.
Q. Why is that not possible,  if this happened?
A. It’s not possible.
Q. Did you tell somebody,  ‘Write a letter  to

Nancy  McFadden  for me and sign my name  and send  it off
thanking  her for the meeting”?

A. No, I did not.
Q. So somebody  just  did this on their  own?
A. Somebody suggested it to me.
Q. Who  suggested  it to you?
A. It is my recollection that Mr. Faberman’s

office suggested that I write this letter.
Q. All  right.  Suggested  to you that it be

written?
A. Correct.
Q. All  right.
MR. JOHNSON: Mark  this as Exhibit  4, please.

(EXHIBIT(S) NO. 4 MARKED.)
BY MR. JOHNSON:
Q. Mr. McArtor,  take a look at what’s  been

marked  as Exhibit  4.
A. (Witness complied.)
Q. Now,  that on its face appears  to be dated

June the 24th of 1998 on Ungaretti  8 Harris  stationery,
addressed  to Nancy  McFadden  at the DOT and signed  by

Page 158 to Page 161
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Page 462 Page 4 64
Edward Fabe~an, doesn’t it?
That’s right.
And it also has an a~achment to it?
That’s right.
The entire first paragraph has been whited
out in this produ~ion~  all right, sir?
That’s right.
Have you seen this document in its unreda~ed
f0~~
Yes.
AII right. Is it in your files in its
unreda~ed  fobs
No longer. I mean I’ve given these to
counsel.
All right. And can you tell me whether you
recall what was in that paragraph that has been
obliterated  from the letter, the copy that was given to
US-?
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litigation planning and strategy sessions with
Depa~ment  of Transpo~ation tapers?

A. No.
Q. Are you aware of your lawyers ever engaging

in such a~~v~ty with Depa~ment of Transpo~ation
lakers?

A. No.
Q. Have you ever instructed anyone on behalf of

Legend A~rt~nes  to engage in common litigation strategy
or planning sessions on behalf of legend Airlines with
lawyers from the Depa~ment of Transpo~at~on~

(A discussion was had off the record between
the witness and Mr. Watler.~

THE WITNESS: Are you also referring to the
June 22th meeting where we encouraged them to
~nte~ene in the lawsuits

BY MR. JOHNSON:
Q.

A.
Q.

A.
61.

A.

Q.

A.
Q.
A.
Q.

A.
Q.

My question stands on its own. Have you ever
instru~ed  your lawyers to engage, and I’m talking
about Legends lakers, to engage in litjgation
strategy and planning sessions with Depa~ment of
Transpo~atjon  Depa~ment~  you know, DOT lawyers?
Other than the June 12th meetjng,  no.
What common litjgatjon and strategy plannjng
session took place at the meetjng of June t2, t998?

19 MR. WATLER: That’s a yes or no question.
20 THE WITNESS: No.
21 BY MR. JOHNSON:
22 Q. Do you know why that paragraph was redacted?
23 MR. WATLER: Thafs YES or no also.
24 THE WtTNESS:  Yes.
25 BY MR. JOHNSON:

Page 163
Q. Whys
MR. WATLER: Well -
(A discussion was had off the record between
the witness and Mr. Wa~ter.~

MR. WATLER: I’ll just state for the record
the reda~ions  were pu~uant to the widen
objections that have been filed with the Court.

MR. JOHNSON: Which ones?
MR. WATL~R: The w~tten obje~ions that were

served on you this morning.
MR. JUHNSON: Which  objection?
MR. WATLER: Welt, attorney~client‘

proprieta~ information.
MR. JOHNSON: Any others?
MR. WATLER: Whams  ~nctuded  within those

objections.
MR. JUHNSUN: Ali right.
BY MR. JOHNSON:
Q. Let me ask you this. Has Nancy E. McFadden

ever represented you or Legend Airlines as a lawyer?
A. No.
Q. Have you ever relied on the Depa~ment of

Transpo~at~on  lawyers for legal counsel?
A. No.
Q. Have you ever sat down or been involved  in
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Page -I65

None that I’m aware of.
Okay. At the meeting of June 12th, 3998, at
that meeting did you give your lawyers some instruction
with regard to their pa~~c~pat~on  in ~mmon t~tigat~on
strategy and plannjng with lawyers from the Depa~ment
of Transpo~ation?
I don’t know that I know the de~nit~on  of
your terms well enough  to answer that question,
Well, let me - I can usually give you my
de~nition of it. At that meetjng did conversations
take place where you, Legend and your lawyers agreed to
pa~~c~pate  with the Depa~ment of Transpo~atjon  in
dra~jng common litjgatjon strategy?
No.
Or in developing common ljt~gatjon  strategy~
No.
All right. To your knowledge have any
lawyers ever representing Legend Airlines engaged in
~mmon litigatjon plannjng or strategy sessions with
lawyers from the Depa~ment of Transpo~ation~
No.
Are you aware of any private law firm
representjng the Depa~ment of Transpo~at~on  in
maters that pe~ajn to Legend operatjons  at Love Field
or the ~nte~ention of the DOT in litigation in Fort

Page 462 $0 Page q65
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Page 166
Worth?

A. No.
MR.  WATLER: I’m sorry, what  was  that last

question?
THE COURT  REPORTER: “QUESTION:  Are you

aware  of any private law firm representing  the
Department  of Transportation  in matters that
pertain  to Legend...”

MR. JOHNSON: Well,  given  all that I have to
insist that the full  document  be produced  --

MR. WATLER: Counsel  -
MR.  JOHNSON: - or I mean  we’re  just  going

to have to come back and discuss  this when we
finally  get  it with this witness.

MR. WATLER: Perhaps  so, and I don’t mean to
be exhaustive  in our  objections  to it,  but it’s
irrelevant,  it’s  outside  the scope of the Order
regarding  this deposition,  it includes  proprietary
information  and for all those reasons and the
reasons set forth in our  written  objections  we’ve
objected to it.  So we have  a disagreement  over
it.

BY MR. JOHNSON:
Q. Let me ask you this, Mr. McArtor,  in your

communications,  correspondence,  yours  and those acting
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Page 167 Page 169
1 on behalf  of Legend Airlines,  have you ever  given  the 1

2 Department  of Transportation  information  that you 2

3 considered  secret, not to be disclosed  by the 3

4 Department  of Transportation? 4

5 A. Yes. 5

6 Q. On what  occasions did you do that? 6

7 A. On the occasion of our 401 Application. 7

8 Q. Was that orally  or in writing? 8

5 A. Both. 9

1c Q. Have  you ever  done  that in connection  with 10

11 any matter pertaining  to this litigation? 11

12 A. No. 12

13 Q. Take  a look at the next  exhibit,  if you 13

14 would,  which  is Exhibit  No. 5. 14

15 (EXHIBIT(S) NO. 5 MARKED.) 15

11 BY MR. JOHNSON: 16

17 Q. I will  agree  with you that that’s  probably 17

18 the best  legal  work Ungaretti  & Harris  ever  did on page 18

19 1. 19

2c MR.  WATLER: Object  to counsel’s  side-bar, 20

21 pathetic attempt to be clever. 21

22 BY MR. JOHNSON: 22

23 Q. Have  you ever  seen the letter and attachments 23

24 that have been marked  as Exhibit  5 before today? 24

2: A. Yes. 25

Q.

A.
Q.

A.
Q.

A.
Q.
A.
Q.

A.
Q.
A.
Q.

A.
Q.

A.

Q.

Page 168
And that’s  a letter from Ungaretti  8 Harris
dated November  19, 1997,  to Nancy  McFarland  (sic;
McFadden),  Esquire  at the Department  of Transportation;
correct?
Correct.
The  entire  first page has been taken out;
right?
Correct.
Do you have any recollection  of what the

first --what that first page said?
Not precisely, no.
So you would  have  --well,  generally  do you?
No.
So you’d have to see the document,  yourself,

to know whether  or not it would  have bearing  on your
testimony here today and the subjects  we’ve  been
inquiring about;  correct?
I did.
You did?
Correct.
When did you last  see this document  in  its
unredacted  form?
Within the week.
Okay. So this is Thursday,  so that would  be
Monday,  Tuesday  or Wednesday?

If you remind me when they were delivered to
you I could probably be more precise.

I don’t know,  because  they weren’t  given
directly  to me.

MR. JOHNSON: When did y’all  deliver  them?
MR. EDWARDS: Friday  under the order.
BY MR. JOHNSON:
Q. Last  Friday?
A. Sometime immediately prior to Friday.
Q. Can you tell me that the information  that has

been redacted  relates to Legend’s  application  for
operating  certificate?

A. I don’t recall that it did.
MR. JOHNSON: We would  ask that  the full

letter  be produced.
MR. WATLER: Same objection.
MR. JOHNSON: What  is your  objection?
MR. WATLER: The  ones I enumerated  earlier.
MR. JOHNSON: Specifically  with regard  to

this Exhibit  5.
MR. WATLER: It’s not within the scope of

discovery  for this deposition.  It’s proprietary.
BY MR. JOHNSON:
Q. All right.  Well,  Mr. McArtor,  we may have to

see you back on some of these matters once we get  a
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look at them, because I mean ob~~ously~ I don’t know
whafs in there that might spark some line of
questioning.

Did you meet with anybody to prepare for your
deposition today?
I met with counsel.
All right. Who was that?
Mr. Watler,  Mr. Edwards.
And when did you meet?
This week.
Okay. And was anybody else present?
No.
Where did the meeting take place?
The office  of counsel.
All right. And were you shown an~h~ng to
refresh your re&olle~~on?
I reviewed  the interrogator  answers and the
correspondence file that was presented to you.
All right. Did it refresh your re&ol~e~tion?
I suspect so.
All right. In any - were you shown any
documents that were removed from the file and not
produ~d to us?
No.
Other than reviewing full versions of
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Exhibits 4 and 5, I take it; right?

MR. WATLER: That mis~hara~erizes  his
testimony.

BY MR. JOHNSON:
Q. Did you, in fact, review unreda~ed versions

of Exhibit 4 and 5 in preparation for your testimony
here today?

A. No.
Q. So the only versions you were given were the

redacted yers~ons of Exhibits 4 and 5?
A. That% correct.
9. Do you currently have any meetings scheduled

with any Senators Congressmen or pe~onnef at the
Federal Aviation  Administration or the Depa~ment  of
Transpo~ation?

A. Yes.
Q. Tell me what those are, sir.
A. It*s my undemanding  we have a mee~ng with

the Dallas Flight Standard District Office next week as
part of our &e~~~&ation  process. That%  FAA.

Q. Any other meetings scheduled?
A. Not that I’m aware.
MR. JOHNSON: I’ll pass the witness.

E~MINATION
BY MR. KERR:

1 Q.
2

3 A.
4 Q.
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7 Q.
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10 Q.
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22 Q.
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24 A.
25 Q.
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Mr. Mayors I’ll try to be as quick as I
can. How long have you known Mr. ~aberman~
11 years.
Has he also pe~ormed  -- do you want to take
a break?
NO.
Has he also pe~o~ed lobbying work for you
or for Legend, in addition to legal work he pe~orms?
Yes.
What was the most recent occasion for his
assisting Legend with lobbying work or government
affairs work?
Setting up -setting up the mee~ng with
senator  cocaine I think was the last that you might
consider lobbying.
Give me the time frame on that.
That was in the June, July time frame.
And you get bills from Mr. Fabe~an’s office,
that law firm that we~ye  been -the ~ngare~~ & Harris
law firm?
That’s right.
And those bills come to you or do they come
to Legend?
They come to my a~en~on at Legend.
How often do you get billed by the ~ngare~~
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& Harris law firm?

(A dis&uss~on  was had off the record between
the witness and Mr. Watler,~

THE WITNESS: Generally monthly.
BY MR. KERR:
Q. When you say generally monthly, is there a

specific exception  in your mind when you didn’t get a
bill?

A. No.
MR. WATLER: Not so lucky these days.
BY MR. KERR:
Q. Whams the last - do you remember the

approximate date of the last bill you got’?
A. No, I don’t. Approximate did you say?
Q. Approximate, sure. Was it a couple of weeks

ago or a month ago or six weeks ago?
A. Approximately  a couple of weeks ago.
Q. How do you tell in those bills when Mr.

~abe~an is acting as a lobbyist and when he’s acting
as a lacer

A. His work is - is exclusively  billed as a
lawyer.

Q. He doesn’t bill you for his time when he
pe~orms government services or lobbying for Legend7

A. We don’t really use him as a lobbyist*
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Q. Well,  you at least did when he set up the

meeting for you, you said,  with Senator  McCain,  that’s
the last time you recall  him acting  as a lobbyist  for
you, you just  told me that under oath about two minutes
ago,  didn’t you, sir?

A. That’s correct.
Q. Well,  did  he bill you for that?
A. Not that I’m aware.
Q. That’s just  as a courtesy?
A. Yes.
Q. Well,  how  do you tell when he’s working  as a

lobbyist  and when he’s working  as a lawyer,  how  do you
tell?

A. He works as counsel for Legend.
Q. Yes, sir, I understand that.
A. That’s how I tell.
Q. So how  do you tell when  he works  as counsel

for Legend as opposed to when he works  as a lobbyist?
MR. WATLER: He said  he doesn’t  work as a

lobbyist.
THE  WITNESS: I already  told you we don’t ask

him to be a lobbyist.
BY MR. KERR:
Q. Except for the one time he set up something

for Senator  McCain  with you?
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MR. WATLER: Which  he said  was a courtesy.
BY MR. KERR:
Q. You’re  distinguishing  what he does as

courtesy and what  he does as work? Is everything  he
does for Legend as a lobbyist, is it a courtesy?

A. He doesn’t do anything really as a lobbyist
since the McCain meeting.

Q. What did he do before that as a lobbyist,
before the McCain  meeting?

A. I don’t consider him to be a lobbyist.
Q. What  did he do for Legend Airlines  before the

McCain  meeting as a lobbyist, whether  you paid  him for
it or whether  he did  it as a courtesy?

A. Nothing that I’m aware of.
Q. That’s  the only time,  is that your  testimony

under oath,  the only time that Mr. Faberman  has acted
as a lobbyist  on behalf  of Legend Airlines  is when he
arranged  a meeting with Senator  McCain,  is that your
testimony?

A. Then I want you to describe for me what you
mean by lobbyist.

Q. Performing  work other than  working  as a legal
counsel for Legend  Airlines,  we’ll start  with that.

MR. WATLER: Your  questions presume  that
those are mutually  incompatible  roles.
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BY MR. KERR:
Q. Sometimes  does he work as a lobbyist  while

he’s working  as a lawyer,  is your  counsel  right? Are
they indistinguishable  to you?

A. You haven’t defined for me, counselor, your
term for lobbyist, as anything other than a lawyer. I
can’t answer your questions.

Q. Can you determine  in your  own mind the
distinction  between  Mr. --when  Faberman  acts as a
lobbyist  and when he acts  as a lawyer  for Legend, can
you make  that distinction  in your  own mind?

A. No.
Q. I forget the name  of the outfit, it was the

--
MR. JOHNSON: Hall?
BY MR. KERR:

17 Q.
18

19

20

21 A.
22 Q.
23

24 A.
25 Q.

Yeah,  Air Carrier  Association  of America,  the
day that you were  up at the DOT,  and he was -- he’s the
executive  director,  Faberman  is, right,  the Air Carrier
Association  of America?
Yeah.
So he was  in this meeting.  How many people
were  in that meeting?
It was probably 40.
And Faberman  was acting  as a executive
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4 Q.
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director of the organization;  correct;  is that correct,
during  that meeting?
He is the executive director.
I presume  if he is the executive  director

then  at the meeting he was acting as the executive
director for purposes of the meeting,  was  he, sir?
Not necessarily.
What other roles did  he have there?
He was counsel for Legend.
And counsel to other--to  other  airlines  or
other entities  in the room; is that correct?
I don’t know if he’s legal counsel to anybody
else.
Okay. Well,  how  did you distinguish  for
example,  in that meeting when he was  acting  as the
executive  director for the Air Carrier  Association  of
America  and when he was giving legal  advice  to Legend
or acting  on behalf  of Legend,  how  did you distinguish
those two things?
That was easy for me to distinguish those
things.
How? Just  explain that to me.
Ask your question again.
I want  you to explain  to me how it was easy

for you to distinguish  Mr. Faberman’s  role as the
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And then maybe I didn’t quite understand
this, at some time right after the meeting is when he
noticed you on August 25th that there had been --
what’s the proper phrase, a docket opened for the Love
Field rna~er~ Love Field inyest~gation~  is that
correct?
That%  correct.

So you went to Faberman’s office to get it
rather than --
No.
Then I’m confused. Tell me how you got it.
You went to Faberman’s of&e and then came back?
No.

And by ~mmed~atety after the meeting, do you
mean were you still in the room when he gave you that
piece of ~nfo~at~on~ in the meeting room where you had
been with the 40 people?
No,
How far had you gotten from the meeting room
when he told you there had been a DOT investigation
opened?
Somewhere near the elevator bank.
So you were walking to the elevator bank with
Mr. Fabe~an and with whom else when he told you this
info~at~on  that there had been a docket opened about
the Love Field rna~e~
There was another a~orney from his firm, I
believe, that was with us at this.
Who else was walking out with you towards the
eteyato~
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Tell me how you got the docket, the document
that opened the investigation?
Mr. Fabe~an’s firm got the - got the
information  from the docket.
What do you mean, from the docket?
From the DOT.
From the DOT?
Rep -
Were you with him?
No, I was not with him.
Well, when did they get the docket, as you
say, from the DOT?
That a~ernoon.

The entire meeting‘

When did you first see it?
At Mr. ~abe~a~is office.
At approximately  what time?
Approximately 6:OO  p-m.
And you said the meeting ended sometime
before 5:00, I think thafs your testimony

Page 178

executive  director  of the organization and his role as
your counsel or Legend’s counsels
From his cornrne~~  at the meeting it was easy
for me to determines
Okay. Well, give me an example of a comment
at the meeting where he acted as the executive
dire~or~
He made some opening remarks, or some
comment  with respect to the predicament that small air
carriers find themselves in the area of deregulation
and the predator  behavior of major air carriers
against smaller air carriers.
And he did that as the executive  dire~or  as
opposed to counsel for Legend?
Yes.
And then what did he do in the course of the
meeting where he said something where he was acting on
behalf of counsel for Legend?
During the rneet~~g~
Yes.
Nothing I’m aware of.
So he didn’t act for Legend during the
meeting; is that your testimony?
He made no comment that I’m aware of acting
as counsel for Legend.
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Well, were there other people around when Mr.
~abe~an made this announ~ment  to you that the DOT had
decided to open an ~nyest~gat~on?
There were several people around.
Well, what was your rea~ion when you found
out that the DOT had opened an ~nyestigat~on~
I wanted to get a copy.
Did Fabe~an have a copy?
No.
Did you go get a copy then?
Yes.
Right there in the DOT’s offices?
That’s correct.
Where did you go -- when you got in the
elevator, 1 guess you got in the elevator with
Faberman?
YES
Okay. And did you go then to another floor
there in the DOT and just pick up a copy of the order
that they had just -the docket entry they had just
made?
No.
Well, what did you do to get the docket order
that opened this ~nyest~gation?
Mr. Faberman  and I returned to his office.
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How long before 500 did the meeting end?
I don’t know.
Well,  between  4:00 and 5:00?
Between 4:00 and 300.
Did you have any conversations  --well,  let
me put it this way. With  whom did you talk  about this
docket entry  between  the time you found  out about it
from Mr. Faberman  walking to the elevator  after the
meeting and the time you actually saw the docket
materials,  the document  that opened  the investigation?
Tell me everybody  you spoke with about the DOT
investigation  during  that time frame?
I’m not sure I understand your question.
Let  me establish  the end of the time frame.
When  you found  out about it,  the first time you found
out the DOT was  going  to, as I understand it,  was going
to open  an investigation  on Love  Field,  was when you
were  walking to the elevator  after the meeting at the
Air Carrier  Association  of America?
It was not a meeting of them.
It wasn’t?
No.

to discussions  of the opening  of the DOT proceedings.
I talked to my office to get messages,
advised them that I had been advised that the DOT had
initiated its proceeding.
Anybody  else?
That’s it. No.
You didn’t talk  to anybody at the Department
of Transportation  while you were  in the building that
day right after you found  out they had opened  the
document,  is that your  testimony?
About the proceeding?
Yes, sir. Or about the opening  of the
proceeding  or anything  in connection  with the Love
Field  matter?
No.
Well,  did  you talk to anybody at the DOT
between  the time  you found  out on the way  to the
elevator  that the proceeding  had been opened  and the
time -- and the end of the day?
Yes.

Then I’ve got my meetings mixed  up. What
meeting was it where  you found  out about the DOT
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Who  did  you talk with?
I talked to, as I recall, Mr. Hunnicutt on
the way out. I don’t recall who was with Mr.
Hunnicutt. He had one or two other people with him.
Anybody  else?

.-

investigation?
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It was a Department of Transportation
meeting. It was a fact finding meeting.
Okay.  And  that’s  not the same meeting where
he was acting  as a air carrier  -- he was  acting  as
Executive  Director  of the Air Carrier  Association?
That is the same meeting.
And it was while  you were  walking to the
elevator  when you found  out and that was sometime
between  4:00 and 900;  correct?
That’s right.
And then  you saw the actual document  sometime
approximately  6:00,  in round numbers?
That’s my recollection.
I want to know everybody  you talked to
between  the time you found  out about it and the time
you saw the docket.
I talked to several of the meeting
participants. I talked to a couple of the States
Attorneys  General,  I talked to our counsel.
Which  counsel  is that?
Mr. Faberman. I talked to a cab driver.
About  the DOT proceedings?
No. That wasn’t your question.
Then I apologize.  I meant  to just limit it
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Not that I’m aware.
What did you say to Hunnicutt  that afternoon
of August  25th?
I thanked him for conducting the meeting,
told him how important I thought it was for the
Department to issue their competition guidelines, that
there were clear examples of predatory behavior in the
airline industry, that he didn’t really need guidelines
to enforce the Department’s authority, but if -- but
not to delay the issuance of any of those guidelines.
What  did he say to you?
He thanked me for my participation and
thought that the meeting was very helpful, fact finding
meeting for the Department.
What  else did you two say to each other that
August 256 th afternoon?
That’s all that I recall.
You don’t recall  speaking  with anybody else
associated  with or employed  by the Department  of
Transportation,  let me broaden  it to the FAA  as well,
between  the time on August  25th, between  the time you
found  out about the investigation  and the time you read
the document  back in your  lawyer’s  office?
No.
That’s correct?  My statement  is correct,  you
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mean no, yes, I’ve talked to other people? Your answer 1 arrange the meeting on June 12th, the meeting on June
is going to be a little - 2 12th, do you know whether he was acting as a lawyer or

A. Ask your question  again. 3 as a lobbyjst?
Q. Did you talk to anybody else other than -- 4 MR. WATLER: Obje~ion,  asked and answered,
A. No. 5 Repeat your answer. I’m not instructing  him not
Q. What was Mr. Fabe~an~s  role in arranging the 6 to answer. I am noting at this late hour -

June 12 meetings 1 MR. POWELL: Its only 2%.
A. Mr. caveman  had made the initial request for 8 MR. WATLER: Weave  been going since g:OO  this

the meeting. 5 mornjng.
9. Was that acting as a lobbyist or a laker, or 10 MR. ~0~~~0~: No, we haven’t.

do you knows 11 BY MR. KERR:
A. Acing  as a lawyer. 12 Q. How do you know?
Q. t-tow do you know that? 13 A. He was acting as a lawyer for Legend
A. Mr. Faberman  is counsel to Legend Airlines. 14 A~rf~nes.
Q. Yes, sir, I understand that, but how do you 15 Q. Yes, sir. I understand that’s your opinion

know that the arranging the meeting was done as an act 16 and that’s your belief. I want to know the basis for
of pra~icing  law, representing Legend Airl~nes~  rather 17 your opinion.
than being a lobbyists 18 MR. WATLER: He said he was counsel for

MR. WATLER: Objection, asked and answered. 19 Legend A~rf~nes.
BY MR. KERR: 20 MR. KERR: I know that, but how does he know
Q. Do you know, can you djstinguish? 21 that’? f-low does he know that he was acting as
MR. WATLER: He answered that he’s counsel to 22 counsel rather than a lawyer2

Legend Airlines. That’s how he knows. 23 MR. WATLER: He test~~ed  earlier in the day
MR. KERR: Are you instru~ing  him not to 24 that he hired Mr. Fabe~an to be counsel for

answers 25 Legend Airlines, and you know that and you were

Page 187
MR. WATLER: No, objecting as asked and

answered.
BY MR. KERR:
Q. I want to know if you can tell the different

MR. WATLER: Mr. Kerr, excuse me, you asked
that exact question, he gave you a responsive
answer. If you have a problem with his answer you
can object as nonrespons~ve  and take it up with
the Court.

MR. KERR: I wilt object to nonresponsive and
let me re-ask the question.

MR. WATLER: I object at this late hour to
asking these r~d~cutous  m~nut~a  questions that
serve no purpose other than prolonging this
deposition.  Pa~icular~y when you’re repetitive
in asking your questions, repetitive of questions
that have already been asked by Mr. Johnson
earlier in the day and questions that you just had
already asked.

BY MR. KERR:
Q. Mr. arbor, I think we could have probably

communicated on this in the time it took your lawyer to
make that objection. All I’m asking is if when Mr.
Fabe~an arranged the meeting, whatever he did to

-___---  -
Page ? 88 to Page 189

1 here for that testimony.
2 BY MR. KERR:
3 Q. And he’s worked as a lobbyist, isn’t that
4 correct, sir, for Legend Airlines?
5 A. I was tying to be responsive  to one of your
6 questions, counseler~  He is a lawyer, legal counsel
7 for Legend Airlines.
8 Q. I unde~tand  that and I understand that when
9 he arranged the June 12 meeting that you believe he was

10 acting as a lawyer on behalf of Legend Airlines when he
11 did that. I’ve got that. I unde~tand  it. I want to
12 know the basis for your belief in thjnking that he was
13 acting on that occasion in arranging the meetjng as a
14 tawyer and not a lobbyist. Do you have any basis other
15 than what you’ve already told me?
16 A .  Y e s .
17 Q. Whams  the basis for that?
18 A. I asked him as counsel for Legend Airlines  to
19 arrange the meeting.
20 Q. And what did he say?
21 A. He said he would.
22 Q. Okay. The -what was the purpose for the
23 meeting, as you unde~tood it in talking with your
24 lacer
25 MR. WATLER: This is ground that was already

Page 4 89
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Page 190 Page 192

1 plowed  this morning  by Mr. Johnson. 1 the coordination of news releases.
2 BY MR. KERR: 2 Q. Does he work with lobbyists?
3 Q. What did  you think  the purpose  of the meeting 3 A. When you say work with lobbyists --
4 was? 4 Q. Well,  is he the liaison between  the lobbyists
5 A. The purpose of the meeting was to bring the 5 for Legend  and Legend  Airlines?
6 general counsel’s office up-to-date on the chronology 6 A. The answer is sometimes.
7 of events surrounding the Fort Worth litigation and to 7 Q. Sometimes  you do it yourself  and sometimes
e impress upon the Department of Transportation’s Office 8 Singleton does it; correct?
9 of the General Counsel what our opinion was with 9 A. That’s correct.

1c respect to the duty, as we saw it, of the Department of 10 Q. And why was Marvin Singleton  at the meeting
11 Transportation to intervene in the lawsuit. 11 with the DOT on June the 12th?
12 BY MR. KERR: 12 MR. WATLER: That’s a total
13 Q. And is it your  testimony that by Mr. Faberman 13 mischaracterization.
14 arranging  that meeting and then  participating  in the 14 BY MR.  KERR:
15 meeting that  he was acting  as a lawyer  on behalf  of 15 Q. Well,  was  he at the meeting on June 12th?
16 Legend? 16 A. No. Not that I recall.
17 A. That’s correct. 17 Q. Well,  let me show you --
1e Q. What legal  services, what as a lawyer  did he 18 MR. KERR: Would  you mark that?.
15 do in that  meeting? What did he do as a lawyer? 19 (EXHIBIT(S) NO. 6 MARKED.)
26 A. He represented Legend Airlines. 20 MR. KERR: If my paralegal  will  hand  me the
2i Q. Well,  he explained,  I think, that the 21 document.
22 history, is that what you told us earlier,  he gave  a 22 BY MR. KERR:
23 historical  view? 23 Q. Deposition  Exhibit  6 indicates  that it was
24 A. Mr. Watler and Mr. Faberman  - 24 planned  that he would  come to the meeting,  doesn’t  it,
25 Q. Both? 25 sir?
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A. - both gave historical views.
Q. And  was his  description  of his  view of the

history of Love  Field,  was  he acting  as a lawyer  then,
talking  to the DOT that day to get them to intervene?

A. That’s correct.
Q. Who  is Mark Singleton?
(A discussion was had off the record between
the witness and Mr. Watler.)

THE  WITNESS: What’s  your  question?
BY MR. KERR:
Q. Do you have something  you need to qualify

here or explain?
A. No.
Q. Who  is Mark  Singleton?
A. I don’t know Mark Singleton.
Q. Or Marvin  Singleton,  do you know Marvin

Singleton?
A. Marvin Singleton.
Q. Who  is Marvin  Singleton?
A. He’s  an employee  of Legend Airlines.
Q. What does he do for Legend?
A. He does a number of things.
Q. Well,  name those things,  please.
A. Marvin Singleton assists with public

relations. He assists with community relations, with
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A. I don’t think I ever planned to have him
there, no.

Q. Well,  Mr. Faberman  apparently  understood  he
was going to be there,  because  that’s  what Mr.
Faberman’s  letter,  Exhibit  6 says,  isn’t  it,  sir?

MR. WATLER: Document  speaks  for itself, go
ahead

BY MR. KERR:
Q. Isn’t that what the document  says?
A. That’s what the document says.
Q. Did he show up or not?
A. No.
Q. Why not?
A. There was no reason for him to be in the

meeting or make the trip.
Q. Well,  what’s  your best  judgment  on why Mr.

Faberman  thought  he was going to be in the meeting?
Did you tell Mr. Faberman  he was  going  to be in the
meeting?

A. No.
Q. Mr. Singleton  must have told Mr. Faberman  he

was going  to be in the meeting?
MR. WATLER: Objection,  calls  for speculation
BY MR. KERR:
Q. You don’t know?
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A. I don’t know.
Q. Did Mr. Fabe~an ever help you with your 401

Ap~~i~t~on~
A‘ Yes.
Q. What did he do? What was his rote in

assisting with the 401 Fitness Application?
MR. WATLER: If you can answer that in

general, othe~~se~  it gets into a~orney/cl~ent.
BY MR. KERR:
Q. I want general.  What is his expertise that

would assist you?
A. 401 Application  is an official  regulator

procedure  of the Depa~ment  of T~nspo~~o~=
Q. Yes, sir. What did Mr. Fabe~an do to assist

in preparing that?
A. ~s~s~ng  us in being comp~ja~t  with the

regulator  procedures  of the DOT.
Q. He wasn’t - he didn’t help you gather and

present informat~on~  he was just giving you advice on
what the regulations  required; is that a fair
statements

MR. WATLER: Welt, I object on the basis of
a~orney~c~ient  prj~ilege. t think he’s given you
as much ~nfo~ation  as we can without  being
~n~asiye  of the privilege.
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airline Legend?

A. It’s a great name.
Q. Any other reason?
A. Americas and ~ontj~en~~  and United were ail

taken.
Q. Did you want to name your airline Amer~~n~
MR. WATLER: Counsel...
BY MR. KERR:
Q. Do you have airline ens Really, is there

- do you have an answer other than just it was a good
names Is there a serious answer, I mean is there a
reason behind naming it Legend Airlines?

MR. WATLER: How is this within the scope?
MR. KERR: I’m sorry, we’ll take it up in

another deposition. That’s fine.
BY MR. KERR:
Q. When you were talking about the meeting with

Ms. McFadden and the letter that followed up on the
meetjng~ the June 16 meetings do you think that the
letter that you have in front of you that you didn’t
write, Exhibit No. 3, accurately reftects  your
sentiments about the meeting?

A. Well, first 1’11 take issue with your-with
your question. You said this is a letter I didn’t
write.
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See if we can sho~cut it. Whams  the status
of the 401 Application?
We expect it to be issued any day now.
When did you start the 401 Application
process? My rewlle~ion from your earlier testimony
this morning was sometime in the spring of this year.
Is that accurate?
That% correct.

1 Q.
2 A.
3 Q.
4

5

6 A.
7

a Q.
9

10 A.
11 Q.
12

13 A.
14 Q.
15 A.
16

17 Q.
18
19

20 A.
21 Q.
22

23 A.
24 Q.
25

Atl right.

So in November  of ‘97 Mr. Fabe~an would not
have been assisting you with your appljcat~on,  401
Appli~t~on  process; is that right?
I’m not sure I ~nde~~~d your question of
assisting us with the 401 Appficatio~  process.
You didn’t start the 401 Apposition till the
spring of ‘96; right?
We didn’t focally submit it to the
Depa~ma~t  of T~nspo~ation.
So there wouldn’t  have been any
communications from Mr. Fabe~an to Ms. McFadden or
an~ody else at the Depadment  of Transpo~ation  about
the 40t Appl~catjon in ~oyember of t997?
It’s possible.
Look at Exhibjt No. 3. By the way, why --

just as an aside, why did you decide to name your

This letter was approved  word for word by me.
Mr. Fabe~an drafted it, faxed it to your
office, you approved  it and it went out, is that the
way it worked?
I think Mr. Fabe~an had a role in draying
it, yes, sir.
Who else at Mr. Faberman’s ottice had a role
in draying  it?
I have no idea.
How do you know Faberman had a rote in
draying  it?
I was told that.
Who told you?
I believe my office said that Ed had sent a
draft letter far my ~onsjderatio~.
Did you - okay. Ed sent it and how did you
look at it. t-tow did you first see it in order to
approve it?
It was read to me.
Did you make any changes in what Ed did that
he faxed to your o&e?
I don’t recall  if I did or not.
But I guess the question is does this
accurately reftect  your view, your sentiments about the
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meeting?

MR. WATLER: Asked and answered.
THE WITNESS: Yes.
BY MR. KERR:
Q. Was it-was  it -- has it ever  been,  let me

put it this way,  has it ever  been your  purpose  to bring
down  DFW Airport?

A. No.
Q. Was it your  purpose  in meeting with the

Department  of Transportation  on June 16 for you or
anybody else acting on behalf  of Legend Airlines  to
convey information  to DOT for the purpose  of bringing
down  American  - DFW  Airport?

A. No.
MR. WATLER: For the record,  I’ll  object  to

the term bringing  down.  That’s vague  and
ambiguous.  Undefined.

BY MR. KERR:
Q. Have  you ever  used  that term to describe  --

to introduce  yourself,  have you ever  used that tern---  to
introduce  yourself?

A. Used  that term bring  down?
Q. Yes, sir.
A. No, sir.
Q. Well,  have you ever  used  a term  similar to

1 International  Airport  to its  knees?
2 A. No.
3 MR. WATLER: How does this relate to DOT
4 content.
5 MR. KERR: Well,  because  --
6 MR. WATLER: You’ve asked him, you’ve  already
7 been down  the road of did you ever  introduce
8 yourself  to people at DOT in that fashion.
9 BY MR. KERR:

10 Q. Have  you ever  introduced  yourself  to anybody
11 in that fashion?
12 A. No.
13 Q. I think  its related,  I clearly think  it’s
14 related. I’m entitled  to investigate your  motives in
15 approaching  the DOT and if you say your  motive  is not
16 to bring down  the Dallas/Fort  Worth  International
17 Airport  and that’s  your  testimony under oath;  correct?
18 A. Correct.
19 Q. If there’s  information  you might  have
20 introduced  yourself  somewhere  as a man who’s  going to
21 bring the DFW  Airport  to its knees I guess that would
22 be inconsistent  with your  testimony,  would  it?
23 A. I’ve never used that term.
24 MR. WATLER: Hold  it.
25 BY MR. KERR:
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1 that  that would  be roughly  equivalent  to that to 1

2 introduce  yourself,  like, for example,  “Hi,  I’m Allan 2

3 McArtor.  I’m the man  that’s  going to bring down  the 3

4 Dallas/Fort  Worth  International  Airport.” Have  you 4

5 ever  made a statement  like that? 5

6 (A discussion  was had off  the record between 6

7 the witness  and  Mr. Watler.) 7

e THE  WITNESS: I recall  meeting with a group 8

5 and introducing  myself as, “I’m  the man Bob 9

10 Crandall  says will drive  a stake in the heart  of 10

1: American  Airlines  and destroy DFW  Airport.” 11

i2 BY MR. KERR: 12

13 Cl. When did  Bob Crandall  supposedly  say that? 13

14 A. I guess he first  - or it’s  my recollection 14

15 he said it first in 1996 and probably several times 15

16 after that. 16

17 Q. Who  told you he said  that? 17

1E A. I believe he was quoted in the press. 18

15 Q. So somewhere  in your  files, or you have seen 19

20 a press  clipping  that purports  to quote Mr. Crandall  to 20

21 that effect;  is that correct? 21

22 A. That’s correct. 22

23 Q. Have  you ever  introduced  yourself  as Allan 23

24 McArtor  or Mr. McArtor,  the man who  is going to bring 24

25 the Dallas/Fort  Worth  Airport  or Dallas/Fort  Worth 25

Page 201
Q. You’ve never  used  that term;  is that right?
MR. WATLER: I don’t think  that’s  a question.

If you have a question  --
MR. KERR: I’ll  withdraw.
MR. WATLER: I object  to counsel’s  side-bar

and all the self-serving  stuff  that he had in
there.

MR. KERR: I’ll  withdraw  it.
MR. WATLER: If you’ve  got a question,  give

him a question.
BY MR. KERR:
Q. Is it your  testimony that you don’t ever

recall  using a phrase  like bringing  down  the Airport  or
bringing  the Airport  to its knees  or are you saying
under oath you would  just never  use a term like that
because  that is not,  in fact,  your  intention,  which  is
it?

MR. WATLER: Objection,  asked and answered.
Compound.

BY MR. KERR:
Q. Pick  one of the two, you just don’t recall  it

or is it something  that you would  never  say because
that clearly is not your  intention,  which  is it?

MR. WATLER: Objection,  asked and answered.
BY MR. KERR:

Page 200
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He hasn’t answered that.
I do not recall it. It is not my tntentjon,
and I have the highest  regard, respect and con~dence
in DFW Atr~o~.
Why What’s the basis for your respect for
DFW Ai~o~?
It’s a great Airport.
1 unde~tand  that. That% wound up in what
you just said, but what about it makes it great? What
makes it a great ai~o~~
In a county where iPs airport poor, where
airport capacity is at a ~remjum, any airport that can
help with the nattonal air ~rans~o~tton systems in my
mind, is a great airport.
So any airport is a great A~~o~~
Any airport that posjtjvely  ~ontrjbutes  to
the natjonal  air trans~o~tton systems
That3 the only way in which you think DFW  is
a great ai~o~?
No, it is not the only way.
Well, you told me it was a good a~rpo~.  You
made a little speech about why. Whams  the basis for
that?
It’s got seven runways~  it’s got SO mtllton
people en~lanemen~ a day. It’s supposed  to grow to 85
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percent, increase its traffic to over 100 mjllion 1

enplanemen~  in the next IO to 35 years, three air 2

traffic control towers, ifs bu~tjng  at the seams 3

gate-wjse~ it can’t construct itself fast enough to 4

meet demand. It is a major cargo hub, it is - 5

Q. Is it a major passenger hub? 6

A. It% a major passenger hub. 7

Q. Any other reasons you think it’s a great 8

airport? 9

MR. WATLER~ If you give him a chance, I 10

think he’s listing them for you, counsel. 11

THE W~TNESS~ IPs  got one of the most 12

sophisti~ted~  albeit complex~ but sophisticated 13

air traffic control environments. 14

BY MR. KERR: 15

Q. An~hing  e l s e ? 16

A. That’s great enough. 17

Q. An~hing  else you can think of? 18

A‘ I think that answers the questjon. 19

Q. Have you ever had any, ever had any 20

congelations  with members of the Dallas/Fo~  Wo~h 21

lntemat~onat  Actor Board? 22

A. YE& 23

61. W i t h  whom~ 24

A‘ If you recall, we had some board se~lement 25
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conference efforts -

Q. Other than se~~ement. I’m sorry, other than
se~fement.

A. Conve~atjons  with the Dallas mayor.
Q. Mr. Kirk?
A. Mr. Kirk. Mr. Calmer  when he was on the

board.
Q. How many times have you talked with Mayor

Kirk about Love Field, your airline or plans to Ry out
of Love?

(A djs~ussjon  was had off the record between
the witness and Mr. Watler=~

MR. FOSTER: Court Reposer,  was that last
question regarding Mayor Kirk?

MR. KERR: Yes.
THE WITNESS: Question again, please?
BY MR. KERR:
Q.

A.
Q.
A.
Q.
A.

When is the last time you talked to Mayor
Kirk about-when is the last time you talked to Mayor
Kirk?
Three months ago.
What was the occasion?
He was gj~jng a lunch speech.
How long was your conversation  with him?
IT,18  seconds.

Q.

A.
Q.
A.

61.

A.

Q.

A.

Q.

A.

Q.

A.
Q.
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Just exchanged pleasantries, but nothing of
substance about Love Field?
No. l raised a questjon  from the floor.
What was your question?
Said, “I hope you’ll work with us, Mr. Mayors
to increase the jobs and &ompetjtjon  at Love Field.”
By the way, are you for opening up Love Field
for ~mpetition from eye~bod~
E~e~body  that’s legally qual~~ed  to fly in
Love Field.
How do you chara~erize legally  quavered,
what do you mean by that?
If they abide by Federal law that governs
Love Field and -and are a ce~j~ed  air carrier,
In your view they can come in and compete
with you and Southwest at Love Field?
Love Field is not an ex&lusj~e Southwest
A~rpo~, by any means.
I want to understand what you mean by
~mpetit~on  when you use that phrase, you mean you want
to open up Love Field for anybody that the DOT says by
~~~~~ting,  the #placating process &an come in
and fly, is that what you’re saying?
If they comply  with Federal law.
That was implicit in being ~~i~cated  by
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1 the DOT.  If they comply  with Federal  law -- 1

2 A. I think that’s what this lawsuit is over. 2

3 Q. What do you mean by if they comply  with 3

4 Federal  law? I want to make  sure  we’re communicating 4

5 A. The Federal law, the Airline Deregulation Act 5

6 as amended is the governing Federal law. 6

7 Q. So you want anybody to be able to compete, 7

I? any airline  to be able to compete  at Love Field  as long 8

9 as they comply  with Federal  law? 9

10 A. It’s a case by case basis. 10

11 Q. Well,  what would  be an example  of a factor 11

12 that would  determine  an airline  on a case  by case 12

13 basis,  whether  they would  be able to compete  out of 13

14 Love Field? 14

15 MR. WILSON: Objection,  calls  for legal 15

16 conclusion,  calls for speculation. 16

17 BY MR. KERR: 17

1e Q. Let  me see if I can rephrase  the question. 18

15 MR. WAILER: John,  how  does this have to do 19

20 with DOT?  We’re  getting  really  far afield.  Been 20

21 here  a long  time. 21

22 MR. KERR: I think  I can wrap  it up in one 22

23 question. 23

24 MR. WATLER: Please  do. 24

25 BY MR. KERR: 25
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Q. I want to make  sure we’re  on the same wave

length and you’re  not trying to say something that I am
too ignorant  of the law or facts to appreciate.  When
you say that somebody  - an airline  needs to comply
with Federal  law in order to fly out of Love Field,
what do you mean by that?

MR. WATLER: Asked and answered.
THE WITNESS: If they comply  with the Airline

Deregulation  Act  as amended  by the Wright
Amendment  and Shelby  Amendment  or any other follow
on Federal  law that might  amend  the Airline
Deregulation  Act, then  that airline  would  be
eligible  to at least try to fly out of Love Field.

BY MR. KERR:
Q. I know  they would  be eligible  to try to do

that,  but in your  view you wouldn’t  have objection  to
competition  from those airlines  who  did  that?

A. No.
Q. You had said  earlier  that when  you were

making  a speech  at the anniversary  of the 20th -- 20th
anniversary  of deregulation  you suspected  that there
was a recording  made.  Why do you suspect that there
was a recording  made?

A. It’s often the way these conferences are run,
sometimes  they provide transcripts later on, and there
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were a lot of microphones and they were using
microphones for questions from the audience, that’s
typically what they do if there’s an attempt to record
it.

Q.

A.
Q.

Have  you been offered a transcript  or a
recording  from that?
No.

A.
Q.
A.
Q.
A.

Q.

A.

Q.

You were  talking  about Mayor  Kirk, and the
question  that you asked  and his  response  immediately
prior to that.  What  was the other  occasion  that you
talked to Mayor  Kirk,  anything  concerning  Love Field?
I met with the Mayor in his office.
Approximately  when?
1996 or early ‘97.
Tell  me what y’all talked about?
We talked about the Wright Amendment, Love
Field, jobs, competition, the impact that I felt Legend
Airlines could make on the -- on the community.
I’ve got a fairly  good  idea of what you said.

What  did  he say about those matters?
He listened very intently to what I had to
say.
Other  than  the contact with Mayor  Kirk -- but
did he say anything  other than  listening  intently,  by
the way?

A.
Q.

A.

Q.

A.
Q.

A.

Q.
A.
Q.

A.

Oh, yes.
Page 209

What  did he say,  in general  terms,  what  did
he say?
In general terms, to the best of my
recollection, the Mayor said that the Airport issues
were complex issues, he was all for jobs, he wanted to
make sure that any activity was lawful and that if it
was lawful then --can’t remember whether he said he or
the city would support it.
Did he give  you his  view of what he thought
lawful  was?
No.
Other  than  your  conversations  that - the two
we’ve  talked about,  there may have been others  prior to
the ‘96 conversation  with Mayor  Kirk, have you talked
to any other member  of the Dallas/Fort  Worth
International  Airport  Board?
I’m not sure I know all the members of the
Board.
Have  you knowingly  communicated  with --
No.
-- any members  of the Dallas/Fort  Worth
Airport  board?  Has anyone done so on your  behalf?
No.

MR. KERR: I’ll  pass the witness. Thank  you.

-
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~~I~ATlU~

BY MR. PU~ELL:
Q. Mr. arbor, 1’11  have just a few quest~#ns

just to make sure weave  got a clear record here as best
we can.

We were furnished, or l guess Fort gosh was
furnIshed  documents LA I through LA 164. You said you
re~lewed those before you came here today?

A. If those are the complete set, yes.
Q. I believe they are.
MR. PU~ELL: Am I correct counsel?
MR. ~ATLER: I think so.
MR. EDWARDS: l believe it’s LAl.
MR. PU~~LL: l-Al 1 through 164.
BY MR. PU~ELL:
Q. Is it correct that those are the only

documents that Legend Airlines has in its possession,
custody or controI that are responsive  to the
Deposition Notice served on Legend by the City of Fort
~O~h~

MR. ~ATLER: This addlt~onaI document that
was produ#d this moming~ I think it was marked
as an exhibit.

MR. PU~ELL: We wiII  add to that exhibit 1.
MR. ~ATL~R: I’m not sure that*s Exhibit 1.

Page 211
MR. JU~~~U~: Exhibit 2.
MR. PURELY: l need to see the exhibits

an~ay. would you hand me those? Let me amend my
questlon.

BY MR. PU~ELL:
Q. ~xhlbits LAI 0001 through LA1  00164, plus

Exhibit 2 to your deposition,  is it your tesl~mony that
those were the only documents wlthln the possession,
custody or controt of Legend Ai~ines, lnco~orated,
that fall within the documents requested by the Notice
of Deposition with a Request For Production a~ached to
it7

A. Yes.

Q. Do you know of any documents that have been
withheld and not produ~d~

A* No.
Q. As l understand it, Exhibit 3, we’ve  been

over this time and time again, is the only document in
that entire pile that has your name on it?

MR. ~ATLER: Well, l think that’s a
mlschara~er~zat~on.

MR. PU~ElL: No, I don‘t think it is.
BY MR. PU~ELL:
Q. Exhibit 3 is the only document that purpo~s

to be signed by T. AlIan arbor among that class of
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documents described as Deposition Exhibit 2, plus
~xhlb~t LA1  1 through 164; do you understand what I’m
saying?

A. %?S.

Q. Is Exhjb~t 3 the only letter, the only
memorandums  the only e-mail, the only document  that you
have wri~en of any kind or chara~er whatsoever
addressed to anyone at the Depa~ment of Transpo~ation
that has to do in any way with the subject mater of
the docket that is now open up there in the Depa~ment
of Transpo~ation,  which is No. 4363, that being the
Love Field lnterpretat~on  proceedings

A. Yes.
Q. So there’s no other document by Mr. arbor

whatsoever  except Exhibit 3?
A. That is correct.
MR. ~ATLER: Let me object to the

characte~zat~on  of your earlier questions  is that
this letter relates to those administrative
proceedings. I object and disagree with that
chara~er~zat~on,  but his answer stands.

MR. PU~ELL: Okay. I didn’t mean to the
pro~eding.

BY MR. PU~ELL:
Q. I mean to the subject mater of the
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pro~edings~  Love Field, Legend hying at Love Field,
all that sort of thing, I’m not talking about your
~~~~~t~on  pro~eding‘ which is a different
pro~eding~  that’s No. 3667, but the subject matter of
the five issues that are pending in the current Love
Field interpretation  pro~eding,  which is docket 4363,
Exhlblt 3 as I unde~tand your testimony  is the only
document of any kind or character whatsoever that Mr.
arbor has fo~arded or signed or dell~ered to the
Depa~ment of Transpo~atlon;  is that corre~?

A. I’m ~~~~g  to replay your ~~es~~on.
Q. Do you want me to try it again?
A .  Yeah.
61. what I’m tying to find out is can we have a

complete record that Exhibit 3 to your deposition is
the only letter or document  of any kind that you have
prepared and sent to the Depa~ment of Transpo~at~on
with your name on it that has an~h~ng to do with the
five issues that are currently pending before the
Depa~ment~

MR. ~ATLER: You have prepared with your name
on it. Once  again, I believe the --

BY MR. PU~ELL:
Q. I’ll break It down if you want me to.
MR. ~ATLER: Well, what I’m thinking of that
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may be problematic  is the official  pleadings,  if
you will,  for lack of a better  word,  that have
been filed,  because  his  name is on those.

MR. POWELL: I see your  point. It’s a good
point.

MR. WATLER: I don’t mean  to.
BY MR. POWELL:
Q. I’m not talking  about documents  that have

been filed in the docket that we can all go on the
Internet and look at or go up there and look at -

Q.
A.

Q.

A.
Q.

Do you have another  docket pending  up there?
The  Airline  Competition  Guidelines,  I
believe, is a docket that’s open.
Okay, that’s  one.  Anything  else you can
think of?
No.

(A discussion was shad off the record between
the witness  and Mr. Watler.)

MR. WATLER: I need one of y’all to hang  on a
minute.

A.

Q.

Okay. The  documents  that are sent  here LAI 1
through  163, which  docket were  they supposed to be
pertaining  to?
They’re not necessarily intended to be part
of the docket.

tiR. POWELL: I’ll  be quiet.
(A discussion  was had off the record between
the witness  and Mr. Watler.)

(A discussion  was had off the record.)
BY MR. POWELL:
Q.

A.
Q.

A.
Q.

A.

Q.

-

A.
cl.

A.
Q.

A.
cl.

A.
Q.

A.
Q.

A.

-

Okay. Do you want me to try another  question
or do you want to try to respond  to one of my earlier
questions?
Best of my knowledge that’s the only
document.

Were  they sent up there as a part  of your
certification  proceeding  by Mr. Faberman?  He’s  your
lawyer  in that -- Mr. Faberman  is your  lawyer  in the
certification  proceeding,  is he not?
He’s one lawyer.
He is one who has entered  an appearance
before the DOT for Legend Airlines  in 3667, the
certification  proceeding?
Yes.

Everything  else that’s  gone up there,  as I
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A.
MR.

And  he’s also  entered  an appearance  for
Legend Airlines  in the Love Field  interpretation
proceeding.
That’s correct.

WILSON: Off the record
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understand it,  that you felt was in any way  responsive
to the Notice  is something Mr. Edward  Faberman  has
prepared  and sent?
That’s correct.

(A discussion was had off the record.)
BY MR. POWELL:

This  other  fellow,  what’s his  name,  the
lobbyist, former  - Hall,  he hasn’t  sent anything  up
there?
No.
He hasn’t  written  any letters  to any
Congressmen  that he wanted  forwarded  on to the DOT  or
anything  like that?
Not  that  I’m aware  of.
Let’s talk a little  bit  about Mr. Faberman.

As 1 understand it,  Legend  is involved  in two dockets
pending  before the DOT right now; is that right? Let’s
count  -
No.
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Q.

A.

Q.

A.
Q.
A.
cl.

A.
Q.

A.
Q.

A.
Q.

A.

Did you review  Mr. Faberman’s  letters  of 1
through  164 before he sent them out?
I don’t know that I have reviewed all of
those letters before they went out.
Is it generally  your practice  to review  what
Mr. Faberman  writes  and submits  to the Department  of
Transportation?
That’s correct.
Before he sends them?
That’s correct.
So you have reviewed  it and approved  it in
most  cases  then  before it’s  sent?
Yes.

Let’s don’t count  out. Let’s -- except  for
the American  Airlines,  British Airways  documents that
Legend has involved  itself  in, let’s put that aside.
You’ve got your  certification,  which  is 3667;  right?
Correct,  right.
And you’ve  got this Love  Field  interpretation
proceeding  which  is 4363?
That’s right.

And do you think  that on most  of these  1
through  164 you did review  and approve  them before they
were  sent?
Yes.
What’s  in there is the official  statement  and
improved  statement  by Legend Airlines?
The letters speak for themselves.
But I’m asking  whether  they were  sent with
authority  by you as the chief man at Legend Airlines?
Yes.

_~-..---__
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Q. They were? The answer is yes, they were?
A* I just said yes.
Q. Okay. I want to come back to that, but let

me ask a few ~ues~~ns  about e~n~nenta~  so Mr. Watson
can leave. Has there been a meeting between Legend and
Continental  Express or ~~ntjnental  Ajrljnes for the
purpose of coffrd~nat~ng  ~nta~s or efforts with the
repayment of Transp~~at~~n~

MR. ~ATLER: I believe that ~ues~~n  has been
asked and answered~ but answer it again.

THE ~lT~~SS: N o .
BY MR. PU~ELL:
Q. Has there been a meeting be~een Legend

A~~jnes  and anyone at ~~n~jnenta~  Airlines for the
purposes of c~~rdjnating efforts with ~~ng~ss~~nal
persons or staffs?

A. No.
Q. Have there been any joint strategy type

mee~ngs or agreements cut be~een Legend Airlines and
~~nt~nenta~  or ~~ntjnental  Express?

A, Ncr.
Q. How about the same questions with Southwest,

have you had any meetjngs or strategy sessions with
Southwest  A~r~jnes  or an~~dy represenbng Southwest
Ajr~ines  about how to approach the Uepa~ment  of

Page 219
Transp~~a~~n~

A. No.
MR. ~ATL~R: If y’alt hadn’t kicked them out

of the City we mjght have had some.
BY MR. PU~ELL:
Q. Have you had any meetings with the City of

Dallas or any of their lawyers or representatives.
MR. FOSTER: I object to that to the event

it invades the ~mm#n jnterest p~v~fege.
BY MR. PU~ELL:
Q. I’m just asking if you had such mee~ngs~
A. Have I?
Q. Has anyone on behalf of Legend?
A. Not that I’m aware of.
Q. Got kind of an jnterestjng envjr~nment  here.

05 you know whether any of your lawyers have met with
the lawyers for the City of Dallas for the pu~ose  of
doing an~hjng  with respect to the repayment of
Transp~~atj~n~

A. I’m not aware of any mesi~~gs.
MR. PU~ELL: Randy~  I think that’s all 1 have

on that.
MR. ~fLSU~: Apprecjate  the cou~esy, Mike.
BY MR. PU~~LL:
Q. Is it your testjm~ny -
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MR. KERR: Have you got much on ~~nt~nenta~?
MR. ~U~~SU~: No.
BY MR. PU~ELL:
Q

A*
Q.

A.

Q.

A.

Q.

A.
Q.

Is it your testim~ny~ Mr. ~~~~r~ that the
letters that weave  been furnjshed as Exh~bjts  1 through
164 were not pe~~nent to either of the dockets we’ve
descrjbed~ either your ~~~~~tj~n  docket or the Love
Field ~nte~retatj~n docket?
I don’t beljeve I said that.
Okay. what is your testimony  about that
subje~?
I believe I said I wasn’t - I didn’t
~e~essarjly  think that those letters were ~nts~ded  to
be a part of dockets.
I understand they were not jntended to be
filed as a part of dockets, were they?
Depends on the letter. ThaPs  not OUT
decision.
~ejj~ did you - do you know whether any of
these letters, 1 through 164, have been filed as a part
of either the ~~j~cati~n  docket or the Love Field
jnterpretatj~n dockets
I don’t know that.
Do you know - do you think that some of them
might have been untended by your counsef  to be put in

Page 221
1 one of those two dockets~
2 MR. ~ATLER: The letters or the substance of
3 the letters?
4 MR. PU~~LL: The letters themselves.
5 THE WITNESS: whether they were jntended to
6 go to a docket?
7 BY MR. ~U~ELL:
8 Q. Rjght,  r igh t .
9 A. I’m not aware of any intent to go to a

.o docket.
,1 Q. in fact, your counsel, as I read the letters
.2 that we were furnjshed, did not send copies of any of
.3 these letters 1 through 164 to any of the other lacer
.4 for any of the other parties in any of those dockets,
.5 did it?
.6 A. I’m not aware that any copies were sent.
.7 MR. ~ATL~R: Ubje~~an~  also calls for
.8 speculation.
.9 BY MR. PU~ELL:
'0 Q. I am curious about the copies of the letters
!I we got, exhibits  ‘I through 164. None of them shows any
!2 carbon copies to anyone, jneludjng yourself. The
'3 letter that you got, that you have at your office, or
'4 that you’ve  now turned over to counsel, did it show
5 that -- any of these letters show that carbon copies
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were  sent  to anyone?

A. I can’t answer that question.
Q. What I’m getting  to and I’ll  just  ask you

right outright, have the cc’s been redacted  off these
documents  we’ve  been furnished,  Exhibits  1 through  164?

A. I believe so, yes.
BY MR. POWELL:
0. When  was that  done?
A. When the documents were redacted.
Q. What else was redacted  from these documents,

besides the obvious  redactions from two or three of
them that have been marked  here,  Exhibit  5, we’ve  got
some redactions  and Exhibit  4 we’ve  got some
redactions,  and you say the cc’s were  redacted  from all
the documents,  you believe?

A. I don’t know if they were redacted from all
the documents or not.

Q. Was it the intention  to do it to all of them?
A. I don’t know the answer to that.
Q. Except for the cc’s and the obvious

redactions on Exhibits  4 and 5, what else was redacted
from IAI 1 through  164 before they were  turned  over to
the City of Fort Worth?

A. Nothing that I’m aware.
Q. Why were  the cc’s  redacted?
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A. I don’t think cc’s are responsive to --to
the document request.

Q. Who  were  the cc’s on these  letters?
A. Have to be on a letter by letter basis.
Q. Let’s do it that way  if we need to.
A. I don’t know the answer to it.
MR. KERR: I don’t want to interrupt  you, but

on behalf  of my client  I want to make  the demand
on the record  you produce them.

MR. POWELL: Let’s get them right now.
MR. JOHNSON: Paul,  there’s no way  you can

justify  removing  cc’s off of these  things.
MR. WATLER: We’ll  take it under advisement.
MR. KERR: Go get  them.
MR. WATLER: Since when did you put on a

black  robe,  Mr. Kerr?
MR. KERR: I didn’t. I want you to go get

them.
MR. WATLER: Well,  you don’t speak  to me like

that.
MR. KERR: Well,  I apologize,  Mr. Watler,  but

I’ve never  had anybody make  a claim  of --
MR. WATLER: I’ve never  had anybody that

asked nothing but protracted  questions for the
purpose  of prolonging  a deposition  on a bunch  of
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minutia  that doesn’t matter, as all three of you
gentlemen  have been doing this afternoon.

MR. KERR: Will  you please  go get  the
redacted  portions  of those documents?

MR. WATLER: We will take it under
advisement.

MR. POWELL: We’ll  take a break.
MR. JOHNSON: Take a break, because  --
MR. POWELL: I haven’t asked any protracted

questions.
MR. WATLER: You’ve just only gotten  going,
Mike.

MR. POWELL: I was  just  going to finish until
I got to the cc.

MR. JOHNSON: Thank  God somebody  was sharp
enough to figure  out that -

MR. WATLER: Well,  I object  to counsel’s
side-bar.

MR. POWELL: Why don’t y’all  take a break?
MR. WATLER: Are we off the record?
MR. KERR: Let’s go off.
(A recess was taken from 259 p.m. until 3:05
p.m.)

BY MR. POWELL:
Q. Just  some very background  type  information,
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1 Mr. McArtor.  What  other companies  are you on the Board
2 of Directors  of, just  so we’ll know who  you are?
3 A. I’m on the board of Excel Communications.
4 I’m on the board of Pilkington Aerospace.
5 THE COURT  REPORTER: I’m sorry?
6 THE WITNESS: Pilkington  Aerospace,  Inc. I’m
7 on the board  of Angel  Technologies,  Inc.
8 BY MR. POWELL:
9 Q. Okay. As I read your  biography  or

10 biographical  information,  you left Federal  Express in
11 1994?
12 A. That’s right.
13 Q. What  did you do right after you left Federal
14 Express?
15 A. Attempted to develop a number of
16 entrepreneurial type activities, consulting.
17 Q. Were you associated  with any other company?
18 A. No.
19 c!. Did you have a business name,  like Mr.
20 McArtor  Consultants or something like that?
21 A. I called myself McArtor Enterprises for a
22 while.
23 Q. Was that in Memphis?
24 A. That’s right.
25 Q. When did  you first get involved  with Legend,

Page 224
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Page 22s
or the idea that has now become Legend?
In -f 996.
And was that from your ~onve~at~on with Mr.
Ledbe~er, or how did that happen? Just tell me how it
came about.
That’s where the idea began to ge~jna~e=
What &ontact  had you had with Dallas Love
Field prior to that 1996 conversation  you had with Mr.
Ledbe~er?
Well, as FAA Admt~~strat~r  I was very
~rn~l~ar  with Dallas Love Field, as I was with DM
A~rpo~.
So you became familiar  with Dallas Love Field
at the time you were the FAA Administrator, which was
in ‘87 to ‘897
That’s correct.
Besides what you learned as FAA
Administrator, what other ~nfo~at~on  did you have or
had you obtained about the legal structure ~e~a~n~ng
to Dallas Love Field or the hjsto~ of Dallas love
Field or an~hing  of that nature?
In 1996 is when I began to research that.
Okay. So you test~~ed  earlier that you told
Ms. McFadden and others about the Southwest litigation
and the history of Dallas Love Field. Is that based on

1
2 A.
3 9.
2
5
6 A.
7 a.
&
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14 a .

15 A .

16 a .

17 A .
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23

24 A .

25 Q.
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research you’ve done since 19367
That3 correct.
You weren’t involved at any time back in the
‘79, ‘80, ‘81 time frame in any of the activities that
went on back then, were you?
No.
while you were the FAA Administrator  did you
have any specific actions with respect to Dallas Love
Field that would give you intimate knowledge of the
situation at Love Field and how it had been structured
legally and how DFW  came to pass and that sort of
thongs
Yes.
what did you do then? what happened?
1 was very familiar with DFW Airport.
And how did you gain that farn~l~ar~~~
It was one of the airports under the FAA
control.
Were you more familiar  with it than you were
with any other airport in the united States?
Not ne~essarily~
Did you get involved in Allian~ Airpo~  when
you were the FAA Administrator?
Yes.
what were your duties and respons~bilitjes
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with respect to Alliance Actor when you were the FAA
Administrator
It was -= it was I who made the decision  to
federally sponsor the deyel~pmen~  program at Alliance.
All right. So during the ‘87 to ‘89 time
frame you had as much ~onta~ and as much familiarly
with DFW  Actor and Dallas Love Field as you did other
across in the eount~?
That’s correct.
And staling in ‘96 you began to research
Dallas Love Field?
That’s correct.
And then by 1999 you were in a positron  to
brief the Depa~ment  of Transpo~at~on  on the h~sto~
of Dallas Love Field?
In part, yes.
when --when did you first meet -- you said
1 ‘I years ago, Mr. Faberman~
YE%

So that would have been in 1988?
‘7.
1987. How did you meet Mr. Faberman for the
first time?
He was at the FAA.
He was a lawyer at the FAA?

Yes.

Page 229

what was his job duty’? what were his duties
at the FAA?
He was, I believe his title was Associate
General Counsel.
Did he have responsibilities  with respect to
the perimeter  rule at rational Actor?
He was very much ~n~ol~ad  in that.
were you also jnvolved  in that?
Yes.
Was the perimeter rule at rational Actor
imposed during your IO years as FAA Administrator?
No.
Was it before or after?
Before.
Mr. Fabe~an was involved  in the original
regulations pe~a~ning to that perimeter  rule, was he
not?
I can’t answer that question=
Have you dis&ussed  that time frame with him
at all?
Yes.
when  did y’all have that discussions
From ‘96 forward.
So you first knew him when you were at the
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1 FAA from 1987  to ‘89.  Then did  you continue  in contact 1

2 with him after that time period? 2

3 A. No. 3

4 Q. When  did you - 4

5 A. I saw him at functions, industry functions, 5

6 if that answers your question. 6

7 MR. WATLER: Excuse me a second. 7

e (A discussion was had off the record between 8

9 the witness and Mr. Watler.) 9

10 BY MR. POWELL: 10

11 Q. Do you need to say something? 11

12 A. (Witness  shakes head.) 12

13 Q. Trace  for me what you think  his  history  has 13

14 been since  1987? 14

15 A. My recollection? 15

16 Q. Yeah,  what you know. 16

17 A. He was employed as VP Government Affairs for 17

ie American Airlines. 18

15 Q. When  did you first learn  that? 19

20 A. Whatever year that occurred. 20

21 Q. When did he cease  being  a vice-president  of 21

22 American  Airlines? 22

23 A. Either ‘95 or ‘96, I’m not sure which. 23

21 Q. Did you learn  about that when it happened, 24

25 that  he was no longer  employed  by American  Airlines? 25
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A. I’m sure I did.
Q. So in 1995  or 1996  you learned  that Mr.

Faberman  was no longer  associated  with American
Airlines?

A. That’s correct.
Q. Had you == at that point in  time did you

decide  to try to hire him for Legend?
A. At what  time?
Q. 1995,1996?
A. No.
Q. When  did  you employ him first to be in any

way an advisor or consultant,  a lawyer  for Legend
Airlines,  or for the idea  that became  Legend  Airlines?

A. ‘96.
Q. Can you give me a date?
A. Summertime.
Q. Did you call him or did he call you?
A. I called him.
Q. Did you go visit with him then,  get an

appointment  with him?
A. I don’t recall when we first talked.
Q. What do you know about the circumstances

under which  he left American  Airlines?
A. Very little.
Q. What do you know?
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A. That he resigned from legend == or from

American Airlines.
Q. Have  you asked  him that question,  why  he left

American  Airlines?
A. No.
Q. Has he volunteered  any information  to you

about the circumstances  under which  he left American
Airlines?

A. Yes.
Q. What  has he told you?
A. Said he and Bob Crandall  could no longer get

along, and he left.
Q. That’s what he said?
A. That’s correct.
Q. Has he ever  discussed with you anything  about

American  Airlines?
MR. WATLER: Well,  I object  to that.  I mean

you’re  talking  about a man  who was counsel for
Legend  Airlines  in contested matters == excuse  me
== counsel for Legend  Airlines  in contested
matters that American  is also a party  to.  So I
think you’re  necessarily  inquiring into
attorney/client  privileged  matters and I’ll
instruct  him not to answer  on that basis.

BY MR. POWELL:

Page 233
Q. Has he ever  discussed with you any fact or

thing he knew about American  Airlines  prior to the time
you hired him as counsel?

MR. WATLER: Same instruction,  if it was in
context  within  contemplation of hiring  him as
counsel.

THE WITNESS: State  your  question.
BY MR. POWELL:
Q. In connection  with your  decision  to hire Mr.

Faberman  as counsel,  did he discuss  with you any of his
experiences  or knowledge  about American  Airlines?

A. No.
Q. Have  you ever seen any documents that Mr.

Faberman  has with him that he got as a result  of his
employment  by American  Airlines?

A. No.
Q. Has he ever  shown  you any American  Airlines

business  plans  or legal strategies  or memorandums  of
law or anything  like that?

A. No.
Q. Has he ever  told you that he has such things?
A. No.
Q. Have you been in meetings where  Mr. Faberman

says what  we might  characterize  as unkind things about
American  Airlines?
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Page 234
MR. ~ATLER: Ubje~i5n‘ I think you‘re

ge~~ng into a~orney/~l~ent  pr~y~leged
discussions.

BY MR. PU~ELL:
Q. Where other people were present. You said, l

wrote down earlier you said in the meeting with Ms.
~~Fadden~  Mr. Fabe~an said a number of things about
Ame~~an.  I believe you said that they were engaged in
predator pra~t~~s~ that American was a~empting to
misuse the Texas Court system, to abuse the Caurt

systems  to eliminate  ~mpet~ti5n  for itself and to
eliminate  &5mpet~tj5n  for its DFW  hub. Have you been
in meetings where Mr. Fabe~an said things like that?

A. Yes.
Q. What other things that might be considered to

be disparagements  5fAme~~n Airlines have you heard
Mr. Fabe~an say?

MR. ~ATLER: Qbjecti5n, calls for
speculation, number one; number two, in what
annex are you talking about? Talking about June
t2th meetings are y5u talking about private
&on~e~at~5ns  Mr. ~~~5r has had?

MR. POWELL: l’ll try to do better. I’ll try
to do better.

BY MR. PU~ELL:

Page 235
Q. Have you been in the presence of Mr. Faberman

and third persons when Mr. Fabe~an said djsparaging
thongs about American ~~r~~~es?

MR. ~ATLER: What do you mean by djsparag~ng?
MR. PQ~ELL: It’s a ~5mm5n  word.
THE ARTLESS: Not Gomm5n in the c5urse of

this dep5siti5n. Define disparaging  for me.
BY MR. PU~ELL:
Q. disparaging  is that they’re ~i5~at~ng  the

law, that they’re a~empt~ng to engage in unla~ul
behay~5r~ that they are a~empting to do things that
they’re not periled to do under the law 5r under DOT
regulati5ns 5r under DOT  policy.

A. No.
Q. He has never accused American of any of that?
A* No.

Q. what have you heard him accuse American of?
A. Unfair ~5mpet~t~5n~  among other things.
MR. ~ATLER: Hold on. I object. I mean

thafs global, object on the basks of
a~5rney/~lient~ don’t disclose an~h~ng that’s
a~5rney/&~~ent.

MR. PQ~ELL: I’m tanking  about when he’s in
the ~onyersat~on with Mr. Fabe~an and there was
some third person.
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MR. ~ATLER: That wasn’t apparent from your

~uesti5n.
BY MR. POWELL:
Q. I’ll make that apparent to the ~uesti5n.

Where you have been with Mr. Faberman - lefs just
talk about this DOT  - in the presence of s5me employee
or officer of the Depa~ment  of Transpo~at~on,  what
have you heard Mr. Fabe~an say about American
Ajrijnes?

MR. ~ATLER: Counsel, I think welye been over
all those meetings today.

MR. PQ~ELL: I seriously doubt we have.
MR. ~ATLER: Well, I don’t at this point.
BY MR. POWELL:
Q. Y5u’ye been in the presence of Mr. Fabe~an

in the repayment of Transpo~at~on  on numer5us
5~~si5ns, have you not?

A. No.
Q. You and Mr. Fabe~an haven’t been over there

meeting about your 401 Appl~~ti5n  on the --
MR. ~ATLER: Qbje~ion.  Asked and answered.

~e’ye been down all this road before.
Tl-tE WITNESS: No.

BY MR. PQ~ELL:
Q. would you agree with me Mr. Faberman has a
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very negative  view about American Airlines?

MR. ~ATLER: Qbje~i5n,  calls for
speculation.

MR. POWELL: I can read the papers and see
that.

MR. ~ATLER: They speak for themsel~es~ then.
You’re asking him to ~hara~er~ze  someone else‘s

state of mind.
BY MR. PQ~ELL:
Q. You know Mr. Faberman pretty well, don’t you?
MR. ~ATLER: That’s yes 5r no.
THE WITNESS: Yes.
BY MR. PQ~ELL:
Q. Talk to him a lot?
A. Yes.
Q. Visit his offices fre~uently~
A .  Y e s .
Q. Does he cOme down here some?
A. Some.
Q. l-law often does Mr. Faberman come to Dallas

found, Texas?
A. I don’t recall the last time.
Q. Have you seen him in Dallas ~5un~, Texas?
A. ~~0~~~~~5W.

Q. when you say he comes down here -
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1 MR. WATLER: Mr. Powell,  what  does this have
2 to do with the stated  purpose  of this Deposition
3 Notice?
4 MR. POWELL: I’m trying to find out the
5 connection  between  -
6 MR. WATLER: I know what you’re  trying to
7 find out.
8 MR. POWELL: Trying  to find out connections
9 between  Mr. Faberman  and this gentleman  and the

10 DOT and Legend Airlines.
11 MR. WATLER: Why don’t you ask? You know
12 those direct  questions have been answered.  You’ve
13 got an obvious  other purpose  for asking  these
14 questions.  You’re  pursuing  an agenda  that’s
15 completely  unrelated  to what the stated purpose  of
16 this deposition  is and what the real  reason for
11 discovery  in this lawsuit.  It apparently  is a
18 personal  agenda  and -
19 MR. POWELL: No, it’s  not a personal  agenda.
20 MR. WATLER: It’s  personal to American
21 Airlines.  If American  Airlines  has a beef  with --
22 with Mr. Faberman,  I’m sure  they can address  it
23 without  having  to take up all the parties’time,
24 including  Mr. McArtor’s  time in this deposition
25 here  today.
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I don’t know if he’s been here.
Does he have a regular  ongoing  business
relationship  with Legend  Airlines?
Yes.
And  as a result  of that relationship  he sends
communications  in to Dallas  County,  Texas,  quite
frequently,  does he not?
Yes.
And you did testify  that he comes down  here
sometimes,  you know he’s been in Dallas  County,  Texas,
or in Tarrant  County,  Texas,  even better?
I testified he has infrequently. You asked
me when, and I can’t recall when he’s been here.
Has he come down  for the purpose  of meeting

with Legend  Airlines  personnel?
Yes.
Where do those meetings take place?
Since I can’t recollect when he’s been here
I’ll change my answer to say I don’t know if he’s been
here or not.
When he comes down  here does he fly into DFW
Airport?
Are we making an assumption that he’s been
here now?
No, I’m going  by what you said.
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MR. POWELL: Well,  I’m kind of waiting  to get

a verdict  on whether  you’re  going to produce  the
documents.

MR. WATLER: Are you ready to get to that?
We’ll  get to that?  Are you ready to move on?

MR. POWELL: I’m ready to know  that anytime.
I wanted  to know that 10 or 15 minutes  ago.  What

have y’all  decided?
MR. WATLER: We can go off the record  and

talk  about it.
MR. POWELL: No, I want  it on the record.  I

want to know whether  y’all are going  to produce
the documents.

MR. WATLER: I told you we have it under
review.  I have not looked  at the information  that
you’ve  asked for. We’re  making efforts  to pull
the documents  together  in a fashion that I can
review  them and make  a determination  of handing
them to you. The  documents  are not here in the
room available  at this time for us to do that.  I
expect  it to be momentarily.

MR. POWELL: You told me a few minutes  ago
that Joe was going to go look and he’s now  back
sitting in here,  so I thought  maybe that was
finished.
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MR. WATLER: Well,  do you want  me -first

off, this is not my deposition  today,  but as a
courtesy to you guys,  because  you made  the
request,  we have gathered  the documents,  we have
endeavored  to copy  them with the information  that
you’re  looking for, not redacted,  so that they
would  be available.  I intend  to review  those
before I hand  them to you. The  copying  process
has not been done and I have not reviewed  them.

Okay.  That’s  where  we are exactly.
MR. POWELL: I tell you what, let’s  do this,

let’s  try to short-circuit  this. Let’s have you
go get the documents,  we’ll look at these
documents  I’ve got here,  these  redacted  documents,
we’ll go through  and let the witness tell me who
the cc’s and the bee’s were  on each of those
papers.

MR. WATLER: Be happy to check on the status
of the copying.  Believe  me, I have no purpose  to
belabor  this today.  So any suggestion  or thought
that we’re  trying to belabor  this is completely
afield here. As we speak I think  they may be
walking  in the room.

MR. JOHNSON: Yeah,  here they come.
MR. POWELL: They  came in a little  bit,  then
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they turned around and went back out.

(Erief pause for Mr. Watler to review
d5~umen~~~

MR. ~ATLER: liere is a set 5f the d5&uments
that include the cc’s in unreda~ed form, LAI Of
thr5ugh 164.

[A d~s~ussj5n was had off the record.)
3Y MR. PQ~ELL:
Q. Mr. ~~~5r~ first took at LAI OOOt.  Lets

mark that as an exh~b~t. Let’s mark the one thafs
got...

~E~~tBlT~~~ NO. 7 MARKEDLY
3Y MR. PQ~ELL:
Q. baled as Exhjbit 7 ~~~~r‘ a letter dated

September  18th‘ 3998, to Ms. McFadden with Mr.
Fabe~an’s signature with a carban  copy to Tom Ray who
is a lawyer at the Depa~ment  of Transp~~at~5n;
~5rre~~

A. That’s correct.
Q. Were there any b&s on here that were not

shown to us?
M R .  ~ATLER:  No.

BY MR. PU~ELL:
Q. I guess the answer is no. This letter,

Exhibit 7, is after the dacket  Na. 4363 was started,
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was it not?

That’s correct.
Was that letter intended to be a part of
docket 43637
ThaVs  the repayments decision.
Well, but n5~atty when you file something up
there you put a docket number on it and that helps them
make that decision, does it not?
What’s your ques~~~n~
My question is this. Was that letter Exh~b~t
7 sent up there far the pu~5se  of having some jmpa~
on Mr. Ray and Ms. McFadden in docket 4363 or was it
not?
No.
It was not sent up there as a part of an
5~~~al pr5&eeding  going on then in the DOT, was it?
No,
It was just a private ~5mmun~&ati~n  from Mr.
Fabe~an to Ms. ~&Fadden~
On behalf of Legend Airlines.
So Legend A~rl~nes~  through Mr. Faberman,
sent exhibit  7 up to the DOT, not for the purpose 5f
any tegat  pro~eding  that was going on in the DOT, not
for the purpose of doing an~hjng  ~~~ja~~  is my
statement correct?
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Page 244
MR. ~ATLER: Ubject~on~ the d5&ument  speaks

for itself.
MR. FC~ELL: No, I’m not l55k~ng at the

d5cument. I’m ~55k~ng at the intent with which
the document  was sent.

MR. ~ATLER: D5cument speaks for itself.
MR. POWELL: It doesn’t speak for itself.
MR. ~ATLER: Okay.
BY MR. PQ~ELL:
Q. Is it correct to say that all these d5~uments

that did not have a DOT docket number on them were sent
to the Depa~ment  of Transp5~ati5n as sort of not an
official act on behalf of the Depa~ment  of
T~nsp~~at~5n or Legend Airlines? That’s a bad
quest~5n.

MR. ~ATLER: Obje~~5n,  calls for
speculation.

BY MR. PQ~ELL:
Q. what I’m twang  to find out, I’m twang  to

find out why these d5euments were sent to the DOT,
Exhibits  I thr5ugh 164. Can you just answer that
quest~5n?

A. They’re an a~emp~  to inform.
Q. tnf5rm  the DOT?
A. That’s correct.

Page 245
Q. For what pu~5se?
A. A~emp~  to ~n~~~rn the DOT of matters

~rnp~~n~ to Legend Airlines and things to which we
think their a~en~~n  should be called.

Q. But they are not a part of an officiat  docket
up there?

A. They may or may not be.
Q. What I’m saying, l said Exhibits 1 through

164. I meant pages f through 164; do you unde~tand
that?

A. I underwood.
Q. You are - let me take just a minute to look

thr5ugh some of these here. I really find very few
addjt~5nal cc’s on these than --than I saw on the
others, but here’s one, let’s see, let’s mark this one.

~~X~~~~T~S~  NO. 8 ~ARK~~.~
BY MR. PQ~ELL:
Q. Here’s Dep5s~ti5n Exhibit 8 ~~~~r.  This is

a letter July 7th, 1938, this is the “I wanted to make
sure  you had a report an the Fort bath C~r~u~t’s~~
letter that Mr. Fabe~an sent, there’s a lot of carbon
copies on there. Can you identj~ that as a true and
correct copy of the letter that was sent by Mr.
Fabe~an on behalf af Legend A~rt~nes?

A. Go ahead.
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Q. Can you?
A. Yes.
Q. What was the purpose  of sending  that letter

to all of those carbon  copy  people?
MR. WATLER: Objection,  calls  for

speculation.
BY MR. POWELL:
Q. Can you answer?
A. What’s your question?
Q. What was the purpose  of sending  that letter?
A. To inform.
Q. What was the purpose  of sending  it to all the

people who  are shown  as carbon  copies?
A. To inform all the people.
Q. To inform them to what end?
A. To inform them of matters important to Legend

Airlines that we felt should be brought to their
attention.

Q. To what end?
MR. WATLER: The document  speaks  for itself.
BY MR. POWELL:
Q. What were  you wanting them to do for you?
A. I want the Department of Transportation to

intervene in the lawsuit.
Q. So you were  sending  them a letter,  or your

A.
Q.

A.
Q.
A.
Q.
A.

Q.

A.
Q.
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counsel was, Exhibit  8, for the purpose  of inducing
them to take some action  in a pending  lawsuit;  is that
right?
To inform them about the matters, yes.
And were  you trying to give  them information

just  so they’d  be better informed  citizens,  or were  you
trying to induce  them to take some particular  action?
This letter was an attempt to inform.
And Exhibit  7, was this an attempt to inform?
That’s correct.
To what end?
To inform the Department of what was going on
in the lawsuit and the events surrounding the lawsuit.
At that time  they had already  taken some
action,  did they not,  had they not,  by the time Exhibit
7 was sent?
That’s correct.
You knew that there were  not supposed  to be
ex parte  contacts  with the Department  afler  the time
the docket was commenced,  did you not?

MR. WATLER: Objection,  mischaracterization.
BY MR. POWELL:
Q. You knew that,  didn’t you?
A. No.
Q. You -- as the FA4 Administrator,  you weren’t
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familiar  with the Departments  rules on ex parte
contacts?
Yes.
All right.  Did you know that there were  not
supposed to be ex parte contacts about matters
pertaining  to the docket once the docket was  commenced
or did you not know that?
If you’ll -- if you’ll check it, this could
have been put into the docket depending whether the
Department chose to or not.
Could have been, but it was sent to Ms.
McFadden,  who’s  the General  Counsel  of the agency  that
is administering  this docket and was  going  to be the
decision  maker; correct?
I don’t know that she’s to be the decision
maker.
I’m not saying  --somebody  in the Department

will  be; correct?
Correct.
It was sent  by a lawyer  representing  Legend

Airlines,  Inc., was it not?
Right.
It was copied  to another  lawyer  in the
Department  of Transportation,  was  it not, Mr. Tom Ray?
Right.

Page 249
But not to any other party  who was
participating  in the matters pending  before the
Department  of Transportation;  is that correct?
That’s correct.
Did you see this letter,  Exhibit  7. before it
went?
Yes.
Did you approve  the sending  of it to Ms.
McFadden  and Mr. Ray without  serving  it on any of the
other parties to the docket?
I approved the sending of the letter to Ms.
McFadden.
Can you answer  the rest of my question?  Did
you approve  sending  a copy to Mr. Tom Ray?
Yes.
Did you approve  not sending  copies to any
other party or the counsel for any other party  who  were
participating  in the matters pending  before the DOT?
No.
That’s  Mr. Faberman’s  decision?
No.
Whose decision  was  that?
To my knowledge, it wasn’t discussed.
Well,  somebody  made  a decision  not to do it,
did  they not?
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A. Yes.

Q. And who was that person?
A. To not send it to somebody
Q. Rights to not do something is just as much a

decjsion as to do somethjng.
MR. ~ATLER: If iPs been made. If a person

has a present sense thought process regarding it.
MR. FU~ELL: That‘s nonsense.
BY MR. FU~ELL:
Q. Did you approve not puking a docket number

on that letter, Exhibit 7?
A. I did not approve that.
Q. Did you disapprove  of it and it was done

an~a~
A. No.
0. Did Mr. Faberman recommend to you that you

not put a docket number on it?
A. No.
Q. Have there been any letters since Seplember

18th, 1998, to Ms. McFadden from Mr. Faberman?
A* No.
Q. Have there been any letters since September

18th, 1998, to-from Mr. Fabe~an to anyone at the
DOT that you know about, that have not been filed in
the docket-with a docket number on it and a style,
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1 case number and all that sort of thing?
2 A* Not that I’m aware.
3 a. Did an~ody from the DOT contact you or Mr.
i Fabe~an about Deposjtion Exhibit 7 and say you can’t
5 do that anymore~
6 A. Not that I’m aware.
7 CI. Did anybody from the DOT contact you or Mr.
E Fabe~an and say don’t send us any more documents that
3 you donY serve on other parties to these pro~edings?

10 A. Not that I’m aware.
11 Q. Who is Dave Senne~?
12 A. I don% believe I know Dave Bennett.
13 ~~~~I~fT~S~ NO. 9 ~AR~~D~~
14 BY MR. PD~ELL:
15 Q. Exhjb~t 9, please, another letter from Mr.
16 Faberman. This is one of the redacted letters that -
17 I guess ~hibjt 9 was not sent up there as an official
18 part of any docket pending before the DOT; is that
19 correct?
20 A. That’s correct.
21 Ct. is it correct that Legend Airlines did not
22 file a motjon for leave to file a redacted document
23 with the Depadment~
24 A. Legend did not do what, please?
25 Q. Let me show you, just for your--just so you
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see what i’m talking about, here’s a motion Legend
filed in docket No. 3667, the motion of Legend
Airlines~  Inc., for leave to file a redacted form of
document.
Correct.
That’s what you do pu~uant  to DOT
regulations when you want to file a document that you
don’t want the whole world to see, because you’ve got
some ~on~dentjal jnformation in there; right?
Right.
You’re farn~~~ar  with that pro~dure?
Yes.

Ifs a pro~dure under ‘I4 CFR 3~~.39  C.
you’ve used that?
Yes.
And in your ~edj~catjon docket you’ve filed
some thjngs that, because they ~ontajn trade secrets or
~on~dentja~  ~nfo~at~on,  as you see it for Legend, you
have not put it as publjc record?
That’s correct.
In ~nne~~on with exhibit  9 did Legend

Ajr~jnes  in any day file any sort of a motions request
or other effort to try to get the Depadment  of
Transpodat~on  to hold what’s been redacted from that
da~ument ~on~dential pursuant to the DOT%
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So you did not tell the DOT that an~hjng  in
~xhjbit  9 is ~n~dentja~?
That’s correct.
Did you not expect the DOT to file Exhibit 9
in a docket?
I didn’t expect nor not expect.
So as far as you were ~on~rned  the DOT could
have taken Exhibit 9 and put it in a docket and prjnted
it out on the Internet?
They always have that option.
So it wasn’t really an~hing  you were worried
about the DOT keepjng ~n~dential  in Exhibit 9, was
there?
There was information  that we beljeyed  the
~e~a~rnent  would keep &on~dent~a~~
Did you have some reason to believe that?
Yes.
what reason did you have?
The repayment  has asked for information  from
the ind~st~  on a number of topics regarding
competjtjon  within the ind~st~.
Did the Depadment  ask you for the
information that’s in paragraph 1 of Exhjbit 97

-
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Q. And Tom Ray is the other  lawyer  with the

Department  of Transportation?
A. That’s correct.
Q. You didn’t have any problem  --did  you send

them redacted copies  or did they get  the full-blown
letter?

A. They got  the full  letter.
Q. So if I sent an FOIA  up there to Ms.

McFadden,  I could probably  get  the full-blown  letter,
too, couldn’t  I?

A. That’s correct.
Q. So there’s not anything  confidential  about

that letter,  is there?
A. I don’t  determine  confidential as necessarily

identical to what you get under FOIA.
(EXHIBIT(S)  NO. 10 MARKED.)

BY MR. POWELL:
Q. Mr. Fabetman  here in Exhibit  No. 10 -- is

this another  letter  you sent up to Department  of
Transportation  or Legend  did  - strike that.

Is this another  letter,  Exhibit  10, that
Legend sent  to the Department  of Transportation  to
inform them?

A. That’s correct.
Q. And would  everything  in there be accurate?
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They’ve asked the entire industry.
So Exhibit  9 was in response  to some - some
request that  the Department  had made  to the industry?
I don’t recall specifically what was
redacted, so I can’t answer that question.
Well,  looks to me like you attached  a
Continental  Airlines  press  release,  that wouldn’t  be
confidential,  would  it?
No.
You’ve attached a picture  of a big  gorilla
sitting on top of Reunion  Arena  down  there.  That’s not
confidential,  is it?
No.
And you have attached  something that you got
off of either  Lexis  or some sort of a publicly
available  database,  didn’t you?
Right.
So just  give  me the nature of what was
confidential  in paragraph  1.
I don’t recall what it was.
You don’t know who  Dave  Bennett  is down
there?
No.
Nancy  LoBue,  she’s  the lady with the FAA?
That’s correct.
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A. Certainly intended to be.
Q. Mr. Faberman  is telling  the Department  on

June 22nd, “Make  no mistake about it,  the outcome of
Thursday’s  hearing  is predetermined.”  Was that an
accurate  statement?

A. We believe so.
Q. And  how did you know that?  On what basis

were  you telling  the Department  of Transportation  that
the State Courts  in the State of Texas,  hearings in
those courts  were  predetermined?

A. We gave our opinion. The document speaks for
itself.

Q. Was this an opinion  or is this a statement  of
fact?

A. Those are --
Q. That  you were  informing  the Department  of,

trying to keep them advised?
A. That’s correct.
Q. You were  able to advise  them of what’s  going

to happen,  as well as what has happened,  is that
something Legend can do?

MR. WATLER: That’s argumentative.
MR. POWELL: It’s a fair question.
MR. WATLER: I think  it’s  argumentative.  I

object.
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BY MR. POWELL:
Q. Can you not answer?
(A discussion was had off the record between
the witness and Mr. Watler.)

THE WITNESS: What’s  your  question,  please?
BY MR. POWELL:
Q. My question  is, is Legend not only advising

the Department  about what has happened  in the Fort
Worth  litigation as it sees it,  but it is also  able to
predict  what will  happen in the Fort Worth  litigation?

A. Gave them our opinion.
Q. All  right.  Let  me ask you a couple of

things.  This  document  here,  65,  has something attached
to it that wasn’t attached  to the original  version  we
got. Tell me what that is.

A. I don’t know what that’s from originally.
Q. I notice  that has a different numbering

system  on it.  LAI 66.001.  Do you know what that
numbering  system  means?

MR. WATLER: That  was a page that was  not
originally  attached  that was inadvertently
omitted.

MR. POWELL: I’m asking  him.
MR. WATLER: I think  it will  speed  it up,

counsel,  in that when Mr. Kelly  inquired  about

Page 254 to Page 257
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that we were able to locate that attachment that
hadn‘t been orjg~nal~y produced. It was
subsequently  produ~d to Mr. Kelly, l believe
served on other counsel.

MR. EDWARDS: me were able to show where it
goes with the rest of the production.

BY MR. ~U~ELL:
Q. You don’t know where this page 6~.~~~ came

from~
A. No.
Q. Is it something Legend wrote?
A. I have no idea.
Cl. Who is Paul Olsen?
MR. BARER: Asked and answered.
MR. FU~ELL: I missed it.
BY MR. ~~~~LL:
Q. O-L-S-E-N?
A, I donY know Paut Olsen.

~~~~IElT~~~ NO. ? 1 ~AR~~D~~
BY MR. PU~ELL:
Q.

A.
a .

A.
61.

A.
a .

A.
Q.

A.
61.

A.
Q.
A*
a .

A.
Q.

A.
a .

Reposition exhibit 11~ I notice a carbon
copy of Deposition exhibit t 1 was sent to Mr. Paul
Olsen.
Correct.
You don’t know who he was?

No.
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Who he is? Did you approve sending him a

COPY7
No.
Do you ~omrnun~~ate with Mr. ~abe~an by
e-mail?
No.
Does Mr. ~abe~an  send e-mails to you, do you
know?
N#.
ts it your testimony  that Mr. ~aberman sent a
copy of each of the documents 1 through -the last one
we had there - 164, to you in Dallas, Texas?
Copied me in Dallas, Texas?
Yes, sir.
That’s correct.
And I noticed on some of them he copied Mr.
~at~er also in Dallas, Texas.
Yes.
Is there a policy w~th~n  Legend Airlines to
eommuni&ate  with the Depa~ment  o~cially  from time to
time but also to ~ommuni~te  with them uno~e~ally
from time to time?
There’s no poiicy.
Is it a practice?
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Q.

A.
Q.
A.
Q.

A.

Q.

A.

Q.

A.

Yes.
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And who is - I mean you’re the senior man
there, so I take it that the practice is your practice
That’s correct.
You approve the praxis?
That’s correct.
Tell me when it is the practice of Legend
Airlines to approve or to communicate with the
Depa~ment  o~&~ally and when it is the practice of
Legend Airlines to ~mmunicate  with the Depa~ment
uno~ciall~
Well, I’d like for you to define official and
uno~~~al  for me.
You told me you had a practice of doing it,
just however  you break it down.
We communicate with Depa~men~  of
T~nspo~~on  as all airlines do an dozens of matters
from time to time, in whatever form we think is
appropriate at the time.
But how do you decide whether to address a
communization  to a pa~i~ular docket or whether to send
it personally in sort of a Dear Tom or Dear Nancy
letter? How is that derision made?
That derision  is made on a case by case basis
at the time we choose to send a ~omrnun~~at~on.
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Q.
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what are the guidelines? what are the rules?
I have no published  rules.
I don‘t care whether they’re published or
not. what are the rules?
We don’t have a set of rules.
How is the derision made then? If you don‘t
do it by rules, is it done randomly
IPs on a case by case basis when the
&ommun~&at~on  is prepared.
what are the factors that you take into
account as you approve these &ommuni~tions and
dete~~ne whether they shoutd  be what l will call
official or what I might call back channel
~ommun~cat~ons~
I disagree with your term of back channel.
You know what back channel means in the
goyernment~  don’t you?
Yes. It’s ~e~~nly  not in letter form.
How does it happens
In any number of other &ommun~~a~on  forms
Have you had any back channel communications
with the Depa~ment  of Transpo~at~on?
No.
On any subject ever?
Any subject ever?
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A.
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A.

Q.

A.
Q.

A.
Q.
A.
Q.
A.
Q.
A.

Q.
A.

Q.
A.

Right.
No.
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So you’ve  never  had a back channel
communication with DOT?
Excuse me, I thought your answer -- or your
question was the reverse. Yes, I’ve had back channel
communications with the DOT.
Have  you had them in connection  with the Love
Field  interpretation  proceeding?
No.
Have  you had them in connection  with your
certification  proceeding?
No.
Have  you ever  had one with Ms. McFadden?
No.
Any with Ms. Nancy  Deamer LoBue?
No.
With whom?
Well, it was the head of the Department’s
Budget Office in the ‘87 to ‘89 time frame.
No, I don’t want to talk about ‘87 or ‘89.
Your  question included that. I think you
said ever.
Right.  I did. Have  you had any since  ‘96?
No.
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Have  you had any communications  that you did
not intend to - have you ever asked the Department  not
to put any of your  communications  into the public
record except  by formal motion  such as what we’ve
looked  at here in docket 983667?
No.
So as far as you’re  concerned,  any of these
letters  marked  1 through  164 could  be filed in the
public  records?
That’s always a chance.
So you would  not have put anything  in there
that you did not want exposed  to the public?
No, I didn’t say that.
Well,  have you asked  the Department  on any of
these letters  that are before us today in any way,
shape,  form or fashion,  or has anyone on Legend’s
behalf  asked the Department  not to release  any of this
information  to the public?
Not that I’m aware.
Has anybody asked the Department  not to file
these letters  in the docket?
Not that I’m aware.
Are you aware  that none  of these  letters  are
filed in the docket,  in either of these two dockets, in
either  your  certification  proceeding  or in the Love
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Field  interpretation  proceeding?
No.
You would  agree  with me that these letters
pertain  to matters that are in the Love  Field
interpretation  proceeding,  do they not?
I’d have to review that one last letter.
Look at Exhibit  8, for example.
This was dated July 7th.
I guess that was  before the docket.  Look at
Exhibit  7 is what  I meant. In  fact,  the first
paragraph  starts  off about an action  taken by the
Department  in the Love Field  interpretation  docket,
does it not?
That’s correct.
Have  you instituted  a policy  at Legend
Airlines  prohibiting  the filing of matters pertaining
to this Love Field  interpretation  docket that  are  not
captioned correctly  and sent up and served on
everybody?
No.
So there may be another  one happening  today
as far as we know?
Not that I’m aware.
When you received  any of these letters  that
we have here that you produced  for us today and we’ve

Page 265
been through  a number  of them, 1 through  164, what is
your  practice,  what  do you do with them?
I read them and put them in an appropriate
file.
Do you circulate  them to anyone?
Sometimes.
And to whom do you sometimes  circulate  them?
To staff.
There  within  Legend Airlines?
That’s correct.
How about Mr. - is Mr. Ledbetter  still
involved  in somewhat  --
Involved in?
Legend Airlines?
He’s a director.
Do you send them to him?
Not generally.
In some way have you given  any of these
letters  to any representative  or member  of the press?
No, not that I’m aware.
Has your  -- I’ve forgotten  what your  press
man’s  name is.  Does he hand  out letters  like this to
members  of the press?
No.
Do you know of any persons  who have been

-

.____-.-
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given a set of these letters or copies of any of these
letters other than persons who are named on the
lk?tterS?

A.

Q.

A.
Q.

A.
Q.

A*
Q.

A.

I think I said I circulate  them sometjmes  to
Staff.

Okay. Besides staff within your ~ompany~ do
you know of any persons who have been given a complete
set or a partial set or individual  ones of these
letters?
No.
f-tave any of these letters exhibits  I through
- not exhibits, but pages 1 through 1S4, I believe it
is, have any of them been sent to any congressional
staff person7
Not that t’m aware.
Have you sent any of the materials in this
stack that your counsel gave us today to any member of
any ~ongressionat  staff?
No.
Do you know whether Mr. Faberman has sent
~ommun~&ations to the DOT  other than those that have
been served on the other counsel or those that have
been furnjshed to us today?
Sent &ommun~~a~ons  to the DOT - excuse me,
will you say that again?
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Q.

A.
a.

A.

I’ve got - before me here I’ve got exhibits
- t’ve got pages I through 164, so that’s one stack of
documents that Mr. Fabe~an has sent to the DOT?
Right.
And then there’s another group of documents
that have been done o~&ia~ly~ where he’s put a style
on them, served them on all the parties to the
pro~ed~ngs,  so I’ve got that stack of documents. Now,
besides those two stacks of documents~  do you know of
any other documents of any kind whatsoever Mr. Faberman
has sent to the DOT in his ~paci~ as an a~orney for
Legend Airlines?
I’m not aware of any.

MR. ~U~ELL: I think I’ll pass the witness~
MR. FOSTER: No questions.

F~RT~ER  ~~~I~ATlU~
BY MR. ~U~~SU~:
Q. when you were Administrator of the Federal

Aviation Administration did you have any policy with
regard to the treatment of unsolicited ~orresponden~
that you might receive from parties on maffers that
were before your agent but for which no dockets had
been designated?

A. I don’t know the answer to that.
Q. Well, you know, to try and put it in this
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inter, I mean you were a government official at one
time; right?

A. That%  correct.
Q. Charged with some measure of responsib~l~~

that dealt with public trust and public ma~ers~
corre~?

A. That’s correct.
Q. And if you received letters Iike the letters

we have seen here that Ed Fabe~an sent without docket
numbers and without sharing with any other member of
the publish what would you do with them?

A. By the time the letters got to me they had
already been through the General ~#unse~s office, so I
can tell you 1 don’t know what the policy was. You’d
have to ask the General Counsel.

Q. So the policy for how to treat letters such
as this you believe is set at the General counsel level
of the ~epadment of Transpodation~

A.  That% r ight .
Q. Is that policy in writings
A. I don’t know.
MR. JU~~SU~: I don’t have any other

questions.
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A.

Q.

A.
Q.
A.
Q.
A.
Q.
A.
Q.

A.
Q.

Let me hand you exhibit 12, Mr. Tudor.
Ifs a two page document. It‘s a fax cover sheet from
~ngare~i  & Harris, from Edward Fabe~an to Thomas L.
Ray and there’s a second page that’s an a~achment
entitled Love Field Action Plan. Tell me what the Love
Field Anion  Plan page is.
Those are two --two actions that Legend
Ajrljnes  feels either or both are appropriate ways for
the repayment  of Transp~~tj~n  to ~~~jall~
~n~e~ene in the lawsuit.
Ubv~ously, you’ve seen this Love Field Action
Plan before today?
That’s correct.
when did you see it?
About the time it was drafted.
By your lakers?
3y the lawyers.
which  tamely
I’m not sure who pa~jcjpated in that.
It has a computer  file &ode down at the
bosom here.
Right.
Is that coded to your machine or is it coded
to something else that you recognizes
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Page 270
A. That’s not something I recognize, nor is it

something in our machine.
Q. Looks  like LITDAL?
A. That’s right.
Q. But you’re  sure  your  lawyers prepared  this

page,  Love  Field  Action  Plan?
A. Yes.
Q. Would  it have been the lawyers  at Jenkens  &

Gilchrist?
MR. WATLER: Don’t  guess or speculate.
THE  WITNESS: I don’t know.
BY MR. KERR:
Q. Did Mr. Faberman  transmit  the Love Field

Action  Plan  that had been prepared  by your  lawyers  to
Mr. Ray with your  permission?

A. Yes.
Q. Did you discuss  any aspects of your  Action

Plan,  the content of your  Action  Plan  with anybody at
the DOT either on July 12 when you were  there or any
other time?

MR. EDWARDS: I think  you mean  June 12.
BY MR. KERR:
Q.
A.
Q.

June 12.
Yes.
What  did you tell them? Well,  who  did  you
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A. I’m not aware of any.
Q. Approximately  how many times would  you say

you’ve  been in the offices  of the Office of
Transportation  in the last  90 days?

A. Once, July, August, September.
Q. Let’s say since June 1 if that makes  it

easier?
A. We had the June 12 meeting that you’re aware.
Q. Right.  How many others?
A. The August 25th conference that they hosted.
Q. Yes, sir, I’m really  not asking  you about

meetings.  I’m asking  you how  many times you’ve  been in
the offices  of the Department  of Transportation  since
June 1. I’m not restricting  it to meetings.

MR. WATLER: I think  this is how  he’s
recalling  it.

THE WITNESS: That’s what I’m trying to do.
BY MR. KERR:
Q. That’s  fine.
A. So outside the June and the August time, I

think that’s the only time.
Q. The only two times?
A. (Witness nods head.)
Q. On the first page  of Exhibit  12, Mr. Faberman

writes  to Mr. Ray  as a follow-up  to our discussion.
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have a conversation  with about your  Love Field  Action
Plan?
No. Excuse me. I misspoke. Say the
question again.
Well,  did  you discuss  the Love Field  Action
Plan or anything  in the Love Field  Action  Plan  with
anyone at the Department  of Transportation?
Outside of this communication?
Outside of this communication.
I’m not aware of any discussion.
You’re  not aware  of any discussion  either  by
you or on your  behalf  by your  lawyers  or lobbyists?
That’s correct.
Is that correct?
That’s correct.
Is this all of the Action  Plan,  does it just
consist  of two points?
That’s all that I’m aware.
Do you know--well,  first of all, what do

you refer to -what  do you call what I call the
computer  file indicator  down  at the bottom  of the page,
what phrase do you use?
That’sgoodenough.
Have  there been any computer  file indicators

that have been redacted  from any of these documents?

1 What discussion  is Mr. Faberman  referring  to?
2 MR.  WATLER: Don’t guess or speculate.
3 THE WITNESS: I don’t know.
4 BY MR. KERR:
5 Q. Were  you aware  that Mr. Faberman  was having
6 conversations  with Mr. Ray  about alternative  legal
7 actions  that could be taken by the DOT?  You were  aware
8 he was  having  conversations,  that Mr. Faberman  was
9 having  conversations  with Mr. Ray about alternative

10 legal  actions,  weren’t  you?
11 A. Yes.
12 Q. You just  don’t know which  specific
13 conversation  this one refers  to?
14 A. No.
15 Q. Exhibit  12 refers  to. How many conversations
16 do you think Mr. Faberman  has had with Mr. Ray  about
17 the alternative  legal  actions  that could  be taken by
18 the DOT?
19 MR. WATLER: Objection,  calls for
20 speculation.
21 BY MR. KERR:
22 Q. I’m not asking  you to make  wild speculation.
23 Based on all the  conversations  you’ve  had and what you
24 know about this entire  proceeding  how  many times do you
25 think  they’ve  talked about  the legal  alternatives  that

Page 273
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the DOT could take?

MR. WATLER: Same objector.
B%’ MR. KERR:
Q. How many~ what’s your best estimate?
A‘ I have no idea.
MR. KERR: I’ll pass the witness.

FURTHER  E~MlNATlON
BY MR. POWELL:
Q. What is the status of the Love Field Argon

Plan?
A. Apparently  nat very  good. We had hoped  that

they would ~~te~e~e, and they rarebit  done that.
Q. Is your unde~tanding  that the Love Field

Action Ptan is a ptan to get them to inte~ene?
A‘ That’s correct.
Q. Says, “DOT files new suit for declarato~

judgment in the U.S. District ~0~~~~~  naming Fort
Wo~h~  American and DFW, Legend not named as a
Defendant. Legend joined as an or~g~nat Plainti~  or
jnte~enes as a Plaintiff immediately  after filing. Do
you think that’s inte~ention?

MR. WATLER: M~scbaracterizat~on~  Mr. Powell.
Rule of op~onal ~mpleteness.  Read the rest of

the paragraph.
BY MR. POWELL:
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Q. Alternatively DOT seeks the relief - Mr.

Watler knows this pretty well. Alternatively  DOT seeks
the relief outlined herein by moving to ~nte~ene as
Pla~nt~~  in Continental  Airlines.

MR. WATLER: Object to counsel’s side-bar.
BY MR. POWELL:
61. That’s your understanding of jnte~ent~on~

what’s listed in that document?
A. YES.

ct. Have you had any - of any kind, any fu~her
communications  and I’m speaking of Legend itsetf,  with
the DOT about the Love Field Action Plan?

A. Not that I’m aware.
Q. Have there been any discussions of a plan

after or when the DOT issues an interpretive ruling?
A. No.
9. What is - has Legend proposed any plan to

DOT pe~a~n~ng to that subject maffer~
A. Which subject?
Q. What to do if and when the DOT issues an

~nte~ret~ve ruling?
A. No.
MR. POWELL: I have no further questions.
MR. FOSTER: No ques~ons.
MR. WATLER: We reserve our questions.
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1 CHANGES  AND/OR ~URRE~TIONS
2 PAGE L I N E  REASON
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12 T. ALAN M~ARTOR
i3 STATE OF TEXAS )

1
1 4  ~O~N~QF I
15 Subscribed and sworn to before me by the said
16 witness~  T. ALAN M~ARTOR, on this the o fday
17 I A.D. 1998.
18

19

20 N o t a r y  P u b l i c  i n bounds
for the State of Texas.

21 My commission  expires
22
23

24

25
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CAUSE NO. 48-171109-97

CITY OF FORT WORTH, TEXAS

PLAINTIFF,

Am

AMERICAN AIRLINES, INC.,

V.

CITY OF DALLAS, TEXAS, THE
DALLAS FORT WORTH
INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT BOARD,
JEFFREY P. FEGAN, LEGEND
AIRLINES, INC., MESA AIRLINES,
INC., ASTRAEA AVIATION
SERVICES, INC. D/B/A DALFORT
AVIATION, CONTINENTAL
AIRLINES, INC. AND CONTINENTAL
EXPRESS, INC.

DEFENDANTS.
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48~13 JUDICIAL DISTRICT

FIRST AMENDED NOTICE OF ORAL DEPOSITION
OF T. ALLAN  MCARTOR AND SUBPOENA DUCES TECUM

TO: ALL COUNSEL OF RECORD:

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT the City of Fort Worth, Plaintiff herein, will take the

oral deposition of T. Allan McArtor  at 9:00 a.m. on October 15, 1998 at the offices of Jenkens

& Gilchrist, P.C., 1445 Ross Avenue, Suite 3200, Dallas, Texas. The deposition will be taken

in accordance with the Texas Rules of Civil Procedure and shall continue day to day until

completed. The deposition will be stenographically recorded by a certified court reporter and
I

may be used as evidence in this Cause.

Deponent is directed to bring to the deposition all documents described in Exhibit “A,”

attached hereto.



Respectfully submitted,

Bar No. 11217000
Marshall M. Searcy,  Jr.
Bar No. 17955500
Brian S . S tagner
Bar No. 24002992
KELLY, HART & HALLMAN,  P. C.
201 Main Street, Suite 2500
Fort Worth, Texas 76102
Telephone: (817) 332-2500
Telecopy: (817) 878-9280

ATTORNEYS FOR CITY OF FORT WORTH

CERTIFICATE OF CONFERENCE

I hereby certify that a conference was held with the attorney for opposing party to agree

on a date, time, place and materials to be furnished. An agreement could not be reached so the

deposition is being taken pursuant to this notice.

First Amended Notice of Oral Deposition
of T. Allan h4cArtor and Subpoena Duces Tecum, Page 2
249432.1



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that on this 30th day of September 1998, a true and correct copy of the
foregoing document was sent by facsimile to all counsel of record, as follows:

Paul C. Watler
JENKENS & GILCHRIST, P.C.
1445 Ross Avenue, Suite 3200
DaIlas,  Texas 75202

Francis B. Majorie, P.C.
LEVINE AND MAJORIE LTD.
12750 Merit Drive, Suite 1000
Dallas, Texas 75251

James E. Coleman, Jr.
CARRINGTON, COLEMAN, SLOMAN

& BLUMENTHAL
200 Crescent Court, Suite 1500
Dallas, Texas 75201. .

R. H. Wallace, Jr.
SHANNON, GRACEY, RATLIFF&  MILLER
500 Throckmorton, Suite 1600
Fort Worth, Texas 76102-3899

Randall Wilson
SUSMAN GODFREY L.L.P.
1000 Louisiana, Suite 5100
Houston, Texas 77002-5096

William J. Albright
FIGARI & DAVENPORT, L.L.P.
901 Main Street, Suite 4800
DaIlas, Texas 75202

Mark S. Dugan
DECKER, JONES, MCMACKIN
500 Throckmorton, Suite 2500
Fort Worth, Texas 76102

Mike Powell
LOCKE PURNELL RAIN
& HARRELL
2200 Ross Avenue, Suite 2200
Dallas, Texas 7620 l-6776

Bill Bogle
HARRIS, FINLEY & BOGLE
500 Throckmorton, Suite 1300
Fort Worth, Texas 76102

E. Lawrence Vincent, Jr.
SUSMAN GODFREY L.L.P.
2323 Bryan Street, Suite 1400
Dallas, Texas 75201-2663

&+i i
DEE J. KELLY

First Amended Notice of Oral Deposition
of T. Allan WArtor  and Subpoena Ducts  Tecum, Page 3
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EXHIBIT “A”

A. Definitions

1. “You,” “your,” and “yours” means deponent T. Allan McArtor, any agent or
representative of T. Allan McArtor, and each person acting or authorized to act
on his behalf.

2. “Legend” means Legend Airlines, Inc. and all agents or representatives acting
on its behalf.

3. “DOT” means the Department of Transportation, its related agencies, and all
agents or representatives acting on its behalf.

4. The term “document” is used with the fullest meaning recognized by the Texas
Rules of Civil Procedure and Texas Rules of Evidence and includes any and a11
manner of written, typed, printed, handwritten, electronically recorded or stored,
reproduced, photographed, filmed, e-mailed, or recorded materials, and all plans,
drawings, models or other representations of any kind of anything pertaining,
describing, referring or relatin,,(J directly or indirectly, in whole or in part, to the
subject matter of each document request. Moreover, the term includes, but is not
limited to the following items:

(4 originals and all other copies not absolutely identical to originals; and

W all drafts and notes (whether typed or handwritten or othenvise)  made or
prepared in connection with such document, whether used or not.

5. The terms “and,” “or, ” “and/or” shall be construed as conjunctive or disjunctive
to ensure the provision of additional information or more complete responses and
to avoid the questions herein bein,(7 considered ambiguous, inaccurate or
confusing.

6. The term “identify” for persons means to provide the name, last known business
address, last known residence address, last known business telephone number and
last known personal telephone number. For documents and/or communications,
“identify” means to provide the date, the identity of participants and witnesses,
and a brief statement of the substance.

7. The terms “relate(s),” “refer(s),” “regarding, ” “relating to” or “concerning” mean
relating to, referring to, concerning, regarding, describing, discussing, reflecting,
mentioning, constituting and/or supporting, directly or indirectly.

First Amended Notice of Oral Deposition
of T. Allan hIcArtor and Subpoena Duces Tecum, Page 4
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8. The word “person” shall mean any individual, firm, corporation, association,
partnership, consortium, joint venture, commercial entity, or any other business
entity, United States government, state, county, municipality, commission,
specific district, or any other subdivision of the federal, state or local
government.

9. Public official shall mean any officer, agent or representative, employee, staff
member or other personnel affiliated with the White House, the Department of
State, the Department of Commerce, the Department of Justice, members of
Congress, the Democratic National Committee or the Republican National
Comrnittee.

10. The term “Love Field litigation” refers to the litigation pending in the 48th
Judicial District of Tarrant County (Cause No. 48-171109-97, City of Fort Worth,
Texas, et al v. City of Dallas, the Dallas Fort Worth International Airport Board,
Jeffi-ey  P. Fegan, Legend Airlines, Inc., Astraea Aviation Services, Inc. d/b/a
Dalfort  Aviation, Mesa Airlines, Inc., Continental Airlines, Inc. and Continental
Express, Inc.) and in the Dallas Federal District Court for the Northern District
of Texas (Cause No. 3:98-CV-1187-R,  Continental Airlines, Inc. et al v. City of
Dallas,  Texas and City of Fort Worth, Texas, Dallas-Fort Worth International
Airport Board, Jefky P. Fegan; and American Airlines, Inc.).

B. Instructions

1. Comply with the Definitions provided in Exhibit A.

2. In producing the requested documents, furnish all non-privileged information in
your possession, custody or control, includin,u information in the possession of
your attorneys, investigators, auditors, accountants, and all persons acting or
purporting to act on your behalf and not merely such documents in your
possession.

3. Pursuant to Rule 167(l)(f) of the Texas Rules of Civil Procedure, you are
instructed to produce the documents as they are kept in the usual course of
business or the documents shall be organized and labeled to correspond with the
categories in this Request. In addition, documents are to be produced in full and
expurgated form; redacted documents will not constitute compliance with this
Request.

4. If any document described in this Request was, but no longer is, in your
possession, or subject to your custody or control, or in existence, state whether:I

(a> It is missing or lost;
@I It has been destroyed;

First Amended Notice of Oral Deposition
of T. Allan McArtor  and Subpoena Duces Tecum, Page 5
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w It has been transferred, voluntarily or involuntarily, to others; or
69 It has been disposed of otherwise, and state when and how.

5. If any document faIlin,0 within any description contained in this Request is
privileged or is withheld for any reason:

(a>
(b)
(cl
(d)
@>

(9
69

Identify ifs title and general subject matter;
State its date;
Identify all persons who participated in its preparation;
Identify the persons for whom it was prepared or to whom it was sent;
Identify all persons to whom it or any copy of reproduction thereof was
ever directed, addressed, sent, delivered, mailed, given or in any manner
disclosed;
State the nature of the privilege claimed; and
State in detail each and every fact upon which you base your claim for
privilege.

6. The use of a verb in any tense shall  be construed as the use of the verb in al1
other tenses, and a plural noun shall be construed as a singular noun and a
singuular noun shall be construed as a plural noun, as necessary to bring within the
scope of any request all responses which might otherwise be construed as outside
its scope.

C. Relevant Time Period

Unless otherwise noted,

subpoena duces tecum shall be

the relevant time period of the documents requested in this

from October 10, 1997 to the present, and shall include a11

documents which refer to or relate to that period, even though prepared or published prior or

subsequent to that period.

D. Documents to be Produced

Deponent is hereby directed to produce for inspection and copying the documents

described below that are in your possession, custody, or control, including those documents in

the possession of your agents, attorneys, or others acting at your direction or on your behalf:

I 1. Al1 documents referring to, relating to or showing travel to Washington D. C.
during the period October 10, 1997 through the date of this deposition.

First Amended Notice of Oral Deposition
of T. Allan McArtor  and Subpoena Duces Tecum, Page 6
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2. All documents referring to, concerning or reflecting communications, discussions,
meetings or conversations between you and the DOT pertaining to the litigation
currently pending involving Love Field.

3. All documents referring to, concerning or reflecting communications, discussions,
meetings or conversations between you and the DOT pertaining to your desire to
have the DOT participate in proceedings to resolve all or part of the litigation
currently pending involving Love Field.

4. AI1 documents referring to, concerning or reflecting communications, discussions,
meetings or conversations between you and the DOT pertaining to the DOT’s
opinion, if any, that the service Legend proposed to offer at Love Field is
permissible under the Wright and Shelby Amendments.

5. AI1 documents referring to, concerning or reflecting communications, discussions,
meetings or conversations between you and the DOT pertaining to the DOT’s
opinion, if any, that the 1968 Regional Airport Concurrent Bond Ordinance is
unenforceable because of federal law.

6. AI1 documents in which you request any public official to contact the DOT with
respect to the Love Field litigation.

7. AI1 documents in which any public official has requested the DOT to participate
or to become involved in the Love Field litigation.

First Amended Notice of Oral Deposition
of T. Allan McArtor  and Subpoena Duces Tecum, Page 7
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Nancy E. McFadden

4’30 7th smxt,  S.W.
wuhin(Fon,  D.C. 20590

Tel: (202) 366402
Fax (202) 366-3388

N A N C Y  D E A M E R  LOBUE
Assistant Chief Counsel

Airports and Environmental Law

Federal Aviation Administration
OflIce  01 Chief Counsel
800 Independence Ave., SW.
Washington, DC 20591

Tel: (202) 267-3 199
Fax: (202) 267-5769
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June 16, 1998

Ms. Nancy E. McFadden
Genera! Counsel
Department of Transportation
400 Seventh Street, S.W.
Washington, DC 20590

Dear Nancy:

Thank you for taking time out of your schedule to meet with us concerning efforts
under-taken in the Dallas-Fort Worth area to preclude competition and new entry.

As I mentioned, the Department and Secretary Slater should be congratulated for
aggressively addressing matters that impact competition. As the Department has
increased international opportunity for U.S. carriers, it should continue to open domestic
opportunity. By speaking out on these issues, the Secretary has improved opportunities
for new entrants and start-ups.

I support your efforts and would be delighted to discuss these issues further with you and
the Secretary.

Sincerely,

T. Allan  McAttor
President and CEO

7555  L e m m o n  A v e n u e D a l l a s ,  T e x a s  7 5 2 0 9 2 1 4 . 3 5 8 . 6 3 3 3 Fax 2 14.358.6336
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June 24, 1998

Ms. Nancy E. McFadden
General Counsel
Department of Transportation
400 Seventh Street, S.W.
Washington, DC 20590

Dear Nancy:

.-.

o-. --- -- --o---- -- _ _ - -
---------,

- _ . _ _ _ .
” __ _ _ _ ----- --- .--- ,

. ,

As to support for American in Fort Worth and the likelihood of a balanced hearing before
Judge McCoy, I call to your attention a recent statement by one of the Judge’s fellow
judges. “American and DFW are synonymous, one for the other,” Tarrant County Judge
Tom Vandergriff said. “We built the airport for them.” [Fort Worth Star Telegram, April
22, 1998, “American wants flights at Love Field.] I also thought that you Lvould  be
interested in the attached documents from Continental.

Finally, I call your attention to the attached article from the June 18, 1998 Bond Buyer.
The headline says it all -- “DFW Airport ignores suit in favor of overhaul.” The article
notes that DFW is going ahead with its $6.3 billion in airport upgrades and that Love Field
operations will have no impact on DFW and its future growth.

Sincerely,

Attachment

Edward P. Faberman

LAI 00057
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Copyright 1998 The Bond buyer, Inc.
The Bond Buyer

Juno 18, 1998, Thursday

SEmIOH:  Pg. 1

LENGTH: 662 words

HEADLIE:  Dallas-Fort Worth Airport Ignores Suit In Favor of Overhaul

BYLIKE:  By Darrell. Preston

DATELINE:  DALLAS

BODY:
Deciding not to be halted by litigation swirling over Dallas' Love Field,

Dallas-Fort Worth International Airport is fOrglng  ahead this month with plans
for a $6.3 billion overhaul funded mainly with bonds.

Barlier this month DEW's Airpqrt Board named a new 18--r underwriting
team, and airport  officials  last weak unveiled their latest proposal for $6.3-- -

billion of improvements during.the  next 20 years. Enhancexants  include $2.3
billion of terminal upgrades and $2.1 billion for a new autmted  people mver
system to get passengers to their gates more quickly.

Board officials could sign off on the plan as early as next month. Though no
fhal timtables  for flnaucinq  or bond issuance  are available, aimrt officials
hope to begin soaa of the work this year. Plaming  docunsnts  list 9753 million
of imaed.iate  projects targeted to get under way in 1998, &d another $1.97
billion of work between 1999 and 2001.

Planning, which began last year, continued this spring despite a whirlwind of
litigation spurred by Congress’ decision last fall to lift som flight
restrictions at Love Field, a city-owned airport near downtown Dallas. Six
lawsuits have been filed by Dallas and Fort Worth, several airlines, and DW
itself to determine wNch airlines can fly out of Love and to where.

Previously, flights out of Love could only go to states adjacent to Texas
under the Wright Araendxmnt, passed by Congress in the 1970s to protect DEU from
cozzpetition.  But last year Congrsss  allowed flights to two other states, and
soma members ur&aed  to lift restrictions still further.

Fort Worth sued Dallas last fall to prevent flights to more destinations,
alleging that would violate bond covenants in place since the cities agreed to
jointly build tht airport. Those covenants ware intended to protect bondholders
by concentrating flights at DPW. The airport has about 31.8 billion of bonds
outstanding.

The posslblllty of expanding service at Love has enticed three airlines
wanting to compete with the airport's only coaxnercial carrier, Southwest
Airlines Co. Thosa  thxea  ar8 Legand  Airlines Inc., a start-up cprriar  that
lobbied to lift flight restrictions and announced plans Tuesday to build a new
terminal at Love;  ContFnsnt41  Expreea, wNch began limited semice last wsaic;
and American Airlines Inc., DPW'a  largest  carrier.

When the controversy erupted last fall, DR( executive director Jeffrey‘ Feqan
. said work on airport iarproveannts  and bonds would likely be delayed. But sFnce

then, the Board and othsr officials have decided to forgo ahead.

"The lltigatlon is obviously  affecting the planning,  but you can't just sit
still," said Angel Biaaatti,  M airport spokeswaxmn.

Scar airport analyata  predict  DTW may loso a feu flights to Love. But there
ara fw credit conceq~r  about thm fzmact on DIW bonds aiven.other  restr4m.inn.-

LAI 00058



at Love, including ltited  tennlnal  space and parking, as rall*as  pressure to
minlmlze car traffic and airplane noise in neighborhoods near the inner-city
a i rpor t .

Only 90 additional flights  per day are plaMad by the three airlines wanting
to serve Love.
Love would pale

With Southwest's 270 flights per day, the 360 flights  a &y at

in comparison  to DEW's 2,800.

Also, DEW, nlready the world's second-busiest airport  as measured by
passenger traffic, is predicating its overhaul on the assqtion  that usage ~111
grow from 57 million passengers A year now to about 100 million  by the mid&e of
the next century. Considering that forecast and the obvious need to UpdAtA
terminals Arid ground transportation, analysts think it is reasonable to proceed
with the CApftAl plan BVen if JoIDd flights A;0 lost to LOVS.

wDE'V  is A hub airport and no one is going to run a hub out of Love Field,*
said Mary Francoeur, vice president and senior credit officer at Hoody's
Investor3 Service. "I don't see anyone Walking away from ORI."

Copyrlght c 1998 'American  Banker, Inc. All Rights Reserved.
http://ww.bondbuyer.com
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Cu
do$mNENTAL  EXPRESS DEFENDS
TRAVELEM’ RIGH7’ TO NEW CHOICE

a AT LOVE FIELD: LAtJMXES CAMPY

P
Q

DALLAS, June 23,1998 - Continental  E$JRU today charged that by tr~ring

3c to block fair and legal  competition at Love Field, the DFW Airpcm Bti and the

convezlicnce,  flexibility and cmm.mm choice. I

At issue arc three daily flights between Love Field and Cleveland  tixt

Continental Express plans to start on July 1, The Board, the City of Fort Worth

and htican Airlines IVC parties  to numerous lawsuits involving Continental

Express’ plamed Cleveland setice.  The Board and Fort Worth have filed in state

court for a temporary testraining order that would prevent the airline from flying its

newly a~ouncd  Cleveland service, Y

“When elephants fight, it’s the grass tit suffers,” said David Siegel,

president of Continental Express,  quoting an ancimt proverb. “In U-G ins&nce,  the

elephants - DFW, Fort Worth and American - arc trampling all over the righta  of

Metro&x travclcrs.”

-mae-
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DALLAS LOVE FIELD/PAGE  2

Siegel said Continental  Express  will launch  an advertising camphign ti

WC& to directly tell traveIcrs what’s  at stake in the lawsuit. The ads are cartoon-

Ws E classic case of David aad Goliath. They’re  raising a hullabaloo over a

mere 150 daily se, less than two-tenths of a pcrccnt  of American’s more than

82,000 scab a day oh of DFW,” Siegel  said- “We’re mg to add a modest and

reasombIt amount of competition out of Love Field. There’s  no reason why the

people of North Texas should be denied this added choice.”

Continental Express  has duigmd tbe new service  to be in strict campliance

with all laws and coniracta  governing flights from Love Field. Continental Express

shady started sewice June 11 betweu~Lovc and Gaqt Bush Inkrwutincntal

Airport in Houstoa

“Our customers  say they want to fly out of Love Field on modern SO-seat

regional jet3 flown by Conlinfmtal  l3xpm” Siegel said- UWe’re  simply txying to

provide them with tiq! Sewicc.n

-more
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DALLAS LOVE FIELD/PAGE 3

Continental Express smes mare than four million customize  mdy. AJ a

ngiod air cani~ owned by C~ntincntal  Airlines, Exprtss  offas more h 800

daily dm from its hubs in Houston., Newark  and Clcvcland.  Continental

express offers advance seat assignments and OnePass  l?equtnt flyrr miles which

m be rcdecmed anywhert in the world  Continental and its partner airlines fly,

###I

.
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THREE LIITLE
FLIGHTS.

WHAT’S THE
BIG DEAL?

~~Airtin~h~owr700flig~a~fromherr.~
they’re trying to stap us fawn adding 3 flighti a day to

Cl~landfrwnLuvoFidd3fligh&50subesctt.
To Clavdurd.  Wtr just wng to g’w c&uws

a little more choice. So, we have to ask-
WhaYa  realty  going on here?

Continental
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DOTHREEFLIGHTS
TOCLEVELAND

SOUNDSCARYTOYOU?
OneaMinohaauvw7OOfUghtsad2yfrom~And

they’re trying to stop us Fran  adding 3 fli9Ms.a
day to Cleveland from Low Field. 3 flIghta 50

seats  each. To Uweknd, W’n just byinq to
give customm a Ilfflo rnon choke,

So, we have  bo ask-
wllafa n3alry  gdng on hem?

LAI 00063
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November 19, 1997

Nancy McFadden, Esquire
Office of the General Counsel
Department of Transportation
400 Seventh Street, S.W., Room 10428
Washington, DC 20590

Dear Nancy:

C”IC.ac

3X0 Three FIW Y:auonal  Plaza
Chqo. lll~no~r 60602 4233
Telephone. 312 9771400
Fax. 312 97i4405

ht~p//v.wuuhlawcom  .

Writer2 Direct Dial
:

202.778.4460

LAI 00129
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Nancy McFadden, Esquire
November 20, 1997
Page 2

As you know, Bob Crandall stated that he will sue everyone in American to close
Love Field if the Wright Amendment is changed in any way. Consistent with his
promise, on Friday, October 10, 1997 the City of Fort Worth sued the City of
Dallas, Dallas/Ft. Worth Airport Board, Legend, Dalfort and others to prohibit

. additional Love Field operations.’ As part of American (and its “friends”) efforts to
maintain it’s dominance over the DFW market,2 on November 7, American joined
the City of Fort Worth in this suit. In another interesting move, the DFWAirport
Board opposed the City of Dallas’ request to change venue from state to federal
court. It is difficult to believe that DFW - a named defendant -- is willing to allow
the case to remain in state court. Even though a named defendant, DFW
supports Fort Worth’s position.

Several days after joining the Fort Worth litigation, Bob Crandall once again
issued a public threat. He proclaimed that if Love Field is opened “we will go to
Love Field.” Company officials stated that they could operate as many as 200
flights a day. Of course, Crandall added that he would not shift all of these flights
to Love if “F&t Worth and Dallas agree to limit any Love Field passenger flights to
only Texas afld the four adjoining states.” In other words, American will double
activity at Love Field unless Crandall gets what he wants - no competition.3

1 It is interesting to note that although the plaintiffs sued Legend - a company that is not
flying and does not have DOT or FAA certificates - they did not sue Southwest-that has
announced it will use the new authority contained in the Appropriations Act - and Continental
Airlines that is modifying two Love Field gates for jet operations.

2 Counsel for the City of Fort Worth also represents American and Dee Kelley, lead partner in
the firm, is on American’s Board of Directors.

3 If American added 200 departures per day, it would operate as many flights as Southwest
and about 10 times the number to be operated by Legend.
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Nancy McFadden, Esquire
November 20,1997
Page 3

American has now taken this threat to the next level. While admitting  that it
doesn’t think that the city should allow expanded service at Love Field, it has *
requested gates so that it can “institute a substantial schedule of interstate service
form Love Field” if additional authorities are permitted. Any action by the City of
Dallas to prevent new operations from Love Field would wipe out the language in
the Appropriations Bill and would be more restrictive than the original Wright
Amendment.

All of this comes at a time that American is increasing its share of the Dallas-Fort
Worth market and has once again announced record breaking profits.

American and its surrogates are attempting to force Dallas officials to slow down
any actions that would permit Legend or other carriers to operate at Love Field.
They know that by delaying the start-up of a new carrier and increasing its costs
that the carrier may be driven out of the marketplace. They also are using all of
their resources to threaten and coerce Dallas officials into taking steps to prevent
Legend or any other new entrant from operating. This type of collusion and anti-
competitive behavior should not be tolerated.

As you can see from the attached ads in the Dallas papers, Bob Crandall and
American are demanding that the parties prevent the competition allowed by the
Transportation Bill QI: they will bombard Love Field with multiple flights. The cost
of advertisement and litigation is worth it to American if it enables them to stop or
slow down any possible competition.

I urge the Department to review all actions taken by American and their partners
on closing Love Field to competitive service.. ._

:
Sincerely,

Edward P. Faberman

LAI  00131
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INTHEDALLAS/F'ORTWORThtREA

FORT WORTH’S POSITION

AND

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS

November l&l997

-
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FORT WORTH’S POSITION

l The Cities of Dallas and Fort Mirth, through the 1968 Regional
Airport Concurrent Bond Ordinance, have given the.D)/FW alport
Board the authority to determine the level of decentralized
Certificated Air Passenger Service from !irports  owned by both
cities.

l The City of D&u is not required by any congressional action or
federal regulation to permit air pauenger  service to points outside
of the State of Texas-

The City of Dallas can not permit air passenger service from Love
Field to the three States mentioned in the Shelby Amendment
without the approval of the DEW Airport Board.

The City of Fort Worth expexta the City of Dallas to uphold its
commitment to the 1968 Regional Airport Concurrent Bond
Ordinance and not allow expanded air passenger  service from Love
‘Field  without the approval of thHVJ?W Airport Board.

LAI  00133



IV A iiQe~$blW  iKr cLmJ# Monday, November  17, 1997

LET’S v&r LET
WASHINGTON SHRINK

DFW AIRPORT.



Thirty years ago the cities of Dallas and Fort Worth agreed to end
competition between their airports and to work together-to develop and

support the Dallas/Fort Worth Airport..
..,I ,

It was a great decision. The agreement produced the second largest
domestic airport in the U.S., an economic development machine that has
made the Metroplex one of the fastest-growing economies in the world,

Having airports in Dallas and Fort Wprth compete with each other j
and DFW is just as bad an idea now as it was in 1968:

Multiple airports only a few miles apart will create congestion in the air,

and pollution and delays on the ground. Even worse- three small airports
won’t offer the Metroplex nearly as many total flights, nor anywhere

near as many nonstop destinations as DFW.

There is no reason to cripple DFW. Every city in America
has “proprietary power” to decide how its airport should be used.
New York, Washington, D.C., Kansas City, Orange County and lots

of other cities make their own rules about their own airports -
and Dallas is entitled to do the same. ’



It doesn’t matter what Washington  tbinks. How we use
our airports is a local issue. It can- and should- be resolved

by the city councils of Dallas and Fort Worth.

nis (isn’t about the Wright Amendment.

It isn’t about fares.

It’s about sticking with a commitment that built one of the world’s
great airports. It’s about keeping the economic engine

North T&as running on all cylinders. F
hat is driving

And it’s about deciding - for ourselves - what’s best for the Metroplex.

IT’S NOT BROKEN. DON’T FIX IT

A Message From American Airlines ,.



- . . -.-_

CLEARING?~E AIR
ON %E AIRPORT DEBATE.

AmericanAirlines’ l ’
LAI 00137
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American applies foiiove gate
- American Airlines renewed its threat to move flights from Dallas/Fort .

Worth Airport to Love Field in Dallas if flight limits at Love are eased. And to
drive ifs point home, the airline on Tuesday applied to
Dallas for permission to use at least six gates at Love.

Robert Crandall,  the airline’s chief exective, repeat-
ed his warning Monday that the airline would move
flights to Love.The limits on Love, imposed by the
Wright Amendment, were intended to protect D/FW.
This year, Congress eased some of the restrictions,
permitting nonstop flights  from Love to three more
states. Fort Worth is now fighting the change.

Crandall said that if the limits are eased, it would
weaken the D/Fw hub, and eventually hurt Fort Worth’.

The airline said the application for gates was simply

&andaH laying the groundwork to move the flights if Dallas
doesn’t imposeiimits on Love Field.

Meanwhile, U.S. District Court Judge John McBryde
ordered representatives of Fort Worth and Dallas to meet face-to-face in an
effcxt to settle the legal fight over Love. McE3ryde also said that he wants
individuals at the negotiating table “who shall have unlimited settlement
&horitf and that they will “make a good-faith effort to settle..

,a..’ a -- --g2

:
:

-
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Tuesday, November 11, 1997

American warns flights may move to Love’

By Terry Maxon
scjfwrf!nojmIkUrt~Nm

American Airline3 will
e;ln flying out of Dallas  I

immediately be-
me Flcld  if ani .

iompititcir - including upstart carrier Leg-
end Airlines - launches new service from
the Dallas airport, American chairman Rob
ert L Cm&all said Monday.

“If Ime Field opeqs  up, we will go to LWC
Field,”  .~r. CddaIl  said. “End of disc-
sion” f

’ Mr. Crandall argued at a briefing iof re-
porters Monday that would be bad nem for
the aread economy, ozhfch thrives in part
because of a kge-number of US and for-
eign flights setring the DaUa3lFort  Worth
Internatiqnal  Akpott.

If rivals 9tart offering new service from
Love Field,  American would be forced to
shfft many flights from D/FW Aiqnxt and
shrink fta connect@ hub there, he said. -

To head that off, he urged the dties of
Fort Worth and Dallas to agree to limit any
Love Field Fnger flights to only Tm

.

Twklha~Ncrr~~.

American Airlines chairman  Robert
L CraMall says American could k
forced to shib flights from D/FW.

I

and the four adjou states - rnles that
are more restrictive than what the federal
government dictated in recent legislation.
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Continued from Page IA.
words drew a quick  re(;ponse  from
some.

Dalhu Mayor Ran Kirk and Fort
Worth hfayor Xenneth  Barr declined
to comment  but some Dallas City
cfxlnd mf3mbeI-s  critidztd Mr. crm-
&II’s uzerrions that what’s but for
&micmi9kstfortheenKir8rfqim

LegendAi.rlines’chXexecuti~e,T.
A&m McArtor, whb mnducted  a news
conference later Monday, blasted
whsthecalledaT?amgeafxUnfor-
mad.on’  fmm opprlents  of in-
&TViCCatLClYCKt?Id.

our Ytnrc”
BUG they added, that would have

impIiCationj  for the region.
‘The WhOk debate is, does the me

tKqhX  Want to have one of the prima-
ry airpon  hubj  in the United States or
not?” Mr. cmndall  said

He said the airline had recently
‘au5pendedp~ancwterminal
onD/PWA!rport’swwtsideanda
trainsystemmaln.nectthatrerminal
tuthcairport5othcr~

However, cotmmtfon will mndn-
ue on 10 gates almdy  being by.Ut  on
thewestside,hesald.

American put ruu-page  ads in the
i3flllBandFortWorthclailynewspb
per3 Mouday  explaining it3 pmirion
opposingnewserviceatLuvePleldIt
also intervened Friday on FOR
Worth’s side in that civs lawsuit
agyJ&-J’&%-&~$~~.
any new service  from Ime Field.

SlncelP79,akderallawknowna9
the wright ameLulment  has llmitcd
servicefromIa)etoTexasandthe
four adjohhg  sum only  SoUth~
AirI.l.ne¶ offers scheduled  passe!lger
fllghtsfmm~

The zinumhnent  alsl allowed ion-
ger flight3  for-wmmutzr airplane3
withnomarethan5SseM3rpgend
plansflightS~Oldesain=rattre-
confIguMtoS6seatrandrecentIy
persubd~mrewritathe
WIiglltamandmentmauowthat

LAI  00140



Saturday, November 8, I.997

American
baclss~m i n .

airpokt suit
It says Ime Field flights
would harm company

- By Christopher Lee
.

’ s4lmc74nnDallasyonLDtwcn  .
f .e
z American Airlines formally sided with Fort

Worth on Friday in that city’s lawsuit against DaUs
over Luvs Field,  making  official an alliance thnt
some observers  had suspected  for montha

In an H-page fifing  in tite Dtict Court, Amerl-
can seeks  to intervene fa the case,  arguing  that the
company would be harmed if Dak3 permits  newb
authorhi  nonatop  flights from the dtyamed  air-
port

Ah Friday, pauaS  offkials filed a motion  diJ3g
._ that the Tanant County  asa be moved to federal

court since  it sprln~ in part. frum ccngrtional
chlngm in federal law governing Iava Field.

‘We obviously bsve a pretty huge vested intereat
In D/W Airport md in all them munt daveloP
menu,” said Andrea Rtidcr,  a spokeswoman for
Amcriccs.  “So we thought it was prudent from a
leg4Btnndpoirxt  to position otusclv~~  in this particur
lar lawsuit” LAI 00741



l,“”  I” LIJ. a- - -  - -

Fort Worth-based American alleges that proposed” ‘-‘*
new long-haul flights at Love Field would violate a _
2%year-old agreement -between Dallas and Fort-* .
Worth to protect Dallas/Fort Wokth International .
Airport, where American is the largest air carrier.

The company ask8 the court,!0 -force Dallas to ’
limit p&enger service from tive Field to Texas
and its neighboring states and require all other
flights to take off from DEW AirpOrt.

Dallas Mayor Ron Kirk was out of town Frida;
and could not be reached for comment. Dallas City
Attorney Sam Lindsay said he .wasn’t  surprised by i
American’s move.

“At least I have to give American Airlines credit
for finally stepping up to the plate,” MrI L$.say ;
said, “because they’ve been behind. this whole mat-
ter the entire time, I don’t know who they ‘thought
they were fooling.

“American was the moving force.and the initial I
catalyst behind the laws&t, and what took place :

Pleasesee AMERICAN on Page 29k . I -i
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..-- --s ForteWorth

American asks
to join lawsuit
over .Love Field.

BYMAXB.  BAKJWIND DAN REED
strr-T&gm7l sub wrilcra

FORT WORTH.- American Air-
lines asked a state district judge yes&r-
day to. let it join Fort Worth in suing

- I
Dtiastoblocktbe expansiunufinkr-
state pasengcr  services at Dalias Lnve

.- - - F’icld.-. American said it has investi bun-
drtds of mUions of dollars *on tumi-
nab, hangan and support facilities at
Dallas/Fort Worth Airport based on
agreements Fort Worth and DaIIas
signed in 1968 to move all intcntatc

(Mom on DLE’W  on Page 21)
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ad bond covenants -;, and jeop-
@izc American’s investment in
D/FWAirport, where the aviati
$nt operates its largest hub. . T
+bncrican  has 530 flights a day

at D/FW Airport, and its com-
ppter ,afSliatc, American Eagle,
(iffers 251 daily depaaures.  Addi-
fi”qnaIly,  AMR Corp., Anierican’s
@+rcnt;employs  about 33,000
#ople in North Texas and is the
&ion’s largest employer.
~~l”we, too, have done an awful
ic$ in this community in reliance
v the proqises in the bond

E
‘@venants.  and the ordinances,”

g
batd Andrea Rader, a spokes-

z
*ornan for the Fort Worth-based

P &line. ‘We moved our htidquar-
(6~s here. We’ve hired close to
$O&XlO  people h&-e. . . .
.e .

D/F-/V - ;$o-mg; an&..‘c”m$

:* make the decision on this issue
.. From Page 1A. regarding Love Eleld service, that

I they do have local control,” she
I

p’assengeI service to the internal:  ‘:
said.

ti+alajrport  .
American Chairman Robert

* ’ Crandall, long an outspoken
1 The airline contetids that to

allow expansi.on  of long-haul
opponent  of .maeased  service  at

frights at Love Field would vio-
Love, PI= to meet with reporters
Monday to explain the airline’s

Iite those landmark pacts - position and its plans to defend its
ulrhich are in the form of contracts . local m.h.

An American affiliate has
obtained lease rights to the oId 1%
gate east concourse at Love, and
Am6iica.n officials have threat-
ened to move some flights from
DEW to the Dallas airport if
Love Field’s service limits are
widened or removed.
. The head of a start-up carrier

proposing long-haul services froth
Love Field said he is not surprised
that American joined the air war
over expanded senrices at bvc
Field.

“I’m pleased that the charade is
over and that American’s obvious
intiolvement  is quitc visible”’ said
Alan McArtor, president of Leg-
end Airlines. McArtor nnd others
have accused  American  of orchcs-

tming Fort Worth’s opposition to
Legend’s plans.

McArtor, a former  administra-
tor of the Federal Aviation
Administratioo,  said it is clear that
federal law has determi@  what
services should be allowed at
LoveField. .

* “It is 8 federaI issue. It should
be determined  ti federal court,”
McArtor said. ‘%at.es and n-nnici-
palities cannot pre-empt federal
law.”

On Thursday, Dallas filed a
countersuit in federal court, say-
ing it is
ly imp0!r

weriess to stop federal-
ed expansion of service-s

at Love Field. The countersuit
wasfiledinafede&lcourtinDal-
1fS.

The suit asks the federal c0urt
to determine the city’s rights and ’ .
obligations since Congress
changed the Wright Amendment
and tied federal ‘fight restric-
tions on nonstop commercial s6x-
vice at the Dallas airport.

It also asks the federal court
to declare that Dallas does not
have the unilateral power or the
obligation to close Love Field
to avoid expanding commerci’al
passenger service. . ,

. .



American’s bid to join the law-
suit with Fort Worth came the
same day that Dallas, along with
Ltgcnd, asked that Fort Worth’s
state lawsuit be transfemzd  into a
fed&l court in port worth; U.S.
District Judge John McBxyde will*.
now handle the case and Amesi-
can’s request to become a. co-
plaintiff  with Fort Worth.

Additionally, state District
Judge Bob McCoy set a hmng
yesterday for Nov. 14 on the
DEW’ Airport board’s motion
seeking court-ordered, nonbind-
ing mediation of the long-stand-
ing disp)ltts between the cities
over aviation. The airport board
also called an emergency meet-
ing for 3 p.m. Monday to dis-
cuss the legal developments.

The legal jousting stems from
a lawbuit that Fort Worth filed
Oct. 10, the day after Congrei;s
eased federal flight restrictions
at Love Field.

After months of squabbling,
Congress made changes in the
Wright Amendment A the law
that has for 18 years allowed
service at Love. Field to cities
only . in Texas, Louisiana,
Arkansas, Oklahoma and New

Mexico.
‘In addition to expanding that

s&vice zone to include Alaba-
ma, Mississippi and Kansas,
Congress said larger jets modi-
fied to carry 56 or fewer pas-

> se’ngers can fly from Lovl Field
: to any point in the nation.

In its lawsuit, Fort Worth
stid if Dallas allows expanded
service at Love Field, it would
violate the 1968 agreements the
two cities signed to protect
their investment in D/FW Air-
port:

In its federal lawsuit, -Dallas
contends that it canCot prohibit
any carrier from providing ser-
vice at Love Field that .federal
law would permit.

“It is:Congress that passed
the law that Fort Worth com-
plains about . . .,I’ Dallas said in
its suit. “It is the federal gov-
ernment that has the power to
regulate flights, not Dallas.”

Legend, which Iobbicd Con-
gress to change the Wright
Amendment, and Dalfort Avia-
tion joined Dallas’ request to
move Fort Worth’s state court
lawsuit into federal court.

Dalfort owner Bruce Lead-

better is the lead. invest06
behind Legend. Dalfort woulg
also modify and maintain thti
jets Legend plans to use. . >

Leadbetter and McArtor  have
criticized American’s close r&-;
tionship with’Fort Worth and its;
financial support of *a Dalla$
neighborhood ‘g”up’s campaign:
to prevent the opening .of Lo&
Field ,

They also hayi questioned &
role of prominent Fort’ Worth!!
attorney Dee Kelly, who is IeaGl
counsel for Fort Worth and is ari
AMRboaxdmembcr. -m.

“The people who keep bring:!
&g this up, what’s their point?‘!
Rader .said.  “Fort Worth filed i
separate lawsuit, which we did
not have a role in until our peti{
tion” was filed yesterday.

“Dee Kelly is an honorabli
man,” she said, adding that “if a’
point of conflict” between Fort
Worth’s and America’s posi:
tions “ever arises, he will do
the right thing.”

r. .
Fort Worth Mayor Kenneth

Barr would not comment yes;
terday but has said the issue of
Kelly’s involvement is a “red
htning.”  .

..?I
. .
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Meanwhile,
’ back in

-

. Huntsville l . .
The city of Dallas’ countersuit,  filed in a

federal court in Big D last week, was
expected to include Fort Worth Alliance
Airport. It did, but just barely. Aside from a
brief mention, Alliance was not a major
component of the laws’uit.  Although there
may be many reasons for that, some
observers suggest that Dalias  may have soft-
pedaled Alliance because the milk&e who
developed the cargo airport in north Fort
Worth is the same man who-wants tb build

- that city’s new sports arena: ROE Perot Jr.
.- -_f - -
’

. Speculated Councilman Duncan: “We
have two separate situations we h,ave to deal

. with, which may well be Fort Worth’s motive
in the fllrst place, They sued US, they started
this fight at a very sensitive time.”

.

:
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’ cLECARING%EiiIR
ON.%E AIRPORT DEBATE.

A MESSAGE TI THE C~TLENS  OF THE MEIROPLEX  ROM

ROBERT L. CMALL, CHAIRMAN ANDCEO,AMERICANAIRUIUS.

AS rMIIy Of YOU know,  Dallas/Fort Worth International Airport faces a serious threat,
Some members of the U.S. congress are intent on expanding service at Dallas Love Field k
2 rcsuk, lawsuits have been fded, more lawsuits  have been threatened, and a great d& of
Ginformation  has been bandied about.

The real issues are getting IoSt in the clutter.
The debate is nor about the Wright Amendment. The Ai&e Deregulation Act of 1978

nakes clear that local airports are controlled by local operators. The City of Dallas  is the
lpmtor of Love Field, and Dallas offkiak, conjunctively with their partners in Fort worth,
nave every right to make appropriate rules regarding the use of airports in the Me~pl~,

The debate is not about fares. Various stiies have demonstrated that fares at
L ,J are fully competitive with fares at the nation’s other major cities. DFW is intensely
:ompetkive,  with more than two dozen airlines offering flights to niore than 200 destinations,
Many low-cost airlines operate at DIV and every low-cost airline is free to do so. ‘A shopper
who buys_in  advance will find plenty of low fares at DFVQ, .

-‘sm-fhe  a is& is what will happen if it becomes possible for airlines to offer s&ice to
many more places from Love Field. The answers are clear:‘:

1. Since .more than 90?4 of Dallas residents, and more than 50% of Metroplex
residents, Live closer toLove Field than to DFW,  airlines WilI add service at Love
and reduce servicerat  DFW. In the Iong term, DFW - without the support of
Ed customers i wilJ not be able to compete with hubs like O’Hare, Denver
Interna~ona,l and Atlanta.  DFW will become a second-tier hub.

2. There will be intense congestion in the airspace above the Mettoplex,  which is
utilized by both Love Field and DFW. There will be lots of deIays at both airports.

3. Dws diminished status will make the Metroplex a kss attractive akemative for
new and relocating business firms.

4. There wu be more aircraft  noise, more t&k congestion and more pollution  h the
- neighborhoods surrounding Love Field.
5. The North Texaseconomy will be less vigorous than it is today.

L A I  0 0 1 4 7



-The limitations on Love Field were imposed by the%nd ordinance  and covenants that
;clt;re agreed to by both D&s and FOG Worth when they decided, bad; m I%, to abandon
&heir airport rivahy and. build a world-class  international  airport. DnvJ has surpassed
everyoqe’s expectation; the bpnd covenants made sense  in 1968 and they make shse today.

American Airlines and AM& its parent company, employ 37,000 people m the
Me&roplex.  Hundreds of t.hou~ard  of area residents work for the companies  that seu ga
and services to American, .other DFW air carriers and our passengers.  We have invested
hundreds of millions of dollars at DFW and. billions of dollars in the airplanes that operate our
flights to and from the airport. Thus, we have acla stake + the outcome  of this debate,

Many business and community  leaders understand  that opctig Love Field to more
service wiIl be a major public p&y mistake  that will damage Dallas and the entire Metropkx
h be long term. To date, their voices have been iargely drowned out by those who seek to
uhdb the community’s commitment to DFW.

HOW,  that’s  going to change. American Airlines will join with others to oppose those
who se& to weaken DFW. We’ve made a major commitment to the Metroplex, and we think
we’re entitled to participate in the debate. We have LOO much invested at DFW, and in the
Metroplex,  .to do otherwise.

we think decisions regarding DFW and Love Field should be made locally by the
, )le of the MetropIe& not by Washington politicians. And the law is clear. Dallas is the
UP&or of Love Field and its officials,  conjunctively  with their partners in Fan Worth, are
en&led to decide how Love Field is used.

we hop ydl join us in our efforts to ensure a strong and competitive DW.

-

-AmericanAirlines”
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. . .
fog &areed by he I

gered. &o&d I I a.m., m
.most  powerful citizens came in from’& of

would rise to 91, nearfy a record. for May 11. A’-%
came from the ‘5outh,’ but the threat was from

This 1992 gathering,.  in a conference
‘nxm at the Chamber of Commcrcc,  away
ft-OM  the prying  eyes  of the public  and
press,  was cntitlal “Mayor Granger’s
Meetins’:  The agenda  contained  but one
line: Wright  Amendment.  Like  the temper-
ature  outside,  ffusJfations  were in-creasing.’

0. Kay Granger - ‘her future  run for
Congress  only  a glint in her eye - called  .
the group tq order.  Gazing  around-the.

room,  s-k saw Foxner’mayor!  Bob Bo1c.n
and Bayard  Friedman,  chamber  president

. Ter$ $yan and past tid cha+n Rice

. *Hey,  American  Airlines  vice p&d&t
. Tai Tedescd  and 1aIKyer  David Keltnct.

Alti in attendance  was Dee Kelly,  in
’ Kckrler’s  words  “a personaI  a(visor to

Grangcr,”  as wcl!.~ lawyer  to Fort  Worth3
. richest  and most powerful.  Kelly  WBT alsci

a director  for American  AirlineS.
- Meri~orics  vary today on hdvi  off&l, the
$wcr conference  was, Some id?tify it as
a meeting  of the chamber’s  aviation  co?-’
mitlfxk  Others rcqll it as a~hamkboatd 1

’ meeting.  Ryan  em$oy~ words like “infor:
rmY.and  “nothing official.”

The tlLKuo% of the group is far cltant

;ithin a joint
L as. the 1968

bait to see what.
,.,,‘dk . . i
cping  the Iawsuit  in place,

sided with  the America?
{‘I recommend again+

:

. . -
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Tcduco may have  chanced  a brief  smile. ’
HaIf  a decade  later, the aviation.  mar-

riage partners  am again in thei;  own War of
the Runways,  wringed as partners  but
joined  at the airport.  PoIiticianj  have co&
‘ttnd gone,  but fhc dome&-spat remains
the same, and Amaican’Airli~  still does-
i’t want a divorce.  Pious . Fort Worth,  l

meanwhile,  tippears  to have a.dalllmcc or
two of its own (c&al Meacham  and
Alliance),  makibg ihe Cowtown  suitor
seem nothing but a slutty  hypocrik

IT WAS THE FEDERAL GOVERNMENT'
chat orckxrd DalIas tid Fort Worth  to the
altar in a shotgun  marriage  of coniznicnce
in 1968,  and many  blame  the feds for all of
the ma&l discord  since that time. Uncle
Sam forced  the cities  to cooperate  in estab-
lisl&g a regionaI  airpo& .thrcakning  to
intuvcnt if they could II+ cohabit  at a neu-
traI site and close  their  .qIp&g a#klds+
Dallas’  bond ‘attorziey  Ray Hutchi.son

*de&cd ‘a scheme: The cities wouId  jotiy
operate  2 regional
pIeti_C
joint re.
.sou :

%close
new k
DalIq

gd fund its corn- .*
fan by fIoadng’

&th’s ,Grder

P
&vuIdbe

room for the
hterntiionaI.  .

:

might  chdcn~e  D4%% mo6opoly.  7%~
promisc3  .to limit commercial , aviation

F
‘vityatOthersitcsIfothctssenccoft@
8bondmv’cnants. . .

. ’ A uk@ue  a~spect  of Hu,tch.ison’s  pIan &
?/IV3 revenue  base, which  for the mozt
.part  wm4x from. the. airIi.nc cornpanics.
Rathcxt+lnlyonprFstlftesfrom~ai
lines,thcD/FWBoardw~
tothcusqsd;l6cooperadvebas
lines promise  to cover  th
es in proportion to the’

-
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. .
advent  of fedirzl.,iiirl&  -deregulation  in

“1979, American  set out to pioneer  @ hub
*. ..* ad-spoke’ ‘sy+n ‘L irovi. uiai: by ‘most

. .
~ * mjbrairIincs--as,itmdveditshcadq~

and many  of its fIigh$ from  New York City
toDEW, With dcrcmon, Southwest  had

-: ulbmedomtofIyan~hereti~w~
tim Love, ’ posing  a’ major thrcatr to

’ Amed& and aI.I&hu airiinu i D/r;w. .. .
Thisi  wm when  Jim. Wright  stepped  in-..

. ThelegisIationbearing~namebroke~a~
peGi utlty’axnong’*  die& the iirpoTtx

. *.and the w by foming’Southwut to ter-
’ rnina& ‘all it.8 Nghts’  ivithin  a fivtstati
:. amz WheGBraniff  +rlincs collapsed  four

’ ye&s later,.-American’s  DFW’ foothold
grew substantialI);,  but pcslq Southwest-

we winning the battle ho attract pa’istngem  .
~t&&fl~,“: .-- . . .

Through this h&n&tiqn at’ thy bigg= :
airport.  and in the.’ Ipng-haul  market,

: ..American has g%&~ to cbntrol  the rates
paid  .by D$‘U passer&y. Amer+‘r

. nionopoly  has ,amtinu~ pnmarily  beearue
oftheWright+nendme&:  * ‘.

- Delta,  on& the only  ,niriine  o&.&ing a’ i

’
* hub and comp+ing with  American  on ifs.

home  ground, ef&diveIj  abandoned  DC’W
-ib the eaxiy ’90s. Having  inowd r&t of its .

“&&tic~traffic  .and’aU  its. intetp@mal’:
. . .’ flights  io: other”citi~.D&  now &xrrh ‘;

only 20 percent of the DEW mark& IuY- ;
. ingthecxumbStootfiirc&en..  : ’ ’

.
e " INJOWER -tilt&; DEE KELLY.W'i$

. . . known  for his ciose”associati&  with form?- .
Rep.JimWright,auihorof~e?tl&-
‘Iation &xi@ to contain’  Love’s  re-uner-,,

pcc~mufflehcrsifcnmgxcoai$~

VgCn. It Wa3 Wr$hCs .l979 @ndiwoqk
that allow@ D&s-to maintain  L& I&.e a*
XiStrUS  * C$C si+ whilc.prucrving  the
union’  with .Fort  Worth:  The  arrangeme&  -L
crafhi whq~ DaIIv bttmed :ready  for.Le@ .
txpmlfion  -Jl.IIowcd the prgcr city $ptiAi
rd.ief  from  its rn+Iagq’~owl,  but reqi&d
Love  to stay in @ baclrgroun+ :

.Wright’s  strogg-arm  eRortJ  brought  the
cites back togcthq on; supposaiIy  q&i&’
if not intimate,  $xms~  Dallas couIdcontin-t
ue to ajoy the chazms  of Love  but only on
limited  bartix.  Dallas Love @air would  be
tdler8tKi  as lo$is the r+iorUhip c&h0
blkrnmi ’ . . ...m:;::

’ - While  neither  city’ wu realIy  &ifiaI by
the dictdtai &mn$ of r&lciIiation in 1979,

‘the federal  action atopped  the dtics’.public
bicMg.fmm&  -.a &&e. . . :’ ‘; ;

Like.0thG’powe-r  brokers  in Pfl Wor&:
. IGay ShowaI  delight  it wright’s SeIaxion  as

Housz(xnajority  kadcr and was su&y tickIcd
pink by Wrigl$s power-play  me of&
&m&men& WI&b scwcd  also’ to p+ct

: Arncrican  Air&e8  from  the pfevtic&ienS  0[
, Lay~eId  and Sourhwe3tAirIines;-  ‘. :.**.*

*Named  to Arie+an  Airlihea:  board pf
dikt0n M983;  My V& pleaxd &n
mor& wheh  ‘Wright  was .tl” ,Hy.
Speab=r.in J986. tiIJy.was biperly  pifap-:

.: @II&!  by ~right’s faIi from  grace’ pnd ms-
.ignatim fnjm’con~ in 1989.3001 his
‘tiding  ad the’dty’  iM?f~  Which  hC’lOidtd
;~Imt++j@~ar*~g& .- :.A. es..
. rt was .onIy  tkn. v D~:cou~+~gin

tipping‘  a&y ,in ‘qt at the.  Wright
‘h&&&t But in 19ZKcUy’had  i new

. et -’ . . . . .a

. . - ..

.
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politica proctge  in the fofi;l  of Grangti.  As
mayor and *later  .congresstioman, s she

-would  d&e@ FotJ Worth’s  honor @“pro-
&ing D/Fw and Amerjcan  Airlines  in tan-
dem’with  U.S. Senator Kay H@%~soJI,’  by
then Ray’s  wife, as Congress  ‘considmd
undoing  Wright’s  cle~ef deed * ’ ’

‘It wfu in 1992 thas.DalIrqqnce again’
ftined the flames of its ‘Love  afftir,
prompting  the first  Fort Worth  lawsuit to
&forte the tiarriage~  vows’despite  whatev-
er induI$enw  the courts  and,feder$ agtn-
ciw had granted  to DalIas,  an tiger pqcti-
tioner  of the new  morality. . . .. : . - ,-

The Wright  hcndment Iimi~  W range 1
of your indiscretions,  s$id. Port .Wortb  to.
DaIlu.‘Tq.  1Q evade or weak it and we’ll:
have you in couq !o enforce  p.e’  orQir$.
vows under  the’covcnants. * * * . . :. .

More  recently,  the two Kays bavc faiIad  in
their  duti+ ,Cptigress gumx!  the Wtight
Amcndmalr’s  protections  this past month
and Da&Is is facing tbc wrath  of s,wmcd~Port
Worth once  again as it prep- to indulge’
itself  more  fully  with toye’s charrk ‘II& -’
wasnotf?rlaclcoftrylng:‘~Amcriun’span.
Sirtcc  199S, &c airIine’s PAC ar$‘its’k.xeckY
tivcs’kd 3pk.s haye  bun guumus to
memkxI.of the U$. House*  Se&i& who ’
op* gum the w3wT$~~,~
PAC contributed  $8,600 to - Kay * Qvley
Hutchis& $7,000 to Phil Gramq$13,000
to Gmnger,  and $1~000 to$a~?+~T+‘.
~maiianaati~es&;d~spousdcan-.

triihuud  adlq $9polii f3Tamm s4#soq id ;
~and$4,ooOtoHLlkhi+*~
wd’his wit%  both Dallru sfiii*:~~Yer
$qoo to fiti in 19y5 ak+:evc+~
though. sht’ was;  npt up :for iqktjom,:
American’  also gave  $249,999  td Democrat?.:
m sqft-v&y tie .’ *..-:  i I::’ ik ;:*.  ’

.

.,.’ Dcspitc,  protvtion ‘. by’. ‘:’ Gmmm,

.Hutchiso&  Prosi Grangk ,and me Glint&
adpinis~atiqn!  .however,  the nc,w-bpz.c.d  .
Ikpublicarq controhing  Conp.  began
dimiantling  Wright’s  I~gislat?~~ ‘:i:l.‘*Jmss  ’

THE PURPORTEDLY CLEAN HANDS hH: -
..@.ich  Fort )Vorth’ would  b& th+,c+‘.~-’
hold Dak .F ihe original  .covcnar~  1-4.

.dcspite  w&t cOngr&,‘tbc  mu&, and fed&;; :
al age+& havt allow4 Big D 4 may 6
soil@. Port wbrtfi’s  reputation:  may,  be s&:
lid .)y its .o* aviation  afTairs  .F i ‘++r.-
+arIyonth+r&ofthcpowcrsth&ga+~
cfc+xl’that.suItxyMa~mo~gin1992.~

DalIa~  wiu.tkn suuapi,cious it e rioit&
dnly.party  whost’.other  airport  crowd4 6.
‘marriage:Me.ny  b&~dIhia to bb’,m.c  .+’
i;i 1997. F&t .WorthTs*dccisidnlm~~g  is;
.p&eding  behind  ‘those ‘same,-  cIostd ‘,
docm  where  Kelly,  et al.;  gathered  in 1992

During  the’ 1992 &aLegy ‘strsib&’  Giingcr .
warriqi  the group: ‘.DaIIas  is very co’nakkd
.about,AllikcC’kd WC Offcf$ to restate  fhru
.vi haye ng inr.en’tion  td vjolag tk o+nce
ivith- ope+ions at. AIliance~  Airport-and
Tllakkth&tpartoF~~“~  z ‘- ::-.i
.‘. ~~eltner.  alko  .was  troubkd . tbit Fort:*
-mi. development  *of All&&e Ai&.
~&tmake  its pition wlnuPbIe“.‘A  SC&
thncat ‘iqrkqnq~  could lay’ to’.+” the . .
fi&& issk ‘DalIa se&s ‘t0 -feel’  that.
aui&‘*&s,  ~y’frOm’D~‘AiiporS”.:
‘hi ‘advised.  “Wc’couIdreafkn’okr~c,o~’
&niep.t  tomorrow  and,wpii tid*.akk.what*:.

.: . : . *-.-..**p.  .

. .

-
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Dah.ss( reqc& is. ThcX’C  is SO?? fear ibbl
the bond  holders  may become  concerned

. and that’thc  value of the bonds’will  drop.
“I A. kp ting thq L@u may sue

Mause of Alliana: Airpo+ WC naxl to
‘&;~thatthis~~wiIlxlot~~tobe
.xidxs.&again.WeshuuldhavethcD/FVf
Board take a look at Alliance ~~IxI  have it
ipprovcAlll~”  * .

(lilt D/FW Board has niva vokd either
to sanction  or object  to Alliance  or the new
jet semia operating  out ot M&m Field
since May of this year,  &her of which’is
‘within  the board’s .pk$cW under the
~cyaumts  to identif$  “action *tal to
DEW by either of & p+er citiw”) , ::

Granger,  .cxhibi&g her occasional  pen-  .
CIlant for smu3ncS&  fo?Ued the gathuing’s
atkntion  on. the jeaIousics involved.
‘TtqughOmtxtings  it has.kome  obvious
that  Dallas  sees  that they have an airport
without dcYelopmc.n~”  she said. “WC haya
dcvclopment  [tiAllianc& they do ~ot".Ad

wual, ‘she d&incd to ntum a phone c+l
.f?om~Wceki.  . . I**. * ‘I.. - *f

- K&ncr is not.repreqtii@  Fart $%rth in
.iu new suit against  Dal& bui did rtpx-uent
‘Fort Wo.th in a dispute  *tith  Mesa Airlines
OYff the cza&r!jrrcently  IId- suyicc nt
M&ham ‘that is sfmilnr  to ~S.outhwwt  ;
Airhcs’ icmg’gle to fly out of Lowe Field :
‘monthan2Oyal@ago--:~*~m~~
in thc%rst ;iolatidi.l.  bf. t& Citits’  WmmOn
YOWS urldtr’tbc  l%S.bad  mvalants.
I. I?& time,  it is Kklly filing  Fori WOrth’S
kit ‘against  DaIh.Q  aMlou& MS of&al
-,I& i bit U&U. @S firm fiIe$  tht kVuii.
-‘the Ycry diy*+krcongm Ypttd to q?pb
th.eWfig~~Aiacndracnt . * * ,:

.tiqrt worth city ‘Attorney Wndc Atkiru.

‘WnfiW3  that’filly  had not been formajly.
i-mined  by the city in-the  matter  when  he.
f%d~thC  ltCLiOk Ttrc City Councii met in

exccutivc  scssioh Jatc in the afternoon
@tOber 9 ,  ,mitNItts  after the-vote in

~Washingtan  dnd~puthorizcd  Icgal  action
about 3 p.~, bt djd not ta$e a vote  ngatd-
fng the hiring of filly.  Kdly’s fee k yet to
be damind by. the c&mcil:.  But’the  32
phge l&w&t was “dy !cJr,  ftig *the  ;cxz

. morning, Frida>;.
City Atlimicy  Aikins says KclIy’s  h&ly.

fci wiiI be set ‘and his .fwal  hiring  by the’
-.cohdI wflf happen  Eat& If ‘the Muncil

only  first pet’to ‘aqlmi2e a IHwsuit  Thurs-
W W.,W~..~  nM yq on,~),$p,fof.i&i a &+@@J,&‘ili’i!  w&g pF ..&--

. vol$minoU;  lawsuit  +gi:n?’  - .
‘. ‘* Wox$ on 8pecifi~ o[ the hat4 plari to.
~opcaupL0~  Ficldymm.tibcr7,twoL
*clays  befoG the $t+ vote in-Washington
and r.hn~  +yi before  the laGsuit  was f$d..
IndiS~ns tb$ the.Wdght  Amendment

. was”in  deep;  .truublc capre  ,$ ‘Seprtmbu,
.ho&vcr.  ( . .

;’ , How:  long :wo&l \L .e, &c ‘host “of
: lag+ to ‘prepan  Such a lawsuit  f& filing?.’
’ yaks,  Ixyny  dayi’at  the l-4 1s t& best
, estima&  fmm’.&ml,. legal sources.  Was
-~e&an~&linea  dirtxtoi and &~‘pdntd
. . CT@ QCC&.I  &m~4 K&y already  at worbi?
:Kclly  iaft .t&ing,and has not .*a
qleat~ calls frqn fw W&* . .

yly l’ias Kelly handed  the poidolii  thi;’
Ttime? Atkixq says Kelly  has a phRip&

,$&&.‘*m thi IIUU and that the twp

. -. . ..
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hate &&sed the possibility.  if,!  suiC”off.
& on’,‘.  for sorne~tiIll&  . * -* .’ . , : . *.,’

& fo;‘any  conflict  given  Kcl1)‘s.m~~  a3
&mm of. and, leg’al rcprts’cntation~  fbr .

. Am&an and his. pa? xtpresentation  of
D/PH’Airprt;  which wq :aIsa n$med  in:
the suit, ‘That. issue *may  need to bt.
addressed,”  Atkins  spid. * . .

when asked  K.~IIcy  h&filed anyp-.
perwork  faqndy disclpsing  possibIe  c$xt-
flict to lii6 presumed  client  in the matter,  i.5,
the city, uti%xas~BarAssociation  ru&
Atkins ti&‘hot xs yet” . .

The  issue. of a .fz0nfJiCZ  due ta Kelly.*;
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proposed that the declaration  of war on
Da1Ia.s by Fort Worth ix “in the best  interest
of all of thi citizens  of the Mctropkx.? *

Artwork for one of the ads - represent-
. ing Fort Worth  city stationery with signa-

tures of Mayor Ken Barr and all eight coun-
cil members  - was in the hands of l3e
D&us Morning News the same day the
lawsuit  WBS  filed on Friday.  Who actually
authorized  Witherspoon  to run the ads?
Tm not swt(” Ken&t said.  ‘Talk to (City
I%aII spokesman) Pat Svacina.”

A tag line  on the original  ad copy deliv-
- trcd to both  dailies  says: “Ad Paid’  for by

Citizens  ancj Businesses  of Port Worth.” But
. in the bh~.ing News  version,  the word

“Political” is inscrtcd  at thc.bcginning  of the
tag 1in.c The added  designation  was news  to
Svacina “It doesn’t  say that on my copy,” hc
moaned-  How .come  the change?  2s thcrc a
pditical action committee at work?

“We put ft there at the suggestion  of the
Morning News? Rienstra  said. DMN ad-
vertising  vice p.r&dcnt  Scrgio  Salinas said
the Withcnpoon agency  paid up front  for
the ad. That’s  true,  said  Ricnstra,  who also
says the total  bill paid  out of hk pocket  for
both dailiw is $2O,CUO,  but as fix who’s
&ylng withtrspaon.  v to ‘nny Ryan  at
the Chamber 0f~Commuc~”  Ritnsstra s&L

.
. . . ..m

‘?b, it’s n0t lrome PAC,” exclaimed  Ryan,
describing  the ad as “cducat.iona.l”  and giving
BSS~ thti kimstm WfU not be s&k
with the $20,OW  t&Ryan also said the city .
PR depvtrnetlt  (svacim) actually  prcduced
had copy and Witheqoon simply  booked .
the space  and handled  t.+nical  d&ails

So, who’s acw.lIy  going to reimburse
W~tbcqxxn?  ‘TII get the money,  don’t
@rry  about that,” said  Ryan, “But a to
who it ti - chat’s  private.” ScvcraI days
before the newapapcr  a& ran Aincrican

_ .Aidints was Caught with  its flaps  down
when  the DMN disclos$ that radio ads by.
tove Field  arca residents  opposing  the new.

Iibcrtics  for the aii-port  wen EctuaIly  fund-
cd by tic airline.

A.mdfin  Airlines’  Smith said bpwecr,
that the airline  did not pay for .thc news-pa-
per ads.  He said American had no direct

. mlt in the ads’ preparation,  but added’  “Our.
people  do talk quite  often  with  the mayor.
ClearIy,  his position is tht same  as ours.”

AUTHE FRET~NGATGRANGER'S 1992
me&q implied that Fort Worth  is ~llnerr+
blc due to its operations at Mcacham  ti
Ailiancc  Fart Worth  tzkcs the position  that
the ‘city  did n o t “sohcit” Mwq of
Fannington, NM, to begin aervic,e  at
Mm and. thenfan is in cornpuance
;Njh &d.ivc jallgU@ of the 1968 b3nd
wvcnants,  as-cording  to Fort Worth

_ ~&jam rnt.mlitionaI Airpon MaqF
Gar)rCUd . .
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bst year a “start-up” carrier, SlcyTeam,
proposed  filI-size jet commercial  service
out of Mea&m to cities In Texas and as far
away  as ‘Arlantz  Still struggling  with Its
financing,  SkyTeam  has yet ‘to fly,  bur
maintains’offiicts  at Mcacham.  0,ne of tic
SkyTeam  principals is former Sourhwcst
Airlines  cxCN.iYC  !esS Cokf.

I Coktr says he wa forced  by city officials

to agree to a lease at Mcacham that wouId
rtstrict‘thc  carrier to flights  to points  in
Ttxas. Asslstant  City Manager Ration
Guajurado  says the city dfd so undu the

provisions  of the 1968 band covcmntJ.

& for lhc COuft  action  voiding  those
covenannh  in the original  Southwut w.
involving  Dallas’ tivt Field, Guajurado
said ihc Southwt~t  COW victory  involving
Love  Field  only  involved  it.x Tcxu routcz.
S_outhwesCs  later entry into inkntak su-
v i c e  was addressed  by the. Wright
Amendm&

Ye< Southwest’s  successful  fight to begin
interstate  Fr+ce from Love  cam0 before
the Wright  Amendment  b&amc law. ‘There
was no final,  ding by the cwrts,”

.

GuajuFdo explgntd “Before:  that could bc
de&d&  WC got the Wright  Amendment.‘!

Even though  Mesa and SkyTeam  are con-
fidcnt they can offer service  anywhen they .
please from Meacharn;  Guajundv still
insists the city didn’t  cncouragc  these  car+ .
en to begin service  u Meacham.  ‘Thecity
was wary of violating  me c0venants  pr0-
hibiting’the  promotion  of. commercial  ser-
vice at their  airports  orher than D/I% We
couldn’t  ask them  in, bzmen we couldn’t *
say ‘110’ once  they nskcd,)’ said Guajurado.

“BuIIshi~” said C o k u  regarding

:
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.Guaju@o’r  position  on _ inttntqte scrvicx  .
“‘Ihi  ditj ca(l;t do it .We’ll beat thcni iir court
if WG ch&ngc it” f%ikcd-  why lx agr& to
Ihe lql5c rf%m-iCriO~,  tI2okr.r  lcpldcd that
thq was no point  in expendi@  time a+
legal  fees a the $ue. sina: the original
SyrcVn phn viaa to fly,  only  10 points in
Tcxas,atlcatfcxtk’pns#lt.

‘Once wq’rc  ready  to fly from  Fort
Worth outside  of Texas,  xhen  we’11 file.  ap
FAA complaint,”  Cb’ker  said, prcdictihg
stnisz  by ApriL  ’ ’

Region& FAA offxials  based in i’ort
Worth  and c&where  agne with Cokes
They  said the Zty cannot  limit  ,flights  fiom
M~ham’  since  the airport  has received
.substantial  fa3xaL.consmxtion tirlcy.*Qle
only  way to limit flights  from  Mea&am  to.
points’inTcxaJ  or any gcographlc  pcximclcr
would be fc&ral  legishuion  similar to the

-now<ripplcd.PJright lcgistion.  * , *
Mesa Airha @h&d regional ja s&cc

.

‘WC haxanichc.madxg~F~~~~ti,
Xobby.and  San Antonio ~4th  ws (ngiod.
.jW’ hc s.id.  “.when WC gd stringy d,
want to fly Rurher,  tkn.wc’I1  lidga!e.”

Mp has  h-adyhdicattd  in its current
amull nprt and materials  sqlt to pokntial

I
investors thaf it plans to offer  in-rut SK-

! @cc from Mcacham sometime in the futun2.
. . That p&con is confimtd by &pxate

- attorney  Gpry &!cy. ‘They’ve never  tdld
k Whcfe rm wK%-&Yhc  said &ting to
city officirfs’  insistcm  on the rcstxictive
llngurge in the terminal-space lease
dcspitc  his bbjeztion  based  on the liw and
Icgal pTee&mu.  .

‘The  cqmx has no ‘CIothw,”  he mot..
‘in Gfctcnce~  to the city position ‘We
haven’t  w&&xi &y’oF,our  &$K. ‘We’re ..
jutAti,g,n . ._ ‘;‘.’

Mesa’s  Icase sgrrmmc is unic@.c  czq-
pqd tlAnik arhgcmalu  it pnotha’&ii-.
g =&TV= M= is pa~hg..fw  all

prwnnents,htthtyti
Iwkrt  td city. ownersfrip  and the lmounts
cxp&d4artcrexlitedagainszthcnqrmalrcnt
*Already,  Mas.a hao qxn! or contracted
0vcf  $1.1 miiiion in improvemints  b1
Meacham. including three  new jetway

: bridges  linjcing  the concourse  to the RJs on
- the mmc.  These  &Vices - dcsignd for

RJS .onIy md wr+!d  no( be used  .$y’Iargtii’
jets: MeSi Ill3 t&&l 111 tht Ii%@*  .mys.
O~~OYZ. ‘W&i hqn fq‘or the long h=$‘J
. ‘Mea&m now lias a baggage  cafpuxl,

:mctaI  detectors,  &tar cat’co*unters,  .a.:
mm and dl the ocher cqte”mark3  of.4
S~OU &yq abeit smafl;i&  the ‘$xId df
comlnarcial  tirpartr ep l . . �a*

0. mla Mua offkirk  cklriy  think thCk*
niche  is’ Ini the sm$ler-capaSt~.  . jet+.,. .

:

.
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SkyTeam’s  Colccr believes  ;Fort  .Wc@ is
ripe for the’ same  size  jets as major  airIincs
fly such as the 737.  .%hty-five  percent  of
the (Mctroplex) * m+fkkt  Iivy wut of .,
HighW’ay  360” in Mingion, he ‘said.

Cokcr  believes  :Subs~ntial  numbers  of *
Fort Worth  passengers  are dndy  bypass- .
ing D/F%’  and traveling to LOYC Field  to
t*c 8dVsn~C of southwest’s  lower  fares
and frquent  jet service. He .~~CYCS  ’
SkyTeam  .can capture  so*se  of rh?t  mati .
and gain  new customers  with  flights  to set
on&try CiticS br~airpocts  Bcfoss  the nation
with littlc non-stop  servico’fiom  DIFW or.
Love  sucli  23 se8sonal  skj $f+irwions anq
the music-Mecca  of Branson,  MO. -.

But both  Mesa officiak  and Cob admit ’
chat legal  challenges  to Fort Worth’s  r&c-
tions  on their se402 out ‘of Mcacham  will
be fmancially  difficult  Thty  ax worried
abdut the deep  pockets  ofothers  who might  .
join in any ITgal.  fight .tg ktrp the lease
r#trictions in pie .
. But the city  could  be cbntem@ing
in&asai se&c F perhaps  beyond  t+
boundaries  of Texas - from MeachaaL
-ally if Kelly’s  lawst@ is beah=n back,
Cowtown  would  be in a position  to revive.
h+acham  in a scri~us’way.  “I& FVC. dk-
cuss& many  options’,Y  Guajurado  said.  2
men &ed clacrly ,What op!iOnt  City  Of%
chk have dixcuss4.  Guajh tid, he.
%l.n*t  disc.lose tbep.“~ Glujunido  bad no
&Llmcnt about  how @lg ha~c dty.oma
ken ting 8boutaQ of these  op$OrK’ . -

:
*

-

If the cautious and possibly untcnablr
city position  regarding  Mea&m may be in .
compliance  with the shaky language  of the
1968 bond  covenants,  regardteas “of.
Southwest’s  legal  victor+* defeating  the ’
analogous  restrictions  at L.ove  Field ova-
thC >IcuS, What thffl  about Alliance?  . *

Fort Worth OWILS  @c new non:pasmgn .
(comme&al) &pon capable  of handling
an) jet flying’tcxby,  but lwes the opera-. :

tion to Ross’  P Jr. who  in turn xub- .
lease’s induti arid ~mmczrcial  ftight
space sdjaccnt  to the runways. Big tenancr
are Amcricq  Airlines’  maintenance  facility
and FK@c. D/FW sought  both  fa$ities,
but f&d bcuusc both companies  got. a
better  deal at Alliance &&an’s concern
about  D/E%3 viability  only  goes so- far.

* City offiqiaIs  take the position that
Alliance  does nof.  compctewith or.hinder.
development  at DEW since  All@nu does -
not handle  passenger  suvicc and Meacham
knits pa33eng.m  flights  to points  in Texas.
Others  say this position  is just plain  Wrong.

It was an application  b>: Legend.Aifiintr,
2.n upstarf Eking to fly out of L+lve.r;ie1d,  to
points  beyond the five-sti limit  that in.@!-
ccl ihe . latest.‘~att@C  ‘on theWright
AmcfdmnL Leguld ii3 a prhqktkficiq
of new .l&islation in. Washington that
promptc&Foct  Wo@‘s  rage. “Fort ?&$h
can’t have it.b$h ~YS,‘?  Bruce  w
&gcndk founbtr:said,  “I *Altime “.
Ma &great  f&Fort worth aiK!.tht
region.  rrn.aU for’ii  But they do$rnpck
v&h Dmlor  b&h tight and pa=er$=”

11 ‘W,S on chat hoi and htLy  M4y-  day In’
qig2 WIWI  filmcr Samed Grangq WIY
andthe.othen.~tFortWorthwlsutnmc-
I$ .&n&lo  on’cx~lly  ‘this point:  From
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Yau’m Wright, Rita
First the good news: I loved Ann
Zimmerman’s concise (albeit long, but no
longer than qecessary  to tell the full story),
informative, and 62Ctreme~ well-titten art&

. de on the saga of Legend Airlines [%e
(W)right to fiy,‘: October IS].

Part IL: Whoever edits your calendar nefh
to get the facb straight; i.e., your entry of
October 19 descrihii the upcoming produc-
tion by Jubilee Theatre in Fort Worth of
George C. WoIfe’s  77ze Corored  Mwm. The
calendarsays’Civen it3 first full-length m in
North Texas” Not! I recall  seeing  a wonder-
fdly done,  fulHength p@ction of &is play
zt?hcatrc?hrec  during their 1988’89 seaxnt

KitaFaya Smitk
Dauas_a .a_

Ybu’~wmng,  J e r r y  ’
You did the best job on this subject of any-
one who ever tackled it in a compre@znsive
way [73e (W)tight  to fly”].

You have one glaring error, and that ia
that I am not cranky. I am a lot of fun, even
sometimes when there’s a war going

. on,..not cranky, The word a friend used
some time ago is relentless..,that  may be
wrong, but I know that cranky is.

hymy, other than that,  it is a mat tie.
jc?YyBams *
DdiZS
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Making noise
Ann Zimmerman’s The (W)right to Fly”
has me totally confused with one excep
tion-it clearly outlines  an allegedcongpir-
acy on the behalf of American Airiines.

I’m confused kuse the article states  that
there are no noise problems r&ted to Love
Firld today,  and thar there won’t be any tomor-

row with increased air traffic. If there is no
noise problem, then why must all air traffic
take FAA-mandated routes b-etween  the hours
oflOp.mand6arn?WhywastheEsctprinted
that Legend &i&s planned to lease six jets
and overhaul them, adding engines with the
quietest noise level, if no-k is not a considera-
tion? Why have Dallas taxpayers been stuck
with a school sound-proofing bin for students
attempting to study in the Love Field area?
Why must I, residing 12,672 feet from the
busiest Love Field runway, yeam  for the day
that I can conduct an uninterrupt~ convcrsa-
tion with my neighbor in my own yard?

Asfurformer city~uncilman Lkrry]  Bartos
(astauxrchsupporterfor”repeal”ofth&%ight
Amendment) building a home a hal.tXle  fmrn
Love Field as a statement about the noise fk
for, this is blatantly misIeading!  How much
noise is there paAle to airport runways as
compared to actual flight paths? It is far differ-
ent when you live W&Y the flight path, like I
do. Even though I live 2.4 miles from the
busiest runway at Love Field, Ill still trade
locations with Mr. Bartos In f& Mr.%rtos
could save a lot of money building his new
house in our area where the real estate gets
cheaper by the decibel. Then to print the
wrightAmendnlentopinionsofco~
J;a-~;~~, his -. ~IWWA%J bid for a
U.S. senate 8eaQ, ifs idly maping the hot-
tom of the barrel of con-.

You printed the claim of Legend’s preai-
dent M&or, that there is no safety prob. . . . . . . . .
l&n’  (ii’+itk’bf.the  ever-mcieas;iiir  cong&
tion relating-to both commercial and
‘residential c;ommunities  surrounding IBV~

Fkld-pIus  the presence  of public schools).
This all rcminda me of the politici.an  who will
promise anything to get in, and the jailbird
who will promise any&*@ to get out

Too many speak in terms of *conveniticc”
and ‘price;’ yet none speak in turn3 of gen-
eral welfare-because thousands upon thou-
sands of human beings are adversely afftied
by Love Field’s presence. Should you part the
curtains of fact, you will doubtlessly see a
gold-plated cash register!

Ed Fn’ct
D(ZiL7.S :
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June 3, 1998

Writer’s Direct Dial (202)  773-J:rjO

Ms. Nancy E. McFadden
General Counsel
Department of Transportation
400 Seventh Street, S.W.
Washington, DC 20590

Dear Nancy:

On behalf of Legend Airlines, we look forward to meeting with you on Friday, June 12,
1998 at 3:00 p.m. Joining me will be Allan McArtor, Legend’s President, Marvin
Singleton, also of Legend, and Paul Watler of Jenkens & Gilchrist, Legend’s Dallas
counsel.

Sincerely,

Edward P. Faberman
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Ms. Nancy E. McFadden
General Counsel
Department of Transportation
400 Seventh Street, S.W.
Washington, DC 20590

hrrpf/wwwuhLwcom

Dear Nancy:

Recent developments in the Tarrant County, Texas, Proceeding regarding Love Field have
serious potential to circumvent and undermine the Department of Transportation’s
(“Department”) Love Field Interpretation Proceeding as well as other proceedings before
the Department. The integrity and effectiveness of the Department’s authority and
procedures may suffer if these issues are not addressed.

On September 3, 1998, the Department issued a procedural order in the Love Field Semite
Interpretation Proceeding in response to several motions made by the City of Fort Worth,
the DFW Board and American Airlines. Fort Worth filed three motions, including a
Motion for Disclosure by the Department. As you well know, this motion requested all
information pertaining to your letter to David Siegel and other related matters. The
Department denied this motion, stating:

We will not grant Fort Worth’s motion for disclosure at this
time. Disclosure of the type of information sought by Fort
Worth would be an extraordinary step in this kind of
proceeding....Thus,  at this time we see no basis for granting
Fort Worth’s request for disclosure regarding the letter’s
preparation.

[OST-98-4363, Order 98-g-5)

Since the Department’s decision was unacceptable to American, DFW and Fort Worth,
they have chosen to defy the tenets of civil procedure and have turned back to the state
court to obtain their desired outcome.’

’ Following Fort Worth’s line of logic, ifthey fail at the state court level, presumably they will Nm to a
justice of the peace for relief.
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Ms. Nancy E. McFadden
September 18, 1998
Page Two

At a hearing on September 11 before Judge McCoy in Texas state court, Fort Worth once
again called into question the Siegel letter’s authenticity, questioned the integrity of the
Department and challenged its authority to render a binding declaratory ruling.

The American parties continued to push the court to allow discovery that the Department
has refused. The following are excerpts from the hearing:

It’s what we call the miraculous D.O.T. letter,
. ..Miraculously.  Mr. Segal somehow overcame what we
would normally experience as bureaucratic impairmentia and
received a response to that letter the very next day which was
signed by someone who had a signature very similar to Mr.
Segal’s.

We want to know what’s been going on up there, and so we
have asked a simple set of requests for them to produce a
deponent who will explain to us the miraculous letter and
explain to us what is happening behind the scenes with the
Department of Transportation.2

[Marshall M. Searcy,  Jr., Co-Counsel for Fort Worth, p. 491

As expected, the court acquiesced to the PLmerican  parties’ requests to allow discovery of
the “sua sponti notice of administrative proceeding” in order to determine the existence of
“agency bias.”

The American parties are seeking to establish “agency bias” so that the court will discount
any decision made by the Department in the Love Field Proceeding. They contend that the
issue of “agency bias” is for Judge McCoy to decide. As explained by Fort Worth attorney
Dee Kelly, “ Your Honor, if there’s agency bias in this case, no matter what the issue, it’d
be worthless.” (Hearing transcript, September 11, 1998, p 67).

Dee Kelly again raised the likelihood of “agency bias” on September 15th:

’ Spelling as it appears in City of Fort Worth v. City  of Dallas  hearing  transcript, September 11, 1998.



Ms. Nancy E. McFadden
September 18,1998
Page Three

If there’s agency bias here, it may have a bearing on your
ruling, because if they try to get you to defer to that ruling in
some manner, and we can satisfy you that the case is -- that
the agency had made a predetermination of their ruling, it has
no effect whatever.

The motive for raising this pseudo-legal argument has been made clear:

. . . we don’t anticipate a favorable ruling from the D.O.T.
I think the D.O.T. has basically prejudged the outcome of this
proceeding.
We think they’re going to come before you and -- and have
some sort of an administrative ruling which they’ll ask you to
defer to in your summary judgment proceeding, and then if
not you, then the Court of Appeals and the Supreme Court.

pee Kelly, Hearing Transcript, September 15, 19981

Not only is the state court about to reverse the Department’s discovery order, but it has also
permitted the Department to be effectively put on trial in absentia. The discovery requests
that have ensued are extremely broad, even requesting documents that are under seal by
the Department. Fort Worth explains in a letter to Judge McCoy that it seeks discovery in
a state court procedure because it “has previously sought this information from the DOT
and has been turned down . . . Because this information is in the public domain, Legend
should have no problem and no excuse for not producing it.” (September 17, 1998).

This burdensome “discovery” is nothing more than harassment used to distract Legend and
Continental Express from both the litigation and the administrative proceeding. The
following excerpts from a Deposition on Written Questions is illustrative:

2. Describe each communication which Allan McArtor  has had with
any DOT Representative during the relevant time period which referred
or related to Love Field by stating the: (a) the name(s) of all persons
involved in the communication; (b) the date, time and place such
communication occurred; and (c) the substance of the communication.

3. Describe each communication which any other Legend
Representative has had with any DOT Representative during the relevant
time period which referred or related to Love Field by stating the (a) the
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Ms. Nancy E. McFadden
September 18, 1998
Page Four

name(s) of all persons involved in the communication; (b) the date, time

and place such communication occurred; and (c) the substance of the
communication.

6. Please list and describe all documents provided by DOT
Representatives to Legend Representatives pertaining to, or referring in
any manner to, the Litigation or the DOT Proceeding, including, without
limitation, any drafts of the order ultimately issued by DOT on August 25,
1998 in the DOT Proceeding.

11. Please list and describe all documents identifying, or providing any
means of identifying (such as fax address or fax number), the author or
authors of the text of the McFadden letter.

14. Please list and describe all documents of which any Legend
Representative has knowledge pertaining to, or referring in any manner to,
the request or desire of Legend or of Continental Airlines that the DOT
initiate proceedings to address all or part of the issues in the Litigation.3

These expansive requests relate ‘to several Department proceedings. The same parties that
ask the Department to hold information in confidence in other proceedings (including
AA/BA)  have now engineered a way for a state judge to review every document submitted
by Legend in determining “agency bias.”

In addition, the American parties are rushing the court to render a summary judgment
decision before the Department issues a ruling in the Love Field Interpretation Proceeding.

To ensure the race to summary judgment is not halted by an unfavorable Department order,
these parties argue that the Department will not be able to render a timely decision, due in
part to their plans to inundate the docket with comments.

I seriously wonder if the D.O.T. knows now -- I mean, if
they’re going to give careful consideration to what’s being
submitted to them, I’m not sure they could know how long
it’s going to take them to rule because I think the D.F.W.

3 Continental Express was sewed similar discovery requests.
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Ms. Nancy E. McFadden
September 18, 1998
Page Five

Board’s going to send them a good deal of reading material
to look at. I know there are other parties who are not named
in that order who have already indicated that they intend to
weigh in on the issue.

[Counsel for DFW Airport, pp 33-34)

Consequently, they have succeeded in convincing Judge McCoy that he should not halt the
proceedings until an order is issued.

. ..I just don’t want to sit around here waiting and tapping our
toe and wondering if and when the D.O.T. will rule. That’s
not -- that’s just not the way we’re going to operate here.

[Judge McCoy, p 361

This flagrant disregard for the Department and legal procedure threatens to undermine
federal authority, the future of competition and multiple issues before the Department. As
the Department is not restricted by the Anti-Injunction Act, it is crucial for the Department
to step into this matter through the U.S. District Court and seek to enjoin the state
proceeding. It is imperative that the Department directly address this issue and halt a
process that could set a precedent for all Departmental orders and investigations.

sgqh

Edward P. Faberman

cc: Tom Ray
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July 7, 1998
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Ms. Nancy E. McFadden
General Counsel
Department of Transportation
400 Seventh Street, S.W.
Washington, DC 20590

Dear Nancy:

I wanted to make sure that you had a report on the Fort Worth circus. In an incredible
ruling, Judge McCoy held that your letter to David Siegel at Continental Express, Inc. ivas
hearsay and thus kept it out of evidence. Counsel for Fort Worth (lead partner, Dee Kelly,
is on the Board of Directors of American Airlines) and counsel for DFW Airport
challenged the authenticity of the letter as well as the motives for its issuance, stating:

[the letter] on its face indicates that no study was done and
nothing was -- nothing was officially undertaken by the
agency . . .

Attorney for Fort Worth, p. 136

I mean I just don’t believe that you can send them [DOT] in
a letter one day, get a response to the letter back the next
day, and say, well, they did an investigation in response to
my letter and here’s the report on it.

Judge McCoy, p. 146

You know, don’t you, that O’Melveny & Meyers worked on
this letter [David Siegel to DOT], don’t you? . . . And you
know that this Nancy McFadden, who is the General
Counsel of the DOT, formerly worked at O’Melveny &
Meyers, don’t you?

Attorney for Fort Worth, p. I55
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Ms. Nancy E. McFadden
Department of Transportation
July 7, 1998
Page Two

And you wouldn’t recognize Nancy McFadden’s signature
on a bet, would you?

Attorney for Fort Worth, p. 155,
cross eramining David Siegel

(See Attachments)

The statements made by those counsel are disturbing, yet even more alarming is the fact
that the hearing is being conducted without any consideration of DOT data. This
highlights the absurdity of the proceeding as well as the judge’s apparent decision to
prevent airline competition.

Most of the trial is being conducted as if it were a hearing before the Civil Aeronautics
Board. Evidence was presented on the impact of the three proposed Continental Express
flights to Cleveland on American and the other DFW carriers and on DFW Airport.
Completely ignoring your letter and previous DOT studies and statements, the attorneys for

*Fort Worth, Runerican  and DFW argued that these few flights would impact safety and
would be detrimental to DFW and “destabilize the Metroplex market.”

Why do you feel it [Continental Express flights from Love
Field] would have a negligible impact on the DFW hub?

(o. 269)

Q: I just want you to make that assumption.
A: The assumption that it pave Field] radically destabilizes
the D/FW aviation market?
Q: Right.

Attornqyfor  Fort Worth, p. 319

. * . the list of things you’ve heard: the loss of unique
markets, the loss from international flights, the delay in
development, the atrophy of the hub -- all of those things
you’ve heard described you don’t think are going to happen
. . . Can you guarantee that none of those things are going
to happen at Love -- at Love Field, and, hence the effect on
DFW?

Attorneyfor DFWAirport, p. 213
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Ms. Nancy E. McFadden
Department of Transportation
July 7, 1998
Page Three

It is clear that Judge McCoy has bought these arguments. He stated:

. wouldn’t you expect that all of the airlines around the. . .

country are watching American and Delta and Southwest to
see how they respond to lessening of their market share to
see if they do retaliate.3 And so, if for no other reason than
to set an example, don’t carriers retaliate even if sometimes
it wouldn’t make economic sense?

Despite the claims that this case is limited to the issue of the Use Agreement, the parties
have raised far broader issues. In fact, American Airlines, recognizing the far-reaching
implications of this case, argued in its brief that even those carriers not signatories to the
Use Agreement should be prohibited from operating at Love Field since it:

. . . strongly resist any decision that the Use Agreement bar
“signatory airlines” from conducting operations at Love or
Meacham Fields that non-signatory airlines may lawfully
offer. Such a double standard would be legally wrong,
unreasonable, inequitable, and illegal. . . .

American ‘s Statement and Reservation of Rights, p. 4

Ironically, the City of Fort Worth barely touches on the Use Agreement in its brief,
focusing instead on the Joint Bond Ordinance between Dallas and Fort Worth. Fort Worth
claims that it is the Joint Bond Ordinance which established this “undefined” perimeter
rule at Love Field (that confines interstate traffic to Texas and the four contiguous states) --
an amorphous rule that seems to change depending on the threat.

There have been other issues raised in this court, such as airline retaliation, that strongly
suggest the need for close government scrutiny. As Mr. Siegel stated in response to a
question as to whether he has seen anti-competitive responses:

The only competitive reaction I’ve seen so far is American
Airlines flying point-to-service between Hobby Airport and
LaGuardia  three times a day on Super 80s.
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Ms. Nancy E. McFadden
Department of Transportation
July 7, 1998
Page Four

The anti-competitive behavior by American against Continental is only the tip of the
iceberg. We are witnessing local parties funded by the major competitor in Dallas
attempting to overturn federal law, emasculate Departmental findings, and control
interstate commerce. It is time for the Department to take control.

Sincerely,

8
Edward P. Fabetman

Attachments

cc: Paul Geier
Patrick Murphy
Steve Okun
Samuel Podberesky
Tom Ray
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June 24, 1998

Ms. Nancy E. McFadden
General Counsel
Department of Transportation
400 Seventh Street, S.W.
Washington, DC 20590

Dear Nancy:

.

” . _ _ _____  -_- ---- _- ___--- -, E)‘ ___  __ --= ---- _- _ _.  __ _.  _ _ - _ . 4

.

As to support for American in Fort Worth and the likelihood of a balanced hearing before
Judge McCoy, I call to your attention a recent statement by one of the Judge’s fellow
judges. “American and DFW are synonymous, one for the other,” Tar-rant County Judge
Tom Vandergriff said. “We built the airport for them.” [Fort Worth Star Telegram, April

22 1998 “American wants flights at Love Field.] I also thought that you would be
interested in the attached documents from Continental.

Finally, I call your attention to the attached article from the June 18, 1998 Bond Buyer.
The headline says it all -- “DFW Airport ignores suit in favor of overhaul.” The article
notes that DFW is going ahead with its $6.3 billion in airport upgrades and that Love Field
operations will have no impact on DFW and its future growth.

Sincerely,
n

Attachment

c c : TOT Ray
Dave  Eennett
Nancy LDBW

Edward P. Faberman
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SECTION: Pg. 1

LENGTH:  662 worda

HEADLINE: Dallas-Fort Worth Airport Ignores Suit In Favor of Overhaul

BYLINE: By Darrell PK08tOn

DATELINE: DALLAS

BODY:
Deciding not to be halted by litigation swirling over Dallas' Love Field,

Dallas-Fort Worth International Airport  is forging ahead this month with plans
for a $6.3 billion ovarhaul funded mainly with bonds.

Earlier this month Dm's Airport Board naned  a new 18-member  underwriting
team, and airport officials last week WJeilCd their lateat proposal for $6.3--.

billion of improvements during the next 20 years. Ehhancemants  include $2.3
billion of terminal upgrades  and S2.1 billion for a new automated people  mver
system to get passengers to their gates more qui.ckly.

Board officials could sign off on the plan as early as next mnth. Thouqh  no
fibal tFmetables  for financing or bond issuance  are available, airport  officials
hope to begin scnne  of the work thl.s year. Planning  documents list $753 million
of inmediate  projects targeted to get under way in 1998, cind  another $1.97
billion of work b&men  1999 and 2004.

Planning, which began last year, continued this spring despite a whirlwind of
litigation spurred by Congress' decision last fall to lift som flight
restrictions at Love Field, a city-owned airport near downtown Dallas. Six
lausuits  have been filed by Dallas and Fort Worth, several airlines, and DTd
itself to determine  which  airlines can fly out of Love and to where.

Previously, flights out of Love could only go to states adjacent to Texas
under the Wright Arcendmnt,  passed by Congress in the 1970s to protect DFW from
conpetition.  But last year Congress allowed flights to two other states, and
some members DroIn.i,sed to lift restrictions still further.

Fort Worth sued Dallas last fall to prudent  flights to more destinations,
alleging that would violate bond covenants in place since the cltlea  agreed to
jointly build the airport. Those covenants were intended to protect bondholders
by concentrating Flights at DPW. The airport has about 91.9 billion of bonds
outstanding.

The possibility of expanding service  at Love has enticed three airlines
wanting to compste  with the airport's only catmerclal  carrier, Southwest
Airlines Co. Those  thres  are Legend  Airlines  Inc., a start-up cgrrier  that
lobbied to lift flight rertrfctlona  and announced plans Tuesday to build a new
terminal at Lava; Continental Expre8a, which began limited semice last wsaitr
and tirican Airlinas  Inc., DiN's  largest  carrier.

When the controversy erupted last fall, DFW executive director Jeffrey. Fegm
. said work on airport imprmements  end  bonds would likely be delayed. But sFnce

then, the Board and othar officfals  have decided to forge ahead.

"The litigation is obviously affecting the planning, but you can't just sit
still," said Angel Biaaatti,  an airport spokes-.

SCSM airport analyate  predict DlT# raay lore a fat flight8  to Love. But there
are few credit  concerftlr  about the hoact on DLIl bonds alven.othet  restrIctinns

LAI 00058



at Love, including limited tennlnal  space and parking, as well*as  pressure to
minMze  car traffic  and airplane noise in neighborhoods near the inner-city
airport.

Only 90 additional  flights per day are planned by the three airlines wanting
to serve  Love. With southwest’s  270 flights per day, the 360 flights a day at
Love would pale In comparison to DEW’s  2,800.

Also, Dm, already the world’s second-busiest airport as measured by
passenger traffic, is predicating its overhaul on the assumption that usage will
grow from 51 million passengers a year now to about 100 million by the middle of
the next century. Considering that forecast and the obvious nemd to update
tenxlnals  and ground transportation, analyst? think it is reasonable to proceed
with the capital plan even if sme flights are lost to Love.

nDFW is a hub airport and no one is going  to run a hub out of Love  Field,”
said Mary  Francoeur, vice president and senior credit officer at HocxJy’s
Investors Service. “I don’t see anyone walking away from DEU.”

Copyright  c 1998 ‘American Banker, Inc. All Rights Reserved.
http://mw.bondbuyer.com
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&&.nNENTAL  EXPFXESS  DEFENDS
TRAVELEX$’  RIGHT TO NEW CHOICE

E AT LOVE ‘F’TELD: I.&J-N~S CGMpm

DALLAS, June 23,1998 - Continental  @nzss today charged  that b wg

to block fki.r and legal competiti~a at Love Field, the DFW  &part Board & &e

Civ.of Port Worth are ncedkily  dtpriving Metroph  tnmkn df increased

convenience, flexibility and consumer choice.
I

At issue arc three daily flights between  Love Field and Cleveland  that

Continmtal  Express plans to start an July 1 a The Board, the City of Fort Worth

and American Airlines are partics  to numerous lawsuits involving Contital

Express‘ planned Cleveland service. The Board and Fort Worth  have filed in state

court for a temporary restraining order that would prevent the airline fi-om flying its

newly announced Cleveland sewice,
Y

“When elephants fight, it’s the grass that suffa,” said David Siegel,

president of Continental Express, quoting an ancient proverb. “In this in&&, the

elephants - DFW, Fart Worth and American - arc trampling all over the rights of

Metro&  travelers.”

-more
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DALLAS LOVE FELDPAGE 2

Siegel said Continental  Exprtss will launch an advertising campaign this

week to directly tdl  tr~da~ W’S at stake in the lawsuit. The ada ax catfoon- L

like in nahne. One depictr  an enormous gwilla atop Reunion Tower, a pqx&r

&t&r fkatures  an armada of several ti large DPW-based jets in a fact-offI

with the three 504eat regional jet flights.

Ws a classic case of David and Goliath They’re raking a bullnbaloa over a

mere 150 daily se, less than two-tenths  of a pacmt ofAmerican’s more than

82,000 scats a day oh of DFW,” Siegel  said- “We’re trying to add a rnoti and
i

rtzsonabk amount of competition out of Love Field. There’s no reason why the

people of North Texas should be denied this added choice.”

Continental Express has designed  the new service  to be in strict compliance

with cdl laws and contracts  governing flights  from Love FieId.  Continental w

&eady started sewice June 11 b-Love and George Bush Intercoukental

Airport in Houstoa

“Our custom say they want to fly out of Love Field on modem SO-seat

regional jet3 flown by Continental  l?qxesq”  Siegel said- uWc’re  simply trying to

provide them with that sewkc,”

-more-
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DALLAS LOVE FIELD/PAGE 3

COnthCntal  Exprea SCneS mae than four million cu3tomns annually.  & a

q$onal air cadet  owned by CM.zmtal  Airlines, Exp,ress  offers more than 800

daily departures from itn hubs in Houston, Newark  and Clcvcland.  Continental

Express offers advance  seat assignments and OnePass fkqmt flp miles which

w be rcdeemcd anywhere in the world C~ntinentd  and its partner airlines fly.

###

.

.
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WHAT’S THE
BIG DEAL?

Amwi#nAirlin~h~wrw7Wflig~adrtyfromhen,And
they’re trying to stop us fnxn  adding 3 flight8 a day to

C%v.lurdfrwnLovr,fidd3f!ighta508ub~h
To Clhrdmd. W&o just trying to g’d cubmom

a little more choice. So, we have to ask-
What’s  mally going on here?
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SOUNDSCARYTOYOU?SOUNDSCARYTOYOU?
0neawlohasuvu7ootugtlt88dayfbmtw&And0neawlohasuvu7ootugtlt88dayfbm~And

they’re trying to stop us fmn adding 3 flights.athey’re trying to stop us fnxn  adding 9 flights.a
day to Clewland from Low Rdd.3 IlIghts  50day to Clewland from Low Rdd.3 IlIghts  50
e dt. TO a-. vbwn bt trying toe dt. TO a-. vbwn bt trying to

DO THREE FLIGHTS
TO CLEVELAND

aivo customor a Ilfflo kn choler.
So, we haw to ask-

WhaYa Natty  gdng on hem?

LAI 00063



June 22, 1998

VL4 MESSENGER

Ms. Nancy E. McFadden
General Counsel
Department of Transportation
400 Seventh Street, S.W.
Washington, DC 20590

Dear Nancy:

I wanted to give you the latest update on the litigation in Fort Worth. To no one’s
surprise, Judge McCoy has decided to start the TRO hearing on Thursday, June 26. He
was concerned that he would not have enough time to consider the issuance of a TRO
against Continental’s proposed start of nonstop Love Field-Cleveland service scheduled
for July 1. It is clear from the Judge’s comments that he will likely issue a TRO and then
schedule 9 longer hearing to consider a more permanent injunction. As cited in

Saturday’s Dallas Morning News, he stated: “If needed, we need to issue something as
soon as possible to benefit the flying public. We need to make sure that it’s not a surprise
for those who expect to fly out for July 4.” He seems not to be interested in the facts and
the impacts on interstate commerce.

He is apparently ready to find that Continental’s initiation of three roundtrips per day in
the Cleveland market -- with 50 seat regional jets -- would cause irreparable harm to Fort
Worth and to DFW.’ Of course, there is simply no basis for any suggestion that
additional operations at Love Field could in any way impact DFW, particularly with the
lack of gate availability at Love Field. Testifying before the Senate Subcommittee on
Transportation on October 21, 1997, Pat Murphy stated:

’ Continental has not proposed to drop any flight-s from DFW.
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As for our study of the Wright Amendment, this was
completed by an interdepartmental task force in July 1992.
The report showed that a change in the Wright hendment
would result in more airline service and competition at
Love Field. This would result in lower fares for Dallas and
the south-central region of the United States.

Pat added that he could not imagine the scenario under which DFW would be harmed.

If any other carrier decides to add flights at Love, Southwest would have to give up gates!
I also note that American is in the process of adding additional flights at DFW, including
international flights. Since American and its surrogates are pretending that DFW is likely
to collapse as a hub, the Department should reconsider the recent international authorities
given to it.

The absurdity of the arguments about the demise of DFW is demonstrated by previous
claims in this regard. In 1992, the American parties filed suit against Dallas to foreclose
through ticketing by Southwest. (See attached brief.) They noted that such through
ticketing was not allowed by the Wright Amendment and that to allow such a change
would destroy the agreement between the two cities and cause irreparable harm to DFW.
That litigation was dropped because Dallas and Southwest dropped its plans. Five years
later, as a result of the authority contained in the SHELBY AMENDMENT, Southwest is
now operating through ticketing at Love Field, and Continental is selling connecting
tickets from Love Field through Houston. American and its partners have now
announced that such service is not prohibited by their ever changing bond agreement.
Apparently, it is American that wants to make all decisions as to what is permitted by
federal law.

Make no mistake about it, the outcome of Thursday’s hearing is pre-determined. A local
state judge is going to rule that federal law does not apply, he can control interstate
commerce, and that three flights a day will destroy the world’s largest airport. The judge
has not yet decided whether Legend’s counsel will be able to participate by offering
evidence because the injunctive relief does not apply to Legend, although if the judge
rules that this mythical agreement supersedes the Shelby Amendment, Legend’s capital
efforts will be impacted. When Legend’s counsel raised the possible implications of such

L A I  0 0 0 6 5



Ms. Nancy McFadden
Department of Transportation
June 22,1998
Page Three

a decision, the judge simply advised that he would consider the request. Counsel for Fort
Worth smiled and said, “exactly.” u

I hope that the Department will address the issues involved in all of the ongoing
litigation. I have attached issues for the Department to address that will eliminate this
threat to the future of competition in Dallas and the country. These actions -- driven by
American Airlines -- are foreclosing initiation of low cost service to parts of the country
that have been hit the hardest over the last several years, including Alabama, Mississippi,
and Kansas.

Please call me if you would like any additional information or copies of any of the
documents referenced.

Sincerely,

u

Edward P. Faberman
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Consistent with its authority to regulate interstate commerce, Congress adopted the
Wright Amendment (Internkional  Ah Transportation Act of 1979, Public Law 96-192,
Section 29) to pexmit  certain operations at L,ove Field and later modified the Wright
Amendment through the Shelby Amendment (Department of Transportation and ReIated
Agencies Appropriations Act of 1998, Public Law 105-66,  Section 337). The City of
DaIlas and other parties have taken the position that certified air carriers at bve Field
that have not signed an agreement to refrain from such operations, may operate non-stop
service from Love FieId to the states of Louisiana, Oklahoma, New Mexico, Alabama,
Mississippi and Kansas, and may operate jet aircral? reconfi,ved to accommodate .56 or
fewer passengers, except for aircraft exqz&ng 300,000 pounds gross aircmft weight,
from Love Field to any destination.

Dallas and those same parties further believe that whatever airport owner proprietary
powers do or do not exist with respect to the AirIine Deregulation Act, that in Light of the
Wright and Shelby Amendments, Dallas does not have the power to reverse those
Amendments and further restrict air carrier operations at Love field that are otherwise
compliant with federal law. Specifically, Dallas may not impose perimeter rules, slot
controls, or regulate the routes, rates, or class of service of airlines serving Love Field.

. . LAI 00066.001
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Mr. Tom Ray
Senior Trial Attorney
Office of the General Counsel, C-30
Department of Transportation
400 Seventh Street, S.W.
Washington, DC 20590

C”bcAca
3500 Three Flrrr ‘at~onal Plaza
Chxago. lll~no~s 60602 4233
Telephone  312 9774400
Fax 312 9774305

http NWJ.W uhlawcom

Dear Tom:

This is a follow-up to your discussion with Paul Olsen. Over the last several months,
there has been numerous statements by various parties threatening litigation over any new
service at Love Field whether permitted by DOT interpretation or by statute.

During the last year American has made it clear that it will protect its dominance in the
marketplace. If there is any question as to whether American and its surrogates would take all
possible steps to block Love Field service, I note the following:

1. Bob Crandall has publicly stated that he will sue everyone in America
to close Love Field if the Wright Amendment is changed in any way

2. Ray Hutchison, as DFW bond counsel, has advised City of Dallas
officials that bond holders would sue if Legend was allowed to operate
as proposed.

3. Fort Worth City officials have stated that they will challenge the City
of Dallas’ right to allow operations beyond the existing perimeter
States in any size jet.

4. American has been subsidizing various civic and corporate entities to
generate opposition to new service (see attached article).

Crandall, Hutchison and Fort Worth officials were true to their words -- they have sued to
close Love Field.* On Friday, October IO,1997  the City of Fort Worth sued the City of Dallas,
DallasEt.  Worth Airport Board, Legend, Dalfort and others to stop any additional competition at
Love Field (a copy of the papers they filed is attached). This suit is another attempt to close

I In 1992, Ft. Worth sued Dallas when the Dallas City Council entertained a plan to propose
1modifying the Wright Amendment. Dallas got the message. \Vhen Dallas dropped the idea, Ft. Wonh

withdrew its court action.

ray.lu
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Love Field. If successful, the litigation could also be a fatal blow to Southwest Airlines and
close Meacham Airport and Alliance Field.

Bob Crandall’s statement, “If the Wright Amendment is ever changed, we’ll sue :
everybody to close Love Field,” was a call to action and they have been ready to tie this issue up
in court for years. It is interesting to note how the Fort Worth parties and American officials
have been making similar threats for the past several months. Considering that they have been
meeting, working together and are represented by the same parties, it is not surprising that they
have an identical interest -- maintaining American’s dominance over the DFW market. Counsel
for the City of Fort Worth also represents American (filed brief in Fifth Circuit) and Dee Kelley,
Iead  partner in the firm is on American’s Board of Directors.

By filing against the City of Dallas, American and its surrogates may hope to force
Dallas officials to sIow down any actions that would permit Legend or other caniers to operate at
the airport. They know that by delaying the start-up of a new carrier and increasing its costs that
the carrier may be driven out of the marketplace. This type of collusion and anti-competitive
behavior should not be tolerated, particularly at a time in which there are few new carriers in the
system.

I hope that the Department will carefully review these and other actions taken by those
that will do what it takes to eliminate competition in a market already among the nation’s most
concentrated. These practices are contrary to competition and the effort of this Administration to
enhance competitive airline service.

We will not make a decision on the Fifth Circuit case until we have completed our review
of the Fort Worth litigation.

Please call if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

is

Edward P. Faberman

Attachments
cc: Paul Olsen

Allan McArtor
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J WASHINGTON
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Washington,  D.C. 2m 4~4
Telephone: 202872.4310
Fax: 202331.1486
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CHICAGO:  312977.9251 WASHINGTON: 2028724310

.

SPECIAL INSTRUCTlONS  OR COMMENTS

As a follow-up to our discussion, attached are alternative legal
actions that can be taken by DOT to address the City of _ Fort
Worth/American Airlines’ attempt to eliminate competition and
control interstate commerce. Please let me know if you have any
questions.

Attachment

IMPORTANT: THIS  MESSAGE  IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE ADDRESSEE  AND MAY CONTAIN
INFORMATlON THAT IS PRNILEGED,  CONFIDENTLAL  AND PROHIBITED FROM DISCLOSURE UNDER APPLICABLE LAW.
If the reader of this message is not the intended r&pier& you are hereby no&d &at any dissemination distribution or copying
of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify US immediately  by
telephone. and return the original message  to w at the above add.nzss  via the US. Postal Service. THANK  YOU.
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LOVE FIELD ACTION i?LAN

I. m filcsncw suit fix bcclaratory jdwt in the U.S. District COT;

prmecudngCirycfFonW~v.CiryofDalkq~uum4&17110P-97,in~48~

District Court of Tmanf County,  Texas. Th Ad-hjdon Act, 28 U.S.C. Sec.

2283, is inappli&lt to mys stna.@t  by the Unitcd Stzt~ ax its agacim. Nm v.

Naph-Fit&t  Co.. 404 U.S. 138,143-44 (1971); LehrMiRemZs I’. v. US.., 352 U.S.

220,226-27  (1957).

.
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